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'''''''''''<r.~' born 2-2~OO in Polcnd,; naturalized U 0 SoD 
, Court~ Boston, .Massachusetts 6-24~210 Attended grade 

high schools Boston, Mass, Boston University September, 191.7 
o June, 1919,. no "degreej rece:Lved. SoBo June, 19'¢.lj AoMo June, 

, '2 t ~.;;:.- 1924, Ph~D o Jun~. 1929, Harvard Uni vers it yo .Mo .iL Degree 
. >;V-1)t---'! received Leland Stanford Untver.sity June, 192,0 Following '<, .,' " E ~ S,. governIl!.9nt emp.loyment verified. and co-employees 4inter", II 
J () " ,.''1ie'Wedg = Labor Advisory Board, NRA, 10",1 ... 33. to 7",12.,,3 , 4 I 

: . ' , l3ervic~s terminated. due to inefficiency ~ U. So Tariff 
. , . C011!lD.iasion J,J..,,1'~34 to 2co24-36,; Fed.eral ' Coordinator of ~: 

, ,:'i' :':~~t ,¥rar.sportation 2co25c-,6 to 3",15=36, Railroad Retire?lOnt 
I " '.' ' Bca:t:d. 3~16-;6 to 3~26",,42; on n~t\.""re1mburaa ' m 
[r; ,~, ..' P.].iJ.road RetireW)nt Board to D:1 viSion of MonetA"MT Reaear_, __ ~~ 
/:',', UoS o Treaaur-.f Depto, July~ 194~. Civilian emp~;ee U. S • .A;rmy---.::::-.:...-

Air Force, War Depto, 300:27",42 to 8",18=450 Personal affidavit 
eX(;lcuted 7 ... 8=41 and. 3 ... 27 ... 42 0 Declared a,llegiance to U. .s. and. 
denied present membership or prospective membership in any orsan­
izatioIl5 advocating violent overthrow of Uo So government. SILVER­
bUUl awarded emblem for exceptional civilian service 10 ... 11-440 
Clearance received by Office of Provost Marsb~ to handle 
confidential and secret matter 8 ... 24 ... 420 Residence 2138 Cali­
fornia Street, NoW 0, December, 1934 to September, 1937, and. 
2325 15th Street, No Wo, September, 1937 to June 26, 1947, 
verified and. neighborhood' investigation conducted. Personnel 
files list addresses ... 1630 19th St-re.~t, No "1", 1~?3 and 40 B 
Street, So 1-1., apartment 203, ~9340/City dire~ct· es listed 
latter address as residence of cIIAEt;Es and. ROSE OE 0 Neighborhood 
i~vestigations fail to verify resf~ences 1933 19340 Files , 
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foL1ow1ng agencies checked.. Nothing derogatory or 
additional notedg = The Credit Bureau, Stones 
V.ercanti1e Agency, MPD, esc, ONI and. lDAo Files of 
OSI~ U 0 So Air ~orce contained loyalty and character 
reports dated ll=20=42 and. 1=8=43. Nothi.ng d~roga:tory 
disclosed and described as loyal American. Passport 
recorda list no foreign travel.o Becords INS verified 
naturalization accomplished by virtue of military ser= 
v:Lce SATO~ Boston University 10=9=18 to 12=13=18. 
Neighbors and co=employees r~ported a~sociation of ' 
SII,E:' lIAllllY~. LAU~-, 
L-ER ~ sn:---·-;--'TERs~\ ALGER *' SS9 ~ J_~~ .• _ ~D~ __ n:;~and.soJ.l{ _ _ , _~er~ 
possea6~d no knowledge of un=Americ or subversive 
actilrity or IDlY information concerning transferal of 
lUgs as al1.eged by OHAMBE&S 0 .Army Air Force associates 
report ava~~ability of highly classified matters to 
SILVE?MANo Allegations of CHAMBERS aD~GRErBY set 
forth. InterV'io'W of SILVERMAN at New ork =21=47 and 
previoue investigation a~~ized. 

Bureau File #74=1333 

Bureau letter to Washington Field Office dated 2=3=49 
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DErAILS:: At Washington) DoC 0 :. 

Ia BACKGROUND 

A,,-B1STORY _ 

___ ':r;()jJ' ~RAHAM GEO!t_G,~~~ was born on February 2,9 1900 in Polando 
He immigrate l'r<;>m" Li ve~ool$ Engrand)) on March 1,9 1906,9 arriving at Boston,9 
Massachus etts on March ll,\> 1906 0 He was naturalized at the United States­
District Court at Boston,? Massachusetts on June 24, 1921,? under certificate of 
naturalization number 15935070 SILVERMAN attended grade and high school 
in Boston,ll Massachusettso He later att ended Boston University at Boston 
from September,\>· 1917 to June, 1919; no degree received; - Harvard University, 
Cambridge,ll Massachusetts,ll September,ll 1919 to Junes 1921, when SoBo degree 
received; = Leland Stanford University, Palo Altos california,ll September, . 
1922 to September,9 1923; MoAo degree in June,ll 1923; Harvard University.? Cam­
bridge,9 Massachusetts,ll September,9 1923 to Junej) 1924;1 when A~Mo degree 
received; rn Harvard University)) Cambridge, Massachusetts,9 during full academic 
year 1928 to 1929 and received PhD in June,9 19290 

SILVERMAN v s employment in United States Government consisted of the 
follen-dngs: The Labor Advisory Board on Codes, National Recovery .A.dministration,ll 
October 1,1l 1933 until July 12" 193!~,Il when his services were terminated due to 
~ inefficiency; U 080 Tariff Commission,ll November 14, 1934 until February 24, 
1936; Federal Coordinator of Transportation, February 25, 1936 to March 15, 1936; 
Railroad Retirement Board from March 16, 1936 to March 26, 1942; United states 
Army Air Forces,? \iar Department as civilian employee from March 27, 1942 until 
August 18,9 1945; .from approxina tely .August, 1945 until September, 1946 he was 
affiliated with the French Supply Council, a part of the French Government 
Wi th offices at 180d Massachusetts Avenue,\> NW, Washington,? D oCo After leaving 
the French Supply Council,? he acted as a broker with other individuals in 
Surplus Property until approximately the first of 1947 at which time he 
obtained a position as an executive with OHRBACH's,? InCO,9 a large department . 
store in New York Cit yo other employment of SILVERMAN outside of the government 
consisted of the fo11owingt From June, 1924 until June, 1931 instructor at 
Massachus etts Institute of Technology; from 1930 to 1931 he also rerved as a 
professor at BQtbson Institute; from September1931 to A ugus t, 1932 he 
wasresearch associate at the National Bureau of Executive Research; from 
September, 1932to August, 1933, a research associate on gold standard 
(Rockefeller Foundation) and lecturer at Brown Univ ers it yo , 

~~ ....... 
SILVERM./U·,p s family consists of his wife SA 3L IAN who was 

born in Bostons Massachusetts and one son, •• ~9li~P .. AI.f..- .·_;E~N, born 
June ~9p 1926 at Boston, Massachusettso f -- .. -

-5-
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Former residences of SILVERMAN in Washington, D.Co·have been listed 
as:' 1630 19th Street, NW;liO B Street, SW; 2138 California Street, N'vV; 2325 15th 
Street, NYr •. His last known address as of August 12, 1948, wa~ 255 West 23rd 
Street, New York City. 'On August 12, 1948, he describeq himself before the 
House Committee on Un-American Activities as unemployed. 

Bo ALLEGATIONS OF JAY 'DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS 

On August 30, 1948 .. , JKY D4.VID ·WITTAKER CHAMBERS fumi~hed the 
following information before the House Un-American Activ~ties Committee, 
Second Session, 80th Congress, relative to ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMANo 
CHAMBERS. stated that at approximately the end of 1936 _~"1'ER told him "that 
he had a troublesome comrade there, a man name4 GEQRG~Jll-L~ who was 
t he only member. of the group'. who found the dues excessivelt and PET~ asked 
him, CHAMBERS, if b,e Itwou1d take on SILVERMAN and straighten him out on .the 
q~estion of the necessity of dues paying and 'in .general keep up.his morale 
which was very 10w~t. 

CHAMBERS 9.escribed SILVERMAN as a COl!1illunist 0 He stated ,he knew 
him to be a Corr~unist because he and SILVERMM~ had talked on the subject 
and further that he , SILVERMAN was introduced to him byLTEl'ER wi tli the 'under­
standing that he was a Connnunist. CHJl.MBERS testified he knew SILVERMAN for 
at1e~st a y~ar perhaps ~ongero However during this period, he, CHAMBERS, 
Vias knoim as~CARL.. . 

It may be noted that during the interview of CHAMBERS by 
Speciai Agents Daniel FoX. Callahan ~nd Frank G,. Johnstone at Baltimore, 

.-on December 3.9 1948, with regafd to another matter CHAMB~ advised he' . 
was int rQ~uced to one C?10ne1 ~BYJ{Q'tby .J: .. ~PETERS .... in New ~rk Oi ty in the 

. Fall of 1936 or. the first part of 1937 under' the name oi!1PErERQ_ ' . . 
. . ~--

The report of Special Agent Frank Go Johnstone in instant 
matter dated December 4, 1948, at Ba~timore, Mar,y1and, ~ontained a 
signed statement executed by CHAMBERS on December 3, 1948, wherein he 
stated ~I also arranged meetings between Colonel BYKOV, ~~f Q~!~~ 
WHITE and GEORGE SILVERMAN in Washington, D.C 0 I .be1ieve that . Colonel 
BYKOV met each of these individuals to discuss with them their work for 
him a nd the prospects of further developing their work aIrl also possib.1y 
to check' on me II 0 ' . • 

. :, 

The'report of Special Agent Jos~ph Mo Kelly dated December 23, 
19~.8, at, New York City set out. the signed statement of CHAMBERS' executed by 
him on Decemoer 7, .1948, at NeVI York City which reflected the following: 

. " 

. ~Vith respect to ,my statements made t~ the FBI agents in 
Baltimore, Mary-land on December 3,., 1948, coricerning .the meeting of Colonel 
BY·KOV l)1:th ALGER HI~, . HEl'l"RY HILL r-'C01..LINS.,_ JR, HARRY DEXTER WHITE, an~. . . 
(!~RG1L~:J:M;-.E&;{'AJL 0 ...... ath respect to SILVERMAN, however, I reca.11 "lilo£@-et:tnlte urgl.ng 
by Colonel BYKOV 9$.. SILVERMAlv to commence furnishing any infonnation. it. ' 
being hoted that.· SILVE.RMAN at that. time was employed by' the . Railroad 
Retirement Board and presumab~y not in a position to be able t furnish 

-6-
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infonnation of interest to Colonel BYKOV 0 It was SILVERMAN's 
to keep his close friend fIA,RRY. DJ~~Xr!It VffiIIFt. "in line1t 

n 

S!Ddir 
chief function 

Also reflected in the above mentioned report was CHAMBERS' 
statement of December 8, 1948$ at New York City, which contained the 
following information relative to SID! ERMAN: 

UIn connection with the payment of money or the bestowing of 
gifts on the various people who turned over information to me I would 
like to stat.e that no one so far as I know was actually given any money 
for the services they rendered~. However.\' I do recall that possibly in the 
end of 1936 BYKOV in one of this conversations w:1.th me 'suggested it might 
be a good idea to give ALGER-FiSS, HAfBY DE:lCrSH. WHI'l''B~ and A4 GEORGE 
SILVERMAN~ a gift d' some kind~ After some discussion BXKOV thouJht it 
might be advisable to present each of them with an expensive rug~ I 
mysF;lf was not teo keen on the idea" Howev'er, BYKOV became somewha~ ,,' 
insistent and as a result I had inquiries made of an Armenian' rug gealer 
in New York City and arranged for t,he purchase of tiJ.ree Oriental rugso 
To 't.he best of my recollection these rugs cost. about:. $2()Oc I am rather 
hazy' on the a~t.ual· amount that, was paid for 'tbese rUG;s but this amount 
was the price to t.he best of my present beJ.ief~ BjKOV f"!.Lrnished me with 
the money to make this purchase and as I recall it the three rugs were 
sent by the Armenian ru.g dealer via 1I.merican Railroad Express to the 
h0!ne of ,~,o GrollGE SILVJ!:lt.viAi'J in 1fashington, DoCo 

~~rior to the delivery of the rugs in Washington I had informed 
HIS~ ;t WHITE ':md SILVEIDfl,AN 'Ghat they were going to be presented with gifts 
as' a. token 0f gratitude for the activit-iss of the Amari,can Communlsts o 

.i,. "WHITE and SIJ.NEflMAL'l were quite pleased with the fact they were going to 
~ receive this ·gift My recollection of 't.he deliver.{ .9P-. the rugs is that 

~t.~ I ~'·JsnVERMAN because of his close association 'with ~l1lfl11L.made the delivery 
Jr ~~1f' his ~ ~W}Lt'rEs s i 'i In connection with the delivery of the rug for ALGER . 

r) .~'" HISS.5I I,re?'a,ll one eveni~g by prea~rangement SILV~I1l!1\N pu:t the rug in his 
9' .' car drove' J.t to a predesl.gnated -pol.nt? a restaurant. on Route One about 

¢J ~ "" three or :four miles East of College Park anc: upon arrival there I got 
W out. of HISS 9 car got the rug from SILVER'vIAN? s car and carried it to HISSI 

car,," 

As further set out in the above mentioned report CHf~ERS 
declared he recalls introducing BYKOV to A" GEORGE SID1ERUAN sometime in 
1937 in Washingtous D~C. It was CHAMBERS recoJlectiorl that he drove in 
SILVERMAN's car to a deSignated place in Washingtons DoCo where they 
picked u,p BYKOV and proceeded to a resta'urant located on Connecticut Avenue~ 
just above the Rock Creek Park Bridgeo CHM!B~qS further recalled the 
restaurant itself was not on the ground floor but was lIone flight up"" 
Following dilmer CHA'MBERSy SILVERMAN and BYKOV drove to another location 
in Washington's DoC< where'they picked up HARRY DEXTER \~HITE and after 
driving around the city for a short. time got out of t.he car and walked , 
for a short period of time, after which i'ffiITE and SILVERMAN parted company 
with BYKOV and CHAMBERSo 
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On August 30, 1948, CHAMBERS further testified before the Hd~S:~ /' \~ '~' -!'­
un-American Activities Committee that in 1937 when he had definitely deoJld,E!ct:h J. 
to break with the Communist Party he thought that ,if he left the party, 
left Washington without leaving any trace of himself at all - first he 
could be assassinated wit~out any possibility of a motive being established 
and furthermore there would be no record of anything he might have to say 
about it latern Therefore he went to PErER - 'He did riot recall whether 
he went to PEl'ER first or SILVERMAN first but he informed PETER he could 
not continue to float around Washington year after year without some kind 
of occupation or nameD He asked GEORGE SILVERMAN to get him a job in the 
goyernment 0 PETER agreed to this separately 0 

' ,. 1 ~tJI 

Sn,vERMAN referred CHAMB'ERS to one~ who was 
living in Philadelphia and employed by an organbation called The Federal 
Research- Project or the National Research Projecto The exact title could 
not be recalled by CIWvlBERSo It was' CHAMBERS' understanding that KAPLAN 
and SILVEf~AN together arranged for a job on the Federal payrollo He re­
ceived this appointment within a matter of days~ possibly within twenty 
four hourse 

The report of Special Agent Frank G. Johnstone in instant matter 
dat.ed December 14, 1948 at Baltimore, Maryland, :':'urther reflected that in 
the C0m'se 0f the interv.iewof CHAMBERS on,December 3, 1948, at Baltimore, 
CH.'\.~mERS advised he' broke witb 'the Commul?-ist Party sometime in about April, 
1938 C1.nd does not know who took his place in the Communist apparat,us" 
He remembered meet.ing GEORGI!~ SIL,\i'ERM,AN in Washington, D4CO during 1938 
after he CHAMBERS had broken with the party at which meeting SILVERMAN 
advised him he was going to meet his Russ.ian contact o 

Co ALl.EGATIONS Ol" GREGORY 

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent Thomas G. 
Spencer, dated~mber 51 194'5~ at New York City in the matter entitled 
uNA'rHAN GREq9f~"~J . .t)lERMA§!1gb~ was; ETAto ESPIONAGE - Rlt~ In a signed 
stat.ement executed by informant GREGORY on November 30, 1945, at New York 
City,." the following information was "furnished concerrliTlg ABRAHAM GEDRGE 
SILVERMAN which is summarized as follows: 

GREGORY advised that GEORGE SILVERMAN is Je-\vish, graduate of 
, Harvard University and is considered to be a brilliant mathematician and 

statistician r- GREGORY stated that SILVERMAN went to Washington, DoC.' in 
the early 1930 t s and was employed by the Railroad Retireme~~oardo 
GREGORY believes -that SILVERMAN possibly met WILLIAM LUD~~~~~~ in 
'Washington, D.Co because both SILVERMAN and ULLMANN were members of the 
Communist Part.y in washington~ D.Co GREGORY belt~ves that through ULLMANN 
he became acquainted with JE.~p.9~ -¥r# N~rr~~_~EV:~~~~..,$. GREnORY 
advised that after GEORGE SILVERrIiAN was a:ssigned to the Pentagon Building 
as a civilian employee in 19L~2 he became very friendly with both the 
SILV.H:RMASTERS and ULL\iANN and was frequently at the SILVERMASTER homeo 
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GREnORY stated that shorUy after being assigned to the Pentagon Building, 
SILVERMAN };legan to bring documents to the SILVERMASTl!.."'R homeo GREGORY 
did not believe SILVERMAN actually knew that these documents were being 
photographed 0 GRJroORY believes that SILVERMAN was possibly under the 
impression that

1
sILVERMASTER would read the documents, conunit them, mo -

orless to me~or ,,'" and verb'a'l"1'y' pass on the contents thereof to " IfOWDERo 
r) ., . 'r ' 
~~the latter part of 1942 through early 1943, GREGORY stated 

that from remarks made by SILVERM.A:STERa s wife and ULL\MNNN it was learned 
HARRY DEXTER vlHITE, former Assistant Secretary of th~ Treasury, was supplying 
the SILVERMAsTERgroup with informat,ion consisting of documents presumably. 
obtained by him 'in the course of his duties in the Treasury Department 0 

GREGORY stated some of th~se documents were delivered to the .SILVERMASTER 
residence by ULLMANN and others by SILVERMAN, both of whom were receiving 
material from HARRY VffiITEo 

Cv~(trB 
GREGORY stated that during the same period IJAUCHLINh~ was 

friendly' with the SILVERMASTERS and was particularly friendly with GEORGE 
,'SILVERMANo GREGORY stated that CURRIE did not supply SILVERMAN or the 
SILVERMASTERs with any documents but did give information to SILVERMAN 
orally on various matters;for examples on one occasion ~URRTI[ informed 
SJ;LV$RMAN that the United States was on the verge of breaking the Soviet 
code" 

GREGORY advised that also about this time he learned that 
.ImN~LAN who ·was at that t:ime connected with the \ljar Production Board 
was giving information that he obtained through the Vfar Production Board, to 
GEORGE -SrLVEffi,rIAN" ' SILVERMAN in turn gave the information to SIL VH..l1MASTERQ 

GRB/30RY informed t!lat in the summer of 1943, a steady increasing 
volume of m ?terial was obtained by both ULLMANN and SILVERt'l.dAN' which was 
subsequen ;::y .... -photographed and turned over to GR:roO~ to be transmitted iio ' 
J.A~--"..~~ ..... t.Q$,.o GREGORY stated about this time in the summer of 1943, 
ULL}~ceased- developing photographs which he took and only gave GREGORY 
undeveloped negatives which were turned ,over to GO,LOSQ ' GHEDORY advised -
that t!le reason for this was that the number of rolls had increased to 
such an extent that ULLMANN did -not have the time or opportunity to develop 
themD GREGORY did not have the occasion ,t 0 actually see what was on the 
negatives but from conversations had with ULLMANN and Mr. and Mrso 
SILVERMAST~ it was 'learned that the material which ULLi\1ANN and 'SILVERMAN 
were obtaining and photographing included that on the following: aircraft 
production figures~ allocation and development of aircraft; results of 
testing of aircraft; reports on efficiency of particular types 'of airplanes, 
technological developments in aircraft manufacture; statistics regarding 
high octane ~viation gasoline; personnel data -concerning important air 
forces 'officers§ opinions of aircraft personnel on other nations; Army 
gossip of, developments concerning the planning,\l :construction and actual 
completion of the B-29 bombers and proposed movements of these planes 
when they were completed,9 data concerning the apprOximate scheduled date 
of D-day; copies of directives issued by General Marshall, and information 

, , _ ' ''tV 
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concerning the production, allocation and development of tanks, guns, and 
motorized equipment. ..QEEG.o.RL. stated that almost every conceivable type 
of information relating to the Air F.orces part in~he War was included. 
Ii. considerable volume of this material was brought :to the SILVERMASTER 
ho~e in its original form, that is the documents themselves. 

, GREGORY pointed out that during this entire period GEORGE 
SI:LVERMJ{).N ' . was a civilian employee of the W~ Departme~t stationed in the 
Pentagon Building and ULLMANN was also stationed in the Pentagon building 
at the same time, therefore GREGORY advised it was not possible to state 
def;i.niiielY 'what infonnation was supplied to the SILVERMASTERs by SILVERMAN, 
and what was supplied by ULLMANN. GREaORY stated both ULLMANN and' SILVERMAN 
continued to bring documents and papers from the Pentagon ·:buildtng to the 
SILVERMASTER home until at ieast September~ 1944 and the ~~lume of material 

, constantly increased o 

Reference is made to New York letter to the Director, February 13, 
1947:1 copy to Washington Field, reflecting the follo'wing information obtained, 
by Special. Agent Thomas Go, Spencer and Joseph Mo Kelly as a result of 
numerous interviews with L"lformant GREGORYo The Dnly time GREGORY saw 
SILVERMAN was in the .Spring of 1944 on the occasion of her being present 
at the SILVERMASTERv s residence and SILVERMAN arrived. It was recalled 
~-3~Y ,that most of the time tha~ particular evening was spent with' 
'REL SILVERMASTER in the kitchen' and , that SILVERMAN and SILVERMASTER 
and perhaps~UtJMANN we:re ~n the living roomo When SILVERMAN was leaving 
however, he walked through the kitchen a~d HELEN SILVERMASTER casually 
introduced GREGORY to him under a ficti tiousname 0 ' 

It may be not ed that .. FfIE~1iE;:!'ll..,}ERR~p-.,EY_~estified before 
the Commit.t~e on Un-American Activiti~s, House =;f iJpresentatives, . , ' 

. Second Se~sion, 80th Congress,. regarding Connnunist espionage in 'the United 
S~atesGovernment on July 31, 1948, August 4, 1948, A~gust 9, 1948, August 10 
a:nd 11, 19480 'According to t,he recorded testimony of Miss BENTLEY she. 
furnished substantialiy the. same information concerning ABRAHAM GEORGE 

SJLVEruroF. as that previously set forth 0 

Do ,INTERVIEW OF ABRAHAM GfuRGE SILVERMAN ' 

Reference is made' to the report of Special Agent John To , 
Rilsbos, dated April 21, 1947, at New York City in the matter entitled 
"GREGORY" Espionage - Rn" AB~HAM GlIDR,GE,' SILVERMAN was interviewed by Special 
AgeI,lw FRA.N9IS Do O'BRIEN and JOSEPH Me KELLY on April 15, 1947 in SILV~AN's 
office. on the siXth floor of the OHRBACH Department Store in New York 
Cit yo The result ' of this :interview is described as follows: SILVERMAN 
was questioned in a general manner regarding his employment in. Washington, 
DoCo during the past thirteen years 0 • He elaborated to' some .extent on his 
~ackground and listed his,government employment covering period 1933 to 
19h5" and furnished substantially the same information as that being set 
out ·in detail in instant repo,rto He' also explained that subsequent to his 

-lO~ , 
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last government posit~on he was for a time connected 'with the Fr~nch S 
Council and for the past several Thonths had been witp O~iBACH, 
capacity of V,ice-president. It was established · this positjq from 
a clOG'.:! .parscnal Iriendship which originated when JEROME_*"... OH.EB.J..CH. was 
attached to the Army !"l.ir forces as a Colonel during the recent war and in 
the coursa of his dutic;;s became acquainted with SlDTl!:R?JAN. 

SILVZ:.1.:.iJHJ ~'iQS asked whe't.h~ p anyone to his knowledge or susp~ciop 
had 0V'3r solicited secret, restric'bed or confident ial g01rernment~1 
information from h:Lll and 'whet.her or not he had complied 'with 51.1ch request 
if ar.y had been made. He denied any knoVlledg~, of :requests of this:' nature 
beiur; ma:l'S ,of. him. AlsQ he never susiJec"ted anyone v;ith whom he has ever 

. been in e .. mve:rsation of 8. IJt.a!f.ptiL1g to .. eli.cit . such information from him 
indirectly. SILV§{vUti>r continued th'it tl1rougnout the period of 1940 until 
he cQl:'!luded his government empl,?yment he -l'Ia$ always very Ilsecurity con­
scious~~ and th;'lt he had baen alarmed s 'everal times by the :cat,her careless ' 
haudlin-:s of top secr~t documents in the :'iar Department. and that he was so 
zealous ,in at'GG1ipting to protect his official information that he never 
tool..: from nis office any documents whatsoever although !fe, s~id that such 
proMdw'e Vias possib13 if t,he em'0loyee desired to v[ork 6n ? ma~ter at home. 

SIrITW1MN admit-i;,ed his acquaintance with NAtffAN GH1uORY SILVERMASTER, 
..,..--.~ , .... c v ~a _ •• l· - _ 

e.lso that he had visited the SILVER.\lASTER hl)use on sevara .. l occasions over a 
,_ :r:-8j;,io(~ cf 8.pproximately three year~s, narni31y 1941-1944.4 He also stated th?t · 

:hl.~-' .. ~:rJ.Y-!,~~~14.ST.Ea ... visited his home "n a"reciprocal basis" namely a ~o<;ial basis. ' J\ He aO.ded that on .infre.quent.. visits to the SILVERl\<1ASTER home he had. never had 
.. :::.' cmy reJ.~on to believe thdt SI1V~:ffi<iASTER or ,his wif~, HELEN" was engaged :i?' , 
", . obtaining informat::"on for the COlJummist .farty or any foreign government • 

.. .... \ ',,[peD, r~e Vi as &sked if sllch a possibility s ~emed reasonable ' in view of their ' 
~. ~xpr'3ssed political phil()~,cphy he evaded an answe:r by saying that the . 
it SI.LVEFLMASTERs were l~progres5ive r.linded lt but that he certai'nly c,ould not 

... ,,' .) 'say th;l'G he saw any eviden:::e ,Qf eSpionage a6tivi't,y on iiheir part. He' 
' " I desf.!ribC'd a11 o:f his vi~its to 'the SILVE.l1MAST,I!:R 'home as r01.1-~~ne soc~al 
~ t calls and said that a variety of tODJ.CS were discussed. SrLVEru..1AN denied 

".:... t !=nt)wledge that eitt3I' of the· S11V E:.iit8:STERs \V,ere Communist Party members . 
: ~ or ,:::ympathizers, hO~'/8"er, he did not sta'be that nei.ther of the SILVJ.::RM/tSTERs 
:', ~ '{;:) .$ prc-Communistvtlen specifice.lly questioned • 

.....:. \ r ... ;, l 
f 
I 

/. 

.. 

Viith further referen(~e to SI~V.A,.STER he.' ~xp1ained'that it i'5 
l::i:s recollection t.hat he 8!1d his wife. had been, 'i1?-t-+,oduced ,t ·o the SILVER­
MASTE:tS at a party in Washingtop,n.C., ,the ,details of which ):le,did not 
recall and that ther0aiter he qegan seeing' Mr. $ILVERMASTER d~ring' the 
course of his official duties. He claJ.med to· be sorilev$.at· shocked 'by the · 
mere suggest,ton that tho SIIVERMASTERs were alleg~dly engagect in any " . 
espionage ' activities. He st_tedthat· ' he ·did not believe that SILVEaMASTER 
was capable· of c&.rr-yhlj?; out any type oi.espio~age activity which'would . . ', 
rc'~!'_1ire decisions -to c·:' h~,:l<:t"3 on his part a ,He s.tated that Vlheil. 'he visited 
'Lhe S,!:LifERlL;\,oi'ER hlir..e 1"18 >.& '~ usually accompanied ' by his wif~: and that these 
vi.sj:.iS ber.;&me ra"tnt;; ... ~ ~Ll.!.. :"'ecCiu3e oi' ,the authoritative attitude', which both 
iJ, .... ,.!l':.i !tl:rB. SIL·lE:ti": i:.,~1.·3!1 t)':·s.JE.:ssed ,on ,every subject that was being discussed. 

-11-
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He stated he and his wife virtually ceased s'ocia1 relations with the 
S~V.~TERS early in 1945 and explai~ed that the SILVEHMASTERS seldom 
responded to 'invitations to the SILVEffi~AN home. He said when they did make 
a call and come to , his home their visits were· so brief that both he and 
his wife became dis·gusted. SILVERMAN also denied. that he had ever, been 
a member of the 'Communist Party and stated that his membership had n~yer 
~een solicited in either Washington or any other locality. He also claimed , 
to have no knowledge whatever of any Communist Party activities in the 
District of 'Columbiao . -

. With reference to WILLIAM IQ.D~U1I,.MA~~SILVERMAN declared he 
had become acquainted with ULLMANN whi~e the latter was .employed in the 
Monetary Research Division of the United States Treasury Department, under 
HARRY DEXTER' ~l:rb whom SILVERMAN described as one of his closest fri~n~s. 
He claimed not to have seen much ,of UL1J~ANN until the latter commenced 
his duties in the Pentagon as an Air Force officer and said that 'ULLMANN . 
was in the same section of the Materiel Command in which he was employed. 
He d~n'ied any knowledge or suspicion that ULLMANN was eve;r engaged in' 
illeg~lly securing and transmit tiilg information to unauthori~ed persons 0 . 

He mentioned that when he usually saw ULLMANN was occasions of his visits 
to the SILVERMASTER home and then volunteered he had some difficulties of 
a personal 'nature with"'tttJiMANN resulting over some of the latter's activities 
wi th " female' employees of the Army Air Forces 0 He aill!lit ted that to his 
blowledge ULLMANN was an accomplished photographer but denied any know-
ledge of ULW.ANNts having photographed· governm~ntal ,documentso . :He admitted, 
however, that on occasion ,of some of his visits te tp.e SILVERMA$TER .home he 
was in the b?sement and noted a quantity of m~chanical equipment, mentioning ' 
specifically some rna-choma tools. SILVEID/Jili claimed to be tOtally ignorant , . . . 
of 'a'ny photography and sstated he could not state whether or not ULLMANN 

~~~d · ~n .. fact have an elaborate ~boratory for photography in the basement 
;< • 0 f the ,SILYERMASTER home 0 " 
\'::: . . . .. _- - - . 
-: '. . . ' 

~~ " He went on to some length to convey the impression he was not 
...... 'f personally fond of ULLMANN ··and characterized him as a I'pampered individual, 
. ~~' who had too much money and was not, well m~nnered or well behavedtl " , He 
~. denied that h~ knew or suspected that ' ULl}~NN was 'ever a Communist Party 

't-;., rnemb~r or sympathizero 
":'1 .. ..:i' '. SILvERhrAN was que!3tioned' concerning his exact duties while .'t employed' by the United States Army Air Forces. He stated he was e~trusted 
\ , with a gre'at deal of research in handling th.e logistical problem with . 

. ~~, respect to the development of the B-29 bomber apd in fact had made a trip .. 
~I' to Salina, Kansas' to make final preparations for the F'irst Wing of the 20th 

~
' Air Force which went to the Pacific'o SIL\TERMAN denied he was the individual 

, ' w~o had allegedly s~pplied information 'to the ,$ILVEBMASTERs concerning ~ 
. v~rtually all aspects df the B-29 programo When he was asked whom he mJ:ght 

suggest as tpe individual who could have fUrnished such information' he ' 
stated the .answ~r was obv~ously ULLMANNo He'qualified this, however, by 

Kisseloff-4259 
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stat.ing th,a"the would 'have to knmv as a matter of :fact that the SILVERMASTfSRs 
were . 'given such information before stating that ULLMANN might have, furnished 
it·. He was unable to suggest 'any other source available to ' ~he. SILVERMASTERs 
for such information. He denied that he was the individual who furnished 
~formation to the date of D-Day stating that he could not 'have furnished 
this fact b cause he had not been told . of the invasion dateo He denied ever 

. h9-v ing iI} . possession officially or otherwise any directives 'of Jlener-aL 
~_Q. \MA ~ and s_aid he had no idea how the SILVERMASTERS could have 
obtained trose directives because ULI,MANN likewise did not offic:i,ally have 
access ~o such material~ 

SI~V~Vlli was then interrogated in the matter of whether or. 
not he had eVe~ heard that this countrY was a"llegedly on the' verge of 
breaking the Rnssian code and he insisteq he had no kno'wledge of thiS 
matter whatsoeverD It will be recalled that informant GREGORY alleged that 
LAUCHLIN. CURRIE had ·informed the 'SILVERMASTERs via SILVERMAlf of this 
mat'irei'""ffiYtr-sn::vm1AN was not confronted with the name of CURRIE as· his, 
alJ,.eg~d ,source 0 " 

:~ .r~ ~ 
.... J '~: . ,J t SILVERMAN readily admitted his very personal relat;i.onship with 

\t: '; ~ ; .f!!Y.IN.G-Ifi~;J).i.N. and stated he was an individual with ~hom he had :frequently 
;',> ' ! ~iscussed the .various phases of activity of War production work. He denied 

~~ ~ I he had ever transmitted in any fashion information which might come into his 
'~ , possession through KAPLAN to the SIlVERMAS'l'ERSa He described KAPLAN as a 

"~ I J I "New ·Dealerloli like himself and said he had' no knowledge of, or reason to 
'.~ '7- .Jb.elieve that KAPLiLN was a Communist. or pr~-Russiano . He stated that KAPLAN 
.. ,'r~ was just another individual who had gone to W"ashington out of admiration . lj ~", ~ , ' ~_' for the late President Roosevelt and exerted his best 'efforts to heJ,.p win .. ~ " );d .. the war. 

I I: 

~ {' .. \ :I . With respe~:t to S.,~, SILVERMAN explained that he ha~ met 
;. t . ' j this. individual once to the ·.best of his recollection, and said th~s :. ' ~. " ~ 'I . , . 

'_ j '. , oc casion was, a: ,social' affair in Washington, D.oC 0 He cla,imed to kn01V ADLER 
\' 1 \~ \.t,' only in a general way and saict he ' understands :that he was a 'l'reas).lry 
'1''' ·1 Departni..ent employee who was abroad during most of, the pe'riod of the war. 

: C6nc'ern~ng-E~~E", SIIVERMAt"l declared he was well acquainted 
, with the COEs and had methllli through an earlier acquaintanceship with 

COE' s ' brother who had been a student of his at Brown Uni v:ersity 0 In his' , 
opiriion, COE was, a high type government 'employee and SIIiT ERMAN' intimated 
that he was on rather close terms' with himo At this point he mentfolled . 
BARR~~~~l~~ ~l~~.and prai~ed him as a very able public servant~or whom 
he always had the very highest regardo ' 

SILVERMAN re~uesced per~tssion to explain' his political . 
philosophy as it concerns international relationso He conte~qed to be 
of the opin~on that the United Nations is doomed to failure unless th~ 
United states ,and Russia reconcile their differences and that he has 
never .been, an extremist but rather one who follows a Itmiddle of , the road" 
course 0 '. H~ said ·he still thought it possible that the two countries' might 
be able to compromise their differences but h,e insisted any admiration he 

. -13-
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has fo~ Rus sia is outweighed by his 19y9lty to the United ... ,. 

$ILVERMAN was advis.ed by the ~tervie$g agentEl ·+.hat it was 
desired to reduce his statements to writing fpr his signatureo He requested 
the agent to telephone him at his office at 2:30 PoMo on April 16, 1947 
and declared that the only conditions under vhich he would consider 
furnishing a. statement would be that the statement should be prepared by 
the agents, th0:G. furnished to him for perusal by himself, his attorney and 
possibly his !'.ll!iployer, and that he would thereafter decide whether or not 
to sign, Inasmuch as the procedure outlined by SILVEillJAN would obviously 
result in his being able to make any number of copies of any statement as 
soon ashe received it; as well as his possible .discussion of the matter 
with other persons at least his attorney, it was felt inadvisable by the 
interviewing a3:ents to push the matter furthero . 

Eo HOUSE COltrY:I'i".i'EE ON. U.!-~I.ERICAN ACTIVITU:;S 

The following e;}\:cerpts were obtained from the recorded testimony 
of: ir;.dividl1al.s bsfore the House Un-American· activities Cormnittee, Second 
~,:e;ss:i.oiL, retl:. COl'i<:;re.s8 :,"':~gard;;'ng Communist espiona?e in the United States 
iJQvernmant" 

(In K'.ugust. :;.1' 191+3 ~ Al.GE:R HISS on direct questioning advis ed 
'.itati t:o the b,,;::>t of h18 k:mvledge he did not know ABRAHAlil GEORm; SILVERMAN. 
Cn :;..;ugu.s t. 9, 1948;, Miss GILDA DeFRANK BURKE on eli rect interrogation advised 
that she vias f:~m;'lloj'ed f'.S Secretary to NA'i'HAN GREC-oRY_~I:L.YJ~IAS.T..Ea. at the 
,i".3:cm Security A-iT:li.d.s·t,;:'ation duri'l.g 19fiJ and at ""t1le' ::-ar Assets Administra·bion 
f1:'Clill 1944 teo 1946., She present.ed a telephone number locater wrdch she 
u.:;ed while so employed and among individuals listed was the name of GEORGE 
SILVEffiiAN., On August 10, 1948, l'o.=g~ . .JJl1)UCtJJ.LLYtAl'fr:J. refused to answer 
the direct question as to whetlier he knew ABRAI-IAM GEORGE SIlVERtvt/>N on 
grounds that it might tend to incrimina.te himo 

On August 12, 1948, SILVEm~AN testified before the above mentioned 
comrdttee, hoy/ever, he refused to an~'{er direct questions on the grounds that 
he was exercising his const,itutional privileges against self-incrimination 
under the Fifth Amendment o 

On .&.ugust 13, 1948, ~L~W.Qijt;IJJ_ J:~'Ulmr,lli. testified that he had first 
met. SILVERMAN Wr1en he, CURRIE was a graduate student at Harvard University 
and SI1V@.MAN "'las an economist at 1iIT and that their acquaintance IYas 
resumed. when ClJ~.RIE came to WaShington, Do C~ at which time SILVERMAN was 
an employee of the Railrov\d Retirement Boarjio CURRIE denied that he 
gave any iniormat:l.on ~,o JI"'.LV1!;&Y..AN or to §lL.v...g;fi.MAg'tE;ft, regarding China 
relations or th;;t he adVl:=.ed dIl..vERI~AH ..tlhat the United Stu:,es had almost 
'-rol~"'rl th'" R1.!"'s~ ,.. ""'-'e I . U .&"\.\;,.i ~. ~ ... 0' .J.. .:....~.l \,3.)0.. ,_ ' . ~ 

- •• _, __ t(,,<: ... ~ _" .... . 
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. . On ~1igust 13, J948 ,...!!:@,gL12~T.~~ .... 1lfH~~, testified that he knew 
ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 'very well and that SILVERMAN worked for him for a 
short period of time in the Diyision of Monetary Research, United states 
Treasury Depart~ento This employment· was brought about when the Foreign 
Exchange policy was being established and they needed excellent statisticianso 
WHITE requested SILVERMAN I S supervisor for pennission to borrow him a 
few months which was so granted 0 . - . 

" I On August 13, 1948~ testified he met ABRAHAM GIDRGE 
SILVERMAN tWice, which ·occasions were believed to be through ·a car poolo 

. On. August 1:3, 1948~ FRAI;JK COE ... testified he fir~t met SILVERMAN, he 

. pelieved, in 1943 .at 1?roo~ings -Institute and sub~equently knew him 
social+y in Washington, D.C. , -. 

. . 

Fo PREVIOUS INVESTIGATION 

"" "P..1etter f7rom Mrs. ~IC~ERW.,. divorced "wife of V~ 
postma~ked April 14, 1944, at Fort Worth~ Texas, was made available t9 the 
Washington~ield Office •. In this letter, M~so PERI)O gave a partial list 
of ·. the . COImJlUnist underground group ' in Washington$> DoC 0 On this list was 
GEORGE SILVERMAN' of the Railroad Retirement Board. ~rso PERLO in an ·inter-' 
v.iew at a l~ter, date with Speeial Agents Wirt Ro Jones and Sidney Mo Wolf 
indicated SILVERMAN had endeavored to sever his connections with the 
COruniunist Party but had been unsuccess.:t;ulo She alleged that SILVERMAN was 

, afraid that he would be punished by the Communists if he severed his . 
connections with the . groupn : 

c·orisiderable.· period of time duriug 1945 and 1946 and 0 in the past has 

. On December 10, 1945, Confidential Informant 'T-l, an individual 
familiar with the activities'· and affairs of ,ABRAHAM~GEO E SILVERMAN over a 

. f1frnis~ed reliable information, advised that B.0RQ!~., . Af:IAI~.,. the wii'e of . 
-111"1C ..... ~_1RyJ}iIW.~M.K cOI'~tacted SILVERMAN . and requested ~ILVER.MAN I S assistC}rice in 

, helping. to, have her husband return from Europe soonero .· . . 

. .' 

. On December 22, 19L5 j Special ~ent ~ker :Bo Harbo observed a 
woman believed to be Mrs. Ix:mOnrY .KAPLAN and GEORGE SILVERMAN 'b..~Y.;¥lg ~ ·lunch 
together at . Fan and ~i11t ·s. Restauran.t:, 1132 Connectic~t Aven~e.9 NW, W'ashingon, 

. DpC. After which she departed for New York City to meet her husband IRVING 
KAPLAN who 'was ~eturning. from Europeo . . . 

. On December 23, 1945, Confidential Informant T-l, previously 
des'cribed, advised that IRVING KAPLAN con·tacted GEORGE' SilVERMAN and ' advised 
he,KAPiAN, would returz1 ··towash{~ton.9 ·DoC. on Christmas Day • . On 
December. 31, 19~5, Confictential Informant T-1 stated that GEORGE 
BILVEIDI;J\N had bre?,kfast wit h ',LAliCSlN') CURRIE, at the 8avay-Plaz~ in New 
York ' City 0 Ot) February 'l, 1946 ;-T.:l-aavfs-ed· that SILVERMAN cont acted 
IRVING ·.KAPLAN and informed ,KAPLAN that ~ he h~d just returned to Washington 
on the p~eYious evening •. i1hereupon they agreed to meet tpgether some 
evening in the near futur~o 

.. ---- ---- .-- -
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Confidential Informant T-l advised that SILVERMAN Was a memoer 
o , a busines? organization 'which as dealing in government ,.surplus commodities 

nd was compo~~ "..of the followi ~,ople: Qlill.lS.XQI:H~_~ERJ §RJJIN,Mo.-
~EF.-!~!l,.~~~'(fLD" and F ,~~:" .t!O~LY,; also that SILVE~N as constantly 

frequen't-cbiitact with these persons and through the op ations of this 
ganization he has also been in contact with CHARLOrr ,~, . ITT and MA't._ 

1:.1~JlRRA'h- According to '£-1 these contacts did not ~indlcat:e any significance 
/ as to possible espionage activit Yo 

On March 12, 1946, Special Agents HOwell Webb and Anker Bo Hal;'bo 
observed $~LVERMANleave h~~off·ce in the French Supply Council and 
proceed to 'the home ?f DAV ' \ __ ;INlRAilll ... When SIL1l~ entered the WEINTRAUB 
house he was carrying a brown paper paqkage about the size of a booko He 
did not have the package when he left ·the house~ . 

vYith regard to WEINTRAUB~ the personn'el file of GIDRGE No 
~7'~~T.CH,~ former director, Industrial_R~ll~hilitation Division, !ugoSavian 

MiSSion, UNRRA, reflects the name DAVID WEINTRAUB formerly Director, National 
Research project, Foreign Relief and Rehabilitation, state Department, Wash­
ington, DoCo as a reference in his application for employment with UNRRA" 
It was observed ')n the e ening of February 2, 1946, fY Special Agents MAURICE A .. 
~AYLOR, LAl'lffiERt ~o ZAND and FLOYD 1 ... JONES ~:fiW. hingif.0l!.... ].i~ield the follow-
l.ng persons attended ,party at the resl.dence ~_ ~01 }-b.:l9,QR}-l']LI§'9 ~ 2909 
Olive . Avepue s NWo ING and ~DOR9L.~.~~.J~:!f, lIll. l and BEATT . DOFF, 
BEATR~ . .G.lJi~1fEnM.N, ,F~~ .Rb and REB:U:CQ~G~AL"P" ~he D~VID WEIN RAUBs'·'and 
others 0 

Confidential Informant T-29 an indiyidual familiar with the 
,~_ a fairs and contacts O~f the Soviet Embassy who has furnished considerable 

, eliap).e information in . e past, advi:oed that on December 28, .1944 
_V\ \; : ' ,.~ DAVI~INTRAUa invi·t \. ROMQV,..; former First-Secretary of the Soviet 

- Embassy in Washington, DoC.o to have lunch with him at the Carlton Hotel 

(U) . ~~~:~:~j~o;~~;~~O~!d~~;;!c~;~r~:!h!~~~!~.:;!!~:~rth.r 

t 
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Conf:to.'eti:17:tal-In-ionnant T"-r atlvised that a particularly close 
. social relationship existed between the SILVERMANS and the KAPLANS ?-nd that 

they visited each other and frequently' associated sociallyo On April 5j 

1946, Confidential Informant T-l reported that~~G KAe~_had conversed 
with SILVERMAN concerning the preparation of photostatic ,copies of an 
unidentified document~ T-l could furnish nothing further 'concerning the 
nature or identity of the aforementioned documento 

"'.\ :'" 
-"-

*- ~ 

" l~ r: __ r~" 

1"".', _ 

)~ ~ Confidentiial Informant '1'-1 also advised t,hat GEORGE SILVERMAN 
-:. was known to be a confidal1't df HARRY DEXTi!:..-q "lmr l'E and t.t~at VlHITE .had sought 

SILVERMAN I S advice on personal proble;ils ""nd ::a .. 1 3everal private conferences 
\' with him" Also that :rAUCHJ;n~ GURRTF! 1~~ a colleague of SILVEIlMAN and has 

, , had considerable contact. \".!.l~· ':-'o:G. ,~n Was: ;i!1gtorl", DoC~ and in New York Cit'yo 
.)J\' I<'urther ,?hat CURRIE has sought the adYice of SILVERMAN on his b\lsiness 
.lIS problems and apparently had great confidence in SILVERrliAN I s jUd~meH t 0 

"-,, 
, , 

'.' . Confidential Informant T ... l also advised that S010MONf\ LER was 
,- -''I- in contact with SILVERMAN immediat,ely after hesADLER.,retUi;;'e'd-td~~ 

, _.. -~' United States from China' in July of 1946 0 They were to'gether several times 
",' in the ensuing days before ADLER returned to China in Augusto T-l could 

. _"- furnish nothing fur'f:jher concerning the above contact nor the nature of a 
.- discussion resulting therefromo 

• .::,. . On May 1;/ 1946,1> Confidential Informant T-l advised that SILVERMAN 
~ contacted his wife and informed her th~tID}VI~,s._believed to be WILLIAM ' 

'-, "~ LUDWIG ULLMANN.9 wished to see him right 'away" ,T-l could furnish no .. 
~further information concerning these prospective',~sits or the nature of 
.\ ..... t.he subject to be discussed., 

~ On October 23 ~ 19h6 S> GEORGE SILVEE?lJ~\N and GroRG'~\;'PERAZJ;CH: 
, ..;: were observed ,by Special ,Agent N" Wo HUGHES and Special-Ag~iit-cs: Brt;nt 

.' mee&ing a third ~'ndiVidua1 for lunch", This third individual was later 
identified as V ASJ1:~ J1.zEt.J!.ICt<> __ , 

-- - - I • 

~ Confidenvial Informant T-3, another governmental agency which 
conducts security investigations, advised ,on June 11, 1946 that tlit had 

, received a report from Italy to the effect thcrt VASA SRZENTIC planned to 
leave for the United states soon as a member of the YUGOSLAVIAN Commerce 
Delegation; that he is a member of the Central Committee for Serbia~ 
He is said to be an agent of the International Communist Party and one of 
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his tasks on the trip to the United states will be to 
leaderso !;) 

contact Gommunist 

On October 26~ 1946p Confidential Informant T-l advised that 
GEORGE SILVERMAN conferred with HARRY DEXTER WHI'fE at which time they 
agreed to meet the next morning in an unnamed park about 10:00 aomo 
SILVERMAN stat ed that he wanted to talk with YffiITE about several things 
and he would know about it the next day because HARR~Ag~~had gone 
to New York City" T-l could offer no further information concerning the 
planned meeting of VfrUTE and SILVERMAN in the unnamed parko 

On November 4, 1946$ MAGDOFF, SILVERMAN and WHITE were 
observed in conference at VffiITEis apartment by Special Agents MoAo 
Taylor and AoSo Brent 0 The subj ect matter of this conference was 
not known to the observing agentso 
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110 MISCELLANEOUS 

~EDTI'_.AliJ:LCliIM:rJi~ 

A repor'jj from Stones Mercantile .Agency cia ted ~¥lY 15, 1936~ regarding 
Ao GEORGE SILVERMAN was made available to Special Agen'l:; Herbert S" Hawkins o 
This report reflected SILVERt~N1s address as 2138 California Street~ No Wo from 
October 1,9 1933 to November 1~ 19340 It indicated that. SILVERMAN came to 
washington from providence,9 Rhode Islando His credit record was satisfactoryo 

This repor'lj contained a nev{spaper c~ippi . g from the ~~ §~a:r.9 
a daily Washington; Do Co newspaper dated June 2 p 19349 which d t with 
SILVERMANus suspension from the Labor Ad'risorii 0 d,9 No Ro A"t--$ the result 
of. a statement in 'Which he charged . ,R~.o Q~! __ g~g and :?,.:ID ,~' -" lW.~N, of 
IIm~sleading labor in their own interestoll I I 

The files of the Credit Bureau concerni..l1g Ao GEORGE SILVERMAN were 
made available to Special Agent Herbert So Hawkins on March 21,\1 1949,9 where:in 
contained a repor·t dated December 27['1 1946 on ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN,!) which 
reflected his address as 2325 15th Stl<>eet lJ No V!lo since January of 19390 The 
credit report was satisfactoryo This report revealed SILVERMAN formerly lived 
at 21.38 cali:tor~a Street.\> No Vio for two years and prior to that at 102 
Hammond Street.l' Cambridge.ll Ma5sachus~tt50 

A foreign report $.ted November 17 $) 1942~ fi'om Boston,!) Massachusetts 
listed final citi enship papers, Docket If159'350L~SJ United Sta'l;es District Court 
at Boston,!} Massacffusetts were issued to SILVERM.lI.N on June 24.9 1921.0 His birth ... 
place was listed as Warsaw~ Polando 

. The indiCeS~~MetroPolitan Police Department9 W'ashington,\1 Do Cos> 
were searched with regard t~ ABRAHAM GEORGE SJL~MANs> hi~ 'vife9 . SA~ SLEPIAN 
and his SOl1,1) !iIP..liA~ ~~t.~IL$IJ,.~;'~hOwevers- these · indices failed --to ' reve-e:l" . 
any arrest record r~lative to the aforementioned individualso 

B 0 . CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION • - ... ..-_____ ~-........u __ ~~~¥1> 

Miss Eo M. REDINGTON,!l Secretary to the Chief of the Service Record 
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Division;) Civil Service Co.rmnl.ssion" made available the service record file 
of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILi.TERMAN to S}X;lcJ.al Agent. Robert En Lenihan 011 lffarch 2,1) 
19490 

The aforeJllentioned file of the C:i:v.l.l Servi(;e Commission reflected 
that ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN was born on FebX'Ua't'y 2.':1 1900 :In polandn He 
was allowed a five point veteran~s preference :in August Ii' 1935 on the basis 
of his ser-vice in the Unit ad ste.tes Army from October 9~ 1918 to December 13~ 
19180 This re<.~ord further reflects that SILVERMAN received an exception 
appointment as Assistant t,o the Lahor Advisory Board.; National Recovery 
Administ:t:'ation;, Washingtor.t,:l D" Cn at $10;.00 per day on Septem":Jsr 13,,, 19330 

. He 'Vias disoharged without prejudice on July 12p 193.4 and at the time 
of his dischar.ge was hold:L.'1g the position of' Chief' Statis'hician~ grade 14.9 
at $4500 per annumo He recei -red an exceptad a.ppc.rintro.ent as Special EA-pert, 
Senior Econom:i.st.,!) P.,..5!" at $4600 per ann.um$.' United States Tal"iff Commission 
at Vlashington" Dn Co on November 14p 1934 a.nd resigned wIthout prejudice 
on Feb:r.uary 2lv{.l 19.36n 

He :received an, excepted ~ppoill'tmenh 8.S Research Assistant 
at ~>6500 per annum:; },i'ederal Coordinat,or 01':' Transportation,\) WashL"1gtonl) Do Co 
on February 25~ 1936 and resigned on ~furch 159 1936" He received an 
in:i.tial appoint~1nent (classified s·tatus) as Chief Economists- P='l9 at 
~6500 pel'" annum;: Railroad Retirement Board", Washi.ngton~ D,~ . Co on April 16, 

. 19360 He was promoted. to Research DJ.I'ector'~, p..",c at $8,9000 per annum at 
the Railroad Retirement Board~ Bttreau of. Research Information Service.!) 
\ftD'ashington,9 Do Co on August 16.1' 19:39s; and was separated by transfer to the 
V\far Deps.:rtment under Executive Order #9067 on March 26!) 1942n 

He l't13.S appcin'i:.ed Special production Specialist,9 CAF=15 at $8250 
per ar~um» Army Air Force Materiel Division at Washington,9 Do Co on March 2?p 
19420 He was reassigned per re""o:rganizat,ion M."l.rch 29~ 1943 a.s Chief 
Production Specialist$) CAFl::,15 at ~~8250 per annum; Army Air Force.9 Assistant 
Chief of Ai!' staff.') Materiel Maintenance and Dis·t,l"ibution Divisionp Washington~ 
Do Cn on April 16~ 19430 He was promoted to Economist.') P=S~ at $8500 per 
annum,? Headquarters A.rrrry Air Forces Assistaxl'G Chief of Air Staff Materiel 
and Service Cont~ol Division~ ~a5hll1gton~ Dn Co on September 16~ 19440 

He recebred a pay increase (especially meritorious) on October 16$ 
19A4n He was separat,ed by resignation Itbecause of t.he end of the war and to 
accept a position outside of the Federal Government" August lS.\) 19450 u 
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The records of the Civil Service Commission further reflect that 
ABRP.HAM GEORGE SILVER1~~Ns Selection #478784$ furnished the following infor~ 
mation on form 375 filed in connection with non=competitive examination 
on August 31$ 1939g 

II Education 
Attende.d Boston High School» Boston$ Massachusetts from 
September 1913 to June 19170 Attended Boston UniversitY$ 
Boston$ Massachusetts from September 1917 to June 19190 
Attended Harvard University» Cambridge~ Massachusetts 
from September 1919 to June 1921 and received an S., Bo 
Degrme in Economics o Attended Leland Stanford Universitys 
Palo A1to~ California from September 1922 to September 19239 
receiving an Mo Ao Degree in Economicso Attended Harvard 
University,\) Cambridges Massachusetts from September 1923 
to June 1924 receiving an Ao Mo Degree in Economics and 
attended Harvard Univel'sitYtJ (Jambridgejl Massachusetts 
in 1930 receiving a Po Ho Degree in Economics., 

"Employment 

L,~ 

From May 1922 to October 1923 as Research Assistant at 
$1500 per annum$ Food Research Institute~ Stanford 
l,Tniversity.9 Palo Altos) California from 1923 to 1924 as 
Researoh Assistant (part='iiime) $ F~deral Reserve Bank,\) 
Boston$ Massachusett~from June 1924 to September 1924$ 
employed United states Department of Commerce$ Division of 
Building and Housing as Research Assistant$ Cambridge$ 
Massachusetts,o From September 1924 to June 1931 as 
Instructor in Economics and Statistics at Massachusetts 
Institute of Technology$ Cambridge, Massachusettso 
~a.m September 1924 to June 1931 as Consulting statistician 
and Economist and Professor of Statistics$ Babson Institute9 
Cambridges Massachusettso From September 1931 to August 1932, 
~s Research Associate at $3600 per annum, National Bureau of 
Economics Researchjl New York, New yorko From September 1932 
to June 1933 as Lecturer in Statistics': and Research Associate 
in Economics9 Brown University and Rockefeller Foundations 
Frovidence9 Rhode Island., 0 ., 0 0 0 0 o(SIL~ thereupon 
listed his sel~ce in the Vnited States Government which was 
substantially the same as previously reported from his 
Civil Service Commission record., It was noted that SILVERMAN 
made no mention of his dismissal from the Labor Advisory Boardjl 
No Re A.,) 
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"M2li tary Service 
Enlisted in Student Army Training Corps,\) Boston UniveI'sity~ 
Boston9 Massachusetts September 1918 and was honorably 
discharged December 1918n ll 

1iro Jo Go CHANDLER,9 Room 35.'3$> Civil Service Commission,\) Eighth and 
F Streets l1 No "fo,\) advised Special Agent Robert Eo Lenihan that the Mail and 
Files ~ection records of his office reflect that on August 28~ 1936~SARA-J 
~LE~:rA.N .. SlL1.[ERMA~a" wife of 1ffiRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 'ViaS employed as a Case 
Supervisor in the Public Assistance Division of the Board of Public Welfare~ 
Government of the District of Columbiao 

1tr.~o Eo Eo CARROLL!;> Appointment Clerk,\) at the Central Office of the 
Civil Servim? Commission,\) made available to Special Agent William Jo staten 
SI1VERJlrmN~s status report maintained by that agencyo This file contained the 
same information as prev:i.ously set forth relative to SILVERMANus Federal 
empl.oyment" There was nothing additional reflected in t.his file and further 
information concerning SI1VERl~Nes united States Government employment is 
being set forth in detail under separate cap~ion in instant reporto 

Mro Ho Co 'fAPPRICH,9 Examiner» Release of Information Units 
Investigations Division:> Civil Service Comm:i.ssil')n.~ advised Special Employee 
Charles Eo Matthews,(l Jro tha'ti an exhaustive search of the confidential 
:investigati.ve files of '(;he Civil Service Commission failed to reveal any 
record relative to ABRAHAM GEORGE STIJVERlIffi.No 

Co OFFICE OF NAVAL JNTELI~IGENCE 
_C~'::If"e_ tl4 ~..1~.'=-'~~l'¢~~.n:=":":n"r.:.~ 

On February 14,9 1949~ Mt'lo LORING GINGELL,\) Office of Naval Intelligence, 
Room ~465.9 Pen'tagon Buildin.gs ad'Vi.sed Special Agent Phillip Ho Wilson that a 
search was .made of the Office of Naval Intelligence files and no record was found 
concerni.'1g ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN; however.s he suggested that a check be made 
of the files of' the Army..,-,Navy Industrial Revisiv Board's a Board that conducted 
investigation regarding cer~in individuals of suspected disloya1tyo 

On Februa:r.;y- 15,9 1949,9 Mrso AGNFS FRANKS$' Room 1809,9 Main Navy Building, 
in chaTge of the Provost Marshal~s Records,? advised that the records of the 
investigation conducted for the Army and Navy Industrial Review Board were 
destroyed where the investigation_~evealed information that was f~vorableo 

. Records in which derogatory information may be found was reduced to microfilm., 
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Mrso FRANKS stated that this microfilm has deteriorated beyond useo 

She further reported a search of the files maintained by the 
Provost Marshal revealed no record relative to ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMANo 

Do IIi,TELLIG!NCE D.p..,JSIOji OF THE ARMY 

The records of the Intelligence Division of the Army made available 
to Special Agent Chester Co Crawfd"lid· were reviewed February 15:1 1949 and 
reflected that the "Investigation Division records contained no intelligence 
mformatiol1 on ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN other than FBI information.," 

A revienv of the records of this agency failed to disclose any 
additional pertinent informationo 

'-

• • <.- • • •• • • - .. • • • , ~ 

The files of the Office of Special Investigation:l United states Air 
l!"orce concel'ning ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN were made available to Special Agent 
Chester Co Crawford apd a review 9n February ll~ 16:1 ana 17:1 1949 revealed the 
following information: 

Ie Loyalty and character report dated November 20:1 1942; subject: 
SILVERMAN ~ ABRAHAM GEORGEo During the course of this investigation 
th? following p~ople were interviewed: 

Three personal references (not identified), who had known SILVEru~ 
!rom nine to twenty yearsc , Also managers of apartment houses at 
present and former addresseso 

The report reflected that those consulted under the scope of the 
:;tnvestigation agreed AWo SILVERMAN is 100% loyal to" the United 
states and that any alien or unpatriotic sympathies are completely 
foreign to his experience or interestc SILVERMAN was regarded as 
a man of excellent habits and charactero He was considered 
"capable.? upright!) honest, and fearless~11 

It ,TtaS concluded by the above agency after completing the above 
investigation that SILVERMAN was loyal to· the United states and worthy and 
fit for employment in the United States Government., 
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In a loyalty and character report dat~d January 8, 1943~ 
on ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMANa additional investigation tvas 
conducted with the sole view of determining the organizations 
in which SILVEruv~N was reportedly a membero Information had 
been received from a confidential agency which indicated_that 
SILVERMAN was a member of the Capital City Fcrum~ VWashingtonD 
Do Cn, League f011 Industr:ta.l Democracy; and a Bubacriber 
to the magazine uSocialismll ., The report stated nit .appears 
that the two organizations referred to above are ..compos ea· of 
persons who endorse a liberal social polioW that are classified 
as tlSocialists" and distinguished f'.rom the more radical 
group known as Communistso They believe in present~g ideas 
for a social reform :in a peaceful manner and in accQrd with 
democratic methods o They do not advocate the overthrow 
of our present form of Governmento The Government agency 
contacted does not consider them tm be dangero~ or ~Americano 

npersolls contacted described SILVERMAN as one of the aboveo 
He .appears to be a man excellent background having been 
~ducated at Harvard College~ S'hanf.ord University and Harvard 
University G~aduate Schoolo 

"He holds 8, responsible position with the Air Force and has been 
,engaged in Government work for rna~ye~o He is regarded by 
all sources as a loyal American cit ~eno" 

Personnel security Questionnair employeeVs statement dated 
August 24.9 1942 signed by Ao Go SILVERMAN" . This questionnaire 
listed SILVERMAN~ s address as 232.5. 15th streetj) No Vlo He was 
born Feb:l;"uary 2~ _.1900 at Przasnyszs polando He was naturalized 
on June 24Sl 1921 in the United States Dist~ict Court9 BostonD 
Massachusetts, Certificate of, Naturalj.~ation #15935070 

SILVERMAN listed his relatives ~~~OllOWSg 
Mother .. ~~E.Q.c6l}~¥AN~ born in Poland.\>. 

Father 
naIoUX'aIJ.ze(l" 
~I;VE~N.~ born in poland,ll 
r)a ~a:l~eao 

He also listed the following named people as relatives; however$ 
the degree of relationship was illegible as reported in this 
questionnaire g 
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SARA~RMAN~ 1215 Blue Hills 
Bost6n~ Massachusett~ school teacher, 
born~ost ns Massachusettso 

JC6E " ~ ILVERMAN» 1756 Q streets No wo» 
lWash", gt9~» Do Co» Assistant Economic 
Analyst~ born Boston~ Massachusettso 

LE~HEN, 19 Baptist~ Dorchester,!) 
~ssacnusetts9 hQusewife~ born polando 

His vilie was listed as SARAH SLEPU~I SILYER~~$ 2325 
15th Street, No Yfo$ socf:rarworker;~~oofu=im'assachusettso 

His son was .!gc~~N., 2325 l5th Street, N. W., 
.students arso bprn~:in Boston!) Ma,ssachusettso 

. . 

SILVERMAN continued by list~ng his education and his 
employment record which Vias substantially the same 
as previously set forth in instant reporto 

SILVEFU~ declared membership in the following organizations: 

&~erican Statistical Association 

American Professional, American University, 
Washington» Do Co . 

American Economic Association, Northwestern 
UniversitY9 Evanston$ Illinoiso 

American Federatio~ of Government Employees' Trade 
Union~ W.ashingtons Do Co (a member for a few months 
in 1934)0 

Railroad Retirement Board, Athletic A.ssociation~ 
employees Y associationo 

Railroad Retirement Board, Chicago~ I1linoiss 1936 to 19420 

SILVEIDl[N list~~e following persons as ~eferences: 

~x ... D.d5'mI'.UE.9 6810 Fairfax Road~ Edgemoor $ 
-~ryland$ Assistant to Secretary of Trearurero 

I<'..nown twenty yearso 
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~IE ... .!I863 Potomac Avenue, Washington, 

, . 

-rr.;-Co~ Assistant to the President of the UBi$ed States~ 
knovm~ six!'en yearso 

ISID~~ERp 2901 18th Street 9 No Vfo 9 
-ph~YcTa.n~ nme years 0 

SILVERMAN declared himself to be author. of the follow:ing publications , 
and articles: 

A new index to! the physical volume of Canadian Business 
(with F ".., ~ImJ;lY.)..published :in the Journal of the American 
9tatiSiTicaI Assop:j.ation,S' June 1929.0 , 

The Ideal FOrmula for General Public Index Numbers 9 
(with Fo Go PERRY). published :in the Journal, of the 
American Statistical Associations March 19300 ' 

' Monthly index commission of the Brit~sh Export and 
, Import9 l880~1913 appeared in the Review of Economic 

Statistics$ August 19300 (Volume ~29 #3 9 Harvard Economic 
SocietY9 Inc o9 Cambridge9 Massachusetts)o 

Foreign International Trade Factors for Great Britain9 
188QM19l3s appeared in the review of Economic Statistics9 
August 1931» Volume 139 #30 ~~ 
Retirement Payments for Railroad Workers with J 0 \ ' . _' T.t.lR:rA.­
appearing in the Social Security monthly bull~ 2n9 ' jUly 19390 

In this connection9 SILVERMAN stated lIin addition I have had several 
book reviews and notes on technical subjects in the American Economic 
Society and in the Journai'of American St~tistical Associationo I 
have also directed and supervised many Government publications in= 
cluding amual reports'9 monthly reviews and other studies in the 
field of trade and in retirement and unemployment insurance for 
railroad e~ployeesott 

An, There was also a notation contained in this fi+e reflecting 
that SILVERNAN was awarded the emblem for exceptional 
civili?p service on October 119 19440 This memo stated that 
SILVERMAN did not travel outside of the. United States9 listed 
h~s language ability as 'French and German and also listed his 
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membership in Phi Beta Kappa and American Statistical 
Associationo 

It VIaS indicated that SILVERMAN was cleared by the Provost 
Marshal Generalis Office on August 24$ 1942 to handle 
secret and confidential matterso 

!.s. P4§ID:ORT Rlj}.CQ.R1l§. 

Confidential Informant T=4~ a responsible official of the United States 
State Department who has furnished reliable infor,mation in the past~ advised 
Special Agent John Eo VanEtten that there is no record of any foreign travel for 
ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 0 

Go~~JIIgI!!TI..Q!tl.ND NATURALI~ATION SERVICE 

The records of the Immigration and Naturalization Service concerning 
i"3 

ABRAHAU GEORGE SILVERMAN were made available to Special Agent. John Bo VanEtten 
on February 9~ 19490 . 

These records contained a duplicate of a Certificate of Naturali~ation 
Number ~593507 for ABPJffiAM GEORGE SILVERMAN e~fective June 24~ 1921 at the 
United states District Court in Boston~ Massachusettso At this time SILVERV~N 
was listed as Single,? residing at 62 ,Johnston Road$ Dorchester,9 District of 
Boston.? Massachusetts o 

A Petition for Naturalization #58582 dated May 13~ 1921~ executed by 
ABRAHA!1 GEORGE SILVERMAN contained the follOwing informationg 

His residence was listed at 62 Johnston Road,9 Dorchester$ District of 
Boston,9 Massachusetts~ and his occupation as a studento He listed his birth as 
February 2,9 1900 in "l'farsaw,9 Poland.') Russiallo He emigrated from Liverpool~ 
~gland on March 69 1906 and arrived Boston~ Massachusetts on March 11, 1906 ~n 
~he vessel Iverniao 

He served in the military service,9 United States$ from October 9, 1918 
to December 13,9 19180 He exhibited an honorable discharge with the above service 
and his naturalization was thereupon· accomplished by the-Act of Congress dated 
July 19$ 19190 He indicated continuous residence in the United States since 
March 19060 
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Ylitnesses to ~s petition were: 

~,.t;:~iUOOTZ~ Merchant~ Boston 

~tYEE.MA.&. Merchant~ Dorchester 0 

I 

, 

TIlere was no reference to ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN in the Alien Visa 
records or the Immigration recordso The only records contained in the Immigration 
and Naturalization Service~ '1ashington~ Do Cc are the duplicate certificate of 
Naturalization and Petition for same~ the contents of which have been set outo 

It may be noted that the report of Special Agent Bre~ton'So Gordon~ 
dated June.l29 1946 at Boston,9 Massachusetts in the matter entitled~ "GREGORY,9 
ESPIONAGE = R" refiected the check of the records of the United States District 
Court in Boston,9 Massachusetts and reported nothing additional to the 
in!Ormation furnished by the Immigration and Naturalization Serv~ce.9 Washington~ 
Do Co 

III 0 EMPLOYMENT.9 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

. . . 
10 Personal History 

• J 

The personnel file of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN ViaS reviewed 
by Special Agent Francis Ro McGinty on February 8~ 1949 in the 
Industrial Records Section~ National Archives o This file was made 1,. 

available by Miss EDDIE STOlCESo \ 

This personnel file reflected the appointment of ~ GEORGE 
SILVERMAN as Special Associate of the Labor Advisory Board on Codes,9 
NC1t:.liional Recovery Administration,9 grade '13.9 ,at $4.\1.000 per annum 
~n October 1,9 1933~ <'" 

, It Vias noted that on October' 31,9 1:933" SILVEIt.fmN executed an oa'lih 
of office swearing to support and defend the Constitution of the United 
States against all enemies forei~n and domestic~ that he would bear true 
faith and allegience to the sam~.\l '$hat he took this obligation freely 
without any mental reservations or purpose of evasiono 

At this time SILVEru![NYs official duties were described as follows: 

Source of statistical information in office at disposal of Staff in 
organizing and presenting statistical datao .~. ,', ' 

~r.. ,: 1 
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A memorandum dated. February 13~ 1934 to Mro McEWEN~ Administrative 
Assistant$ briefly reflected · the following information concerning SILVERMAN l s 
appointment and duties as Chief Statistician in the aforementioned Board: 

The letter described SILVERMAN as on the roll of the National 
Recovery Administration as a Statistical Expert~ grade 13 in the Labor 
Advisory Board and as such he had been doing independent work with occasional 
assistance from certain code advisorso Under the new setup in the Labor 
AdVisory Board the work changed very considerablyo They were engaged in 
reviewing excepted and approved codes for the purpose of making recommendations 
vmich would aid in the administra~ion of these coces by various code authorities o 

This was to all intents and purposes new work ,vith the Labor Advisory Boardo 

This memorandum stated that SILVER1ffiN had undoubtedly taken on a very 
considerable amount of responsibilities and it would be only fair that he be 
classified for grade 14~ $4500 per annumo 

The personal History Statement of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN» dated 
October 309 1933 re~ect8 his address to be 1630 19th Street~ No WOJl 'Vashington~ 
DoC 0 His voting address· was providence II Rhode Island." SILvERMAN was 
born February 2$ 1900 in Poland and he was naturali~ed in Boston» Massachusetts 
in 19210 As dependents he listed his wife, ~Ji.L~~M~1i, age 33, and one 
son seven years oldo The Personal History statement further reflects that 
SILVERMAN enlisted in the Student Army Training Corps September 1918 and was 
discharged December 19180 The address of SARA So SILVERMAN was reflected to be 
19 Townsend Street, Rdxburys Massachusetts o 

SILYERMAN listed the following people as references in his application 
for the above employment: 'It . 

~~~~t\~;t~~i~ideral Reserve 

·?r£~~s_~~r._ll~J:,EY C ~QJ{$~f} National Bureau 
_Of~miC ResearOh, New York, 

. / SA LANCE ?_ #1 Wall Streets New York City 

Alsstcontained in this personnel file is a letter dated June 25» 1934 
to ~~. J?:£.Al¥.tO..L~., Deputy Administrator from GTB1A~'-~~9JC.9 Labor Advisory 
Board~ adVl.SlIlg that ABRAHAM .GEORGE SILVERMAN of the Staff of the Labor Advisory 
Board is suspended indef:initely without pay beginning 9:00 AMs .JUne 25~ 19340 

-29-
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Another letter dated July 2~ 1934 to Mro CARRotL~ Chief Clerk from 
GUSTAV PEC~~ Labor Advisory Board~ advised that at a meeting of the Labor 

-Advisory Board held on Thursday~ June 28$ they voted the suspension of 
Dro SILVERMAlII to be made permanent and that he be dismissed as of two weeks 
of that dateo 

There was nothing additional relative to SILVERMANis education 
and previous employment not previously set forth in instant reporto 
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. ,Mr" GUSTAVE,J:[CJ£.l>_SI:.oo, tabor Specialist, Library of congress, 
was mtemewed February 23,\) 1949,9 by Special Agent ElJNARD M. MULLIN 
rela~ve to his associations with SILVERMAN at the Labor Advisory Board, 
National Recovery Administratiori, at which time he furnished the follow-
ing information: ' 

~ro PECKiien with the Board during 1932 and was director of A 

the sta.ff when SILVER,1\ became an employee ,of the Board as a stati sti ciano' 
At this time Dro IE '. LMAN was chairman of the }3:>ard and it was PECKtS 
beli~f he mayfulve recoriiDi."ended SILVERMAN for the pbsi tion as statistician. 
PECK did not know of any acquaintanceship between WOIN.:..AN and SILVERMAN 
previous to this employment and Mr 0 PECK did not know of SILVERMAN before 
19330 ' 

SILVERMANvS direct su;ervisor was ~gQ.WABP .• '~Ba who 
is now a practicing attorney in the Bosto~ area and believed to be an 

. instructor at Boston Universityo PECKvS association with SILVERMAN 
was ,strictly from a supervisor,y standpoint and he ,had no social acquaintace­
ship with him whatevero PECK be;Lieved,l) however,\l th~t SILVERvIAN was quite 
fri endly with LAUGHLIN CURRIE and that CURRIE- may have been instrumenta.l 
in securing SILWmiANvS position with the Boardo . 

:J:t was through Mro PECKvS efforts that SILVElMANtS services 
were terminated' with the BOardo According to PECK, this was brought 
about qy SILVER1~iS inefficiency and unsatis.f?ctory serVices regarding 
a certain assignmento This ~ssignment was to the effect ' that SILVEillflAN 
was to establiSh a new code for the cotton garment industry and had been 
given ample time to prepare sameo However, several days be;'ore the 
presentation of the code to' the hearing board he advised PECK that he was 
not preparedo consequentlYJ) these hearings were seriously impaired and 
delayedo DUe to this negligence on SILVEmrAN9S part,\) P$OK recommend~d 
to the Board that SILVERMAN be suspended indefinitely;, Upon further 

. consul ta.tion with the Board it was agreed that ihi s sUSp~$ion should be 
'carried through to a' termination of services which was' $f£.~ctive in 
~une.l' 193'40 Mro PECK knew of no acc~sations made by SIL'VEmiAN charging 
Mr 0 SIDNEY HILLMAN. and himself with mi slooding labor in their Own 
in£'er.ests· as'was -reported by the newspapers at this timeo 

Hqwever~ it was his belief that during the period of $ILVERMAN"S 
suspension he did make the statement to the newspapers that he himself 
'twas more pro-labor'than PECK" or words to that 'effecto Mro PECK knew 
of no immediate associat.es of SILVEIMAN which could be a reflection on 
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his Americanism and there was never anything in evidence ';Wcich he 
considered of a disloyal natureo /-(1 g __ , 

Vii th the exception of Mro MEYERS and f .nr..<? ... JlP .. IMAN~ PECK was 
urn. ble to recall any individual who would have known SILVERMAN during the 
period of this emplo to 

Dro 1:f;1ARSHALL.ll a former associate of SILVERMAN at the 
National ReCOV-~dlni1ttst;rat;ion.ll was interviewed by special Agent WILLIAM 
Ho ATKINSON on February 18~ 1949.)) in study Room 40$ Deck A:/ Library of 
Congresso He advised that from 1933 or 1934 until 1935:/ he served as 
executive secretary and member of the Board of the' National Recover,r 
Administrationo He recalled that ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVEIMAN was employed 
by the National Recovery Administration and that he was assigned to the 
Labor Disputes S"ectiono Dr. MARSHALL stated that labor disputes were 
not wi thin his immediate jurisdiction and he had practically no con,tact 
with SILVERMANo He could furnish no information as to SILVERMAN'S social 
acquaintances nor was he ,in possession 61 any infonnation which might 
~ead him ~o qUestiOn!.t'~ANvs allegiance to 'the Uni~ateso 

DrN::R:UX~1'Q.CJgNG.2 also known as \tt§r.~_JOS.~Jf~~9N.ll 1514 
17th street~ oWo, Apartment 507.)) advised Special Agent WILLIAM Ho 
ATKINSON on March 3s 1949$ that she was employed as a statistical 
Analyst at the National Recove:ry Administration under GUSTAVEJ~ECKo She 
stated that at the time PECK was given greater responsibility as 'a 
di rector of the staff$ SILVEFmJ!AN was appointed to the position PECK had 
vacatedo She served in this section and it is her belief it was called 
the Research and Information Division, Labor Advisor,r Boardo She served 
as a Statistical Analyst and Labor Representativeo 

Dro STOCKOO advised that SILVERMMPS and her offices were 
located in a bank building at 15th" and New York Avenueo Their floor bad 
the appearance of a loft and there were no partitions that divided this 
loft in"t9 individual rooms,Sl thus the staff worked in one large roomo 
Because of this She was able to observe the activities and contacts of 
all employees including SILVEa.fANo 

She emphasized she only knew SILVERMAN professionally and she 
had neVe~ ¥ld any social contact with him and had never visited 'his home 
and was ~~Cquainted with his wifeo In her own mind she classified 
SILVE~!JW as ... ttver.v unstablelto She recalls that his closest friends were 
1$1ffiY ~;eoLLINS who was also emp~oyed by the Labor Disputes section at 'the 
National Recovery Administration,\) and a man by the name o.fi~E~ Dro 
STOCKING could not recall the given name of the individua;rwhose surname 
was COEo In any event~ he,\J OOE,\J was a younger man than S~LVERMA.N and was 
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evidently from the same sChool that SILVERMAN, had attended or at a 
school that SILVEIMAN had formerly taughto She stated that HENRY COLLINS 
is the sB.@e_individual that was mentioned bY'VlHITTAKER CH.AMBERS or . 
ELIZABE~NTLEY in their testimony before the House Committee on Un­
lillericah'" ActiVi't1e so 

She advised that She has a hazy recollection that SILVERMAN 
was udressed down verbally by SIDNEY HILLMAN and consequently was released 
from the National R~~e:ry Ac1miiiistratrOnIl-;'~ It was Dro STOCKINGrs 
impression that LEON -NDERSON Vlould be able to furnish'inforJn9.tion re­
garding SILVERMAN-l ' aVihgtne'National Recover,y Administrationo 

, ~£~~CQ~~~CKIN@~ consultant~ Program Division$ National 
security Resources Boards Room 392 Old state Department Building$ advised 
Spa cial ~gent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON on February 21» 1949» that duri. ng the 
summer of 1934 he served as Chief of -Research, Division of Research and 
P1anning~, National Recovery Administrationo During this employnJ3nt which 
lasted from June» 1934~ until November» 1934» he made a survey for LEON 
HENDERSON regarding company script as a form of wage paymento During 
this employment he met ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN throllifu~ei the!" his 
sister» RWliJ5~OKI~i1, or his brother, G!qEGE ... V~KINGo 

, He advised that he only knew SILVERMAN casually and he cannot 
recall ever having any professional ,contact with qimwhile at the National 
Recovery AdminJ.~stra ion or at any subsequent timeo 'He recalled SILVERMAN, 
partic;i..pating iI.1., argument over some labor problem with either HENDERSON 
or Ge14et~1JIU ' t~.Ptm$.ON'~ nOw deceasedo He does recall that SILVEWAN 
was assigned to the Labor Dispute Section and t~t GUSTAVE PECK was his 
supervi~or ~nd clqse companio~o STOCKING advised that after completing 
this survey for the National Recove~ Administration, he ~eturned to 
his pos,i tion as instructor of 'Economics at New yorkUni versi tyo 

,,About JWle» 1935.9 STOQKING returned to washington and accept,ed 
a position with the Department of Commerceo Since that time he has been 
en1>loye~ in various government 'agencies in Washington» Do Co 

He ad~sed that he recalls that SILVERMAN left the National 
Recovery Admi;n;!.stration and was subsequent~y employed by the Tariff 
C01l¥,llissiono However, he cannot recall, having any assoCiation with SILVER­
'MAN after SJl,VERMAN left the National Recovery Administra'tiono He 
advised that he never visited SILVERMAN9s 'home and can recall no social 
acquaintanceship with SILVElMAN and said th8.t 'SILVEIMAf.PS friends and 
associates were urikpown ,to himo ' 

He advised that the National Recover.y , Admin~stration did not 
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hapdle information that was confidential from a securi ty st.~ .. ndpoint but 
nevertheless he did not know of SILVERLfAN ever disclosing the contents 
of the National Recover,y Administrationt s work to outside or unauthorized 
indi vi duals 0 He advised that he becan;e acquainted 'With ,NA'rHAN GREGORY 
SILVERMASTER during SILVERM.ASTERvS employment at the Department of .. 

'Jrgri'"CUlt;tire~ His acquaintanceship was entirely professional in nature 
as they served on governmental committees at the beginning of the waro He 
could furnish no pertinent information regarding SILVERMASTER but advised 
that he cannot recall SILVERMASTER ever being in the company of SILVERlAANo -

He further stated that his sister,? RUTH Eo STOCKI~G, was 
employed at the National Recovery Administration~·and he believed she worked 
directly for SILVEm~ANo His brother, GEORGE W" STOCKING, was also employed 
at the National Recover,y Administration although in a 'different section 
than that of SILVERMANo H01vever,? it was his belief that his brother knew 
SILVERMAN well and is quite certain that it was an acquaintance of a 
social natureo 

:Mro .LINTON ~LINS'? Attorney.\) Tower Building,? was inter­
viewed on Februar,y 18~ 19'493 by'Special Agent JOHN Dc> ,VAN ETTEN and 
furnished the following information: 

COLLINS stated that during this period of affiliation with 
the National Recover,y Administration,? he acted in the capaci'tiY of perronnel 
director and as such he had no personal contact .... d th the members of the 
Labor Advi sory Boardo He remarked that he did not know SILVEIMAN and 
could not recognize a photograph of SILVERMAN exhibited to him by Special 
Agent VAN ETTENo COLLINS advised that his former supervisor Vias 
BRAD:;rSII. Jo. _CJI.R~!L-,,, JRoj) former Deputy Administrator and Chief Clerk 
who is now deceasedo ~ 

He stated that his Assistant,? Gc> IT EWEN, would not have 
had an opportuni i;.y to have been acquaintea:-'W±t --SILVERMAN or any of the 
members of the Labor Advisor,y Boardo He commented that Me EWENvS present 
whereabouts are notknovm by himo 

Mro COLLINS could not furnish the names of any other individual::; 
who might have been in a position to have knowledge of SILVERMAN or his 
associates and activities while at the National Recover,y Administrationo 

Kisseloff-4281 

-34-



i 

i 
L .. 

'. • 
Mrs, P~&,'Chie:f" Regulations end Exemption Section, 

Y!lge and. Hour D.ivi.sion, Room 5l3J., Department of Labor, was interviewed by 
Spe,?ial. Agent WILLIAM H. ATKINSON .on ~ch ~5, 1:949, at which time' she advised 
she was former~y t;tttached to the staff' of the Labor Advisory Board of the 
National. Recov:ery Administration. She. recalled the name of ABRAHAM GEORGE 
SILVERMAN a.s· an incli vidual employed: as a Statistician with that agency 0 She 
~as of the opinion that his services were not entirely s~tisfactory and be­
~ieves he was r.eleaaed due to inefficiency 0 She conoluded that inasmuch' 
as she had no social or direct p ofession~ contact with SILVERMAN,- she 
could offer no inf:9r.mation reg ding his assooiates or ac~iy1ties~ . 

, ' Mrs. ELIZABETH .~. \V ,.1'1 2721 0 Street" N. W., ad vised, Special 
Agent 'ATKINSONon "March15r:L949'~ that Bh~ ,was employed vllth ·the Labor 
'PJiVisory Board of the NRA from JU..T1,e, .1934 tl1..1'ough February, 1935, as an 
Associate Code , Adviser. She vaguely recalled SILVERMAN as a, fellow employee; 
however, she had l:t,ttle or no contact 'with him. She reca.1,.ls that SILVERMAN 
was very, friendly with another employee ~hoae .last name 'Was ..... OOE!\ She could 
~o~ recall. any other close assooiates of SILVERItfAN. Mrs. om v1as of, the 

'opinion that SIL'V.ERMAN . left the NRA after pa.n1cipating in 8. ilrumpus'fr but 
,,?ould offer nothing further ... co~cerning the nature of SILVERM,4,iq us claims· or 
tp.e 'circ,umstances surround.;[ng the rumpus 0' , 

, Dr. ,CORWIN l>~Wi\1IDS; Chief,\> Economist, Federal Trade Commission, 
Room ' 232,. 6th and P~:fuiSyl vania Aven'tle, NoW., when intern.e-wed by Agent 
ATKINSON on March 15,'\> 1949,\> stated that he was formel"ly empl.oyed as an 
Econonn:st a.ncI 'Technical Direc:cor 9f the Con.:;)umer Ad. visory :Soara of the NRA. 
He advised i;ihat aJ.though ~e ~la acqUainted ~iith many employees of the !abor 
Ad,?-sory Board; he could no recall ever meetingABRiuIAM GEORGE SILVERMANo 

. , I . , 
Mr • . ~YM:)ND.J4 -w:ttMom, 'Director of WILMOT'1'E Laboratories;, 1469 

First Street;-''it~ ··W-;,,\> wet ·intervie-wed on March l6~ 1949 by Special. Agent 
WILLIAM J 0 STATEN and advised that he had mo-wn, ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN . 
'While they were employed by the Labor Advisory Board of the NRA. He further 
stated that during late 2933 or early 1934; he 'was acquainted in a business 
sense with SILVEIMAN and. ,thought · him, to b~ a very ' ,intel~igent person whose 
.only faul.t wa,s "his stubbornness f

? \\TIU.\1OTTE remarked that there 'Were people 
in the NRA whom he suspected of beiQ.g 9IradiceJ.s ff but· SILVERMAN was' p.ot .one 
9f them •. He also advised that he had ' not ~e'ard SILVERl-.fAN state his political. 
bel'ie~s and had..- m>t seen ~ILVERMAN remove ,any papers from the NRA files. . , . 

He further· stated he-- had no reason to' 'believe that SILVERMAN 'Was 
engaged in any subversive or un~~rican activities as alleged by ELIZABETH 
BENTLEY ·before · the hearings of· the ·Houae Committee on Uh-American Activities. --_.---=...,....... . - . 
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~ Ul{[TED STA~ARIFF COMMISSION 

~ Personal Bistob1 

Miss ELIZABETH Ea JERINAGAN, Personnel CJ.erk, UoSo Tariff 
comni ssion,9 made available the personnel file of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVER}4AN 
to Special Agent FRANCIS Ro MC GINTY which was reviewed at the personnel 
section,9 UoSo Tariff COmmission, on February 8,9 19490 

. According to the personnel £1le,9 ABRAHAl~ GEORGE SILVERMAN 
was born February 2,9 1900,sl in Germany. As of October 26,9 1934, SILVEFMAN'S 
permanent address was reflected to be 40 liB" street, SoW0.9 Apartment 20,3.0 
As of January 31,9 19353 his address was 2138 california street, NoWo 

The file further reflects SILVERMAN enlisted in a student 
Army Training COrpS3 Boston Universi ty Training Unit,? September of 1918 
and was discharged in December,? 19180 His wife is listed as SARA- So 
SILVEFMAN whose address at that time was tee House,9 15th and "L" Street3 
NoWo,9 Washingtons DoCo 

The above file further reflects that ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 
was appointed Special Expert,9 Senior Economic Analyst,9 UoSo Tariff 
Commissionll washington,9 DoCo,l) on November 14.9 1934,1) P=5 at $4600000 
per annumk He executed an oath of office November 2l,? 1934,? in connection 
with this employmento On January 1.1) 1936,? SILVEIMAN received a promotion 
with pay increase from $4600000 to $48QOoOOo On February 24,? 1936,? 
SILVER~AN~S resignation from the UoSo Tariff Commission was accepted 
without prejudiceo This file also contained a Civil service Commission 
classification sheet dated APril 20, 1935, which described -the' 
duties of SILVERMAN as follows: . 

"under the general supervision of the Chief of Economic 
Divisi~n to direct special economic proje9ts3 to prepare special 
economic reports ~pon own responsibilityo In general terms to serve 
as Associate Representative of the Commission in reciprocal trade 
negotiations 0 To act as senior economist on -difficult eConomic tariff 
and in~ernational financial trade problems,? and to collaborate in the 
planning and conduct of larger investigations and the formulation of 
the resUlts thereof 0" 

- Also included in ~.. erronnel file is a letter dated -
Janu~ry as 19369 to ~~~~T. _, o_~~3 '" Ch~:rman,? U~So Tariff. commission,? 
wash~llgton.9 DoCo,\) from ¥ORRA. '." TIMER3 ·Ch~:rman.9· Railroad Ret~rement _ ..... ..... _ __ ~7 .... '"""' .. ,_ 

Boar~ washington~ DoCo,l) adV1SJ.ng that he has offered a position to Dro 
ABRAI-IAlVI GEORGE SILVERMAN and is requesting his release from the UoSo 
Tariff commissiono 
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Anothe~ ~tter dated Februar.y 24$ 1936$ contained in this 

file to Mro A. _ X from ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVEmAN advised Mr. FOX of 
his, SILVERMAN7g negotiation with the Chairman, of the Railroad Retire­
ment BOard and tendered his resignation effective at the close of 
business March 24, 19360 

- Letters of recommendation -directed to the UoS .. Tarif~sion3 
concerning ABRAHAM GEOliGE SILVERMAN emanated from Professor F.W/\TAUSSIG, 
Harvard Uni versi ty 3 cambridge 3 Mas sa_chusetts; Professor EOOrN'::aAY,' HarVard 
University!) cambridge!l Massachusetts; Dro WES~C .. MITCHEtt~ 'National 
wreau of Ec~>nomic Research!l New York CitY;--P!'.9fessor Jt)f{}t H~ w:n:,"fJIA?JS 
cambridge3 Massachusettsl) and the Feder~ Reserve Bank of New york; and 
Mro LEON MARSHALL, National Recovery Administration Administrator, 
\'laslttngton-;--rr:c-: 

A l~tter was also enClosed in this fil~ dated oc~ooer 31, 1934, 
to the UoS .. Tariff COmmission from Mro FOX and ~L().-S_:r;gl~~~AN, secretary, 
concerning the resignation of HARRY, Do WHITE and the reconmendation of 
Dro ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN torep~ace- M:r~""WIITEo 

~20 AS50ciate~/ 
...!fry..2,..£~~!IT~ND3 ~ecretary to' commissioner GREGG, 

UoSo Tariff conmission!l was interviewed by Special Agent JOHN Bo VAN 
ETTEN in her office on February 24» 19490 Mrso GARLAND $tated that 

, at ' the time of SILVERMAN~S elilployment as an Economist with the UoSo 
Ta;riff connnission; Mrs .. GARLAND was secretary to Mro AoMa FOXo Mro 
FOX was in a supervisor.y capacity over the Economists of the Tariff 
Commission at that timeo 

Mrso GARLAND stated that she,cannot recall who recommended 
SILVERMAN to Mr.. FOX but was of th e opinion that Mr.. FOX' had not known 
S:(-LvaAN prior. to his employment with the Tariff Commission.. She re­
called that SILVE~AN had formerly been, ~empl,.oyed with the National Re­
covexy Administratio~, 'and i-t was her ,understanding he received a- 'llbad 
q.eal n at the National Recovery' .Administration resulting in his loss of 
employment With that agency.. ' , , 

, Mrs.. GARLAND was unable to recall any spe'cific individual with 
wh~m SILVEml~was particularly intimate while ,at the T~riff Commission 
but stated he was popular and his ability was well regardedo She stated 
that she had heard SILVERMAN make reference to LAUCHLIN CURRIE and HARRY, 
nEXTEfLWHIT~o She advised she had always regarded HARRY DEXTER WHITE ana. 
-S:tLVE~iAN afi good friends w.ho3 dur.i.ng their employment -with tM Tariff 
Commission3 had treated her ver,r well and she had no reason to_regard t~em 
-unfavorablyo How~ver.? one incident has always bothered her, the importance 
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of which she has never understoodo Mrso GARLAND then procepjed to 
relate the following incident: 

In 1941 or 1942, .,AoMo_lWX-yffio then had become a Commissioner 
'Wi th the Tariff commission~ was selected by the Treasury ])epartllEnt to 
represent the United states as a member of a financial mission to Chinao 
ttrso GARLAND recalled that the group was made up of a representative 
from England and China as well as the United Stateso During the time 
FOX was in China, some sort of disagreement arose between BARRY D~41~_ 
yJtll:.TE on one side and FOX on the othero In regard to this disagreement 
SILVERMAN made a number of calls on Mrso FOX~ the purpose being to have 
her transmit certain information to her husband in Chinao Mrso FOX 
did not wish to send the material and shortly thereafter FOX wrote he 
was returning home 0 

SILVERMAN invited Mrso GARLAND to lunch and at this time 
advised her that he had been to see Mrso FOX in an effort to have her 
transmi t certain informa-tion to her husbando The reason this information" 
wa.s not sent to Mro FOX through official channels,9 SILVERMAN e:xplained~ 
was because it might prove embarrassing to Mro FOXo Mrso GARLAND stated 
she had the feeling that SILV'ElMANQS invi tatioh to lunch was merely for 
the pu~ose of advising her of the reason Why the information was not 
subDIi. tted through official channelso Mrso GARLANP again reiterated at 
this point that both SI1VEFlMAN and WHITE had been very good to her and 
she did not want to do anything which would harm them in any way-o 

Upon FOX~ return from Chinas Mrso GARLAND mentioned SILVERMAN 
to Mro FOX at which time he became very upset and indicated he did not 
want to discuss SILVERMANo sometime later,9 FOX retUl"ned to China still 
as a representat~ve of the Financia~ Commission and after some three 
weeks in China,9 FOX one morning was found dead in bedo },{rso GARLAND 
related that she had no reason to believe that this death was by 
unnatural causes but she had a feeling there was something wrongo The 
cause of death was pronounced as heart failure, yet Mrso GARLAND statec:l 
Mro FOX had never had any heart trouble to her knowledge, that a year 
prior to Mro F'OXv trip to China his physician had pronounced his heart 
soundo Mrso GARLAND stated she had no knowledge of What the specific 
misunderstanding was between WHITE and SILVEmUN on one hand and Mro FOX 
on the other and she couJd never q'qi te understand why SILVERMAN had any 
particular interest in the subject since it was her belief he was 
employed with the Railroad Retirement Board at that tine 0 Mrso GARLAND 
stated that both Mrso FOX and Mro FOX 0 son» MELVIN Jo FOX, were very much 

. put out with SILVEIiMAN and could possibly furnish more details concerning 
the above incidento 
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Mrso GARLAND recalled that SILVERMAN left the ~ariff Commission 
to go to t~e Railr:2od Retir ment Board on the invitation c,f ~.!a!T.~~~," 
a close fnend of SILVE iSo 

MELVIN.... O~ Special Consultant on the Comni ttee for 
International Trade Organizations~ 816 21st street,!) NoWo~ was interviewed 
on March 14$ 19499 by special Agent JOHN Bo VAN ETTEN and furnished the 
follovdng informa tion g 

~~FPx.. first became acquainted with SILil'EmAN in or about 
the year 19370 SILVER!AN V-las an acquaintance of FOX i parents and on 
occasions visited them at the FOX homeo FOX advised that his father.\l AJA .. 
FOXs would on occasions have a number of guests at his home who were 
business associates in government serviceo During the period of 1940 
and 19419 FOX visited the SILVEIMANS 9 home possibly as often as once 
every two monthso The occasions9 as FOX recalls.\) were merely informal 
gatherings of friends of the SILVE~NSo FOX recalled the following 
persons as being most frequently present at the SILVEmiAN home although 
he indicated there were other persons present whose names he could not 
recal~LAUGHLI~ CUR.Im:.9 SOL .... ADLER.\l the SILVERMASTERS 'With whom came 
J~~l:m, ; ~~.ll- 'MORRAY LATIMER and IRVING KAPLAN? 
~ .. ~- ........ ll\l~~--""~"""" ~"' J 

FOX stated that at no time while visiting the SILVEro4ANS' 
home was ALGER HISS a guest and he advised never in his contacts with 
the above mentioned persons had he ~ reason to believe ALGER HISS 
was associated with these" people in any way other than perhaps through 
HISS9 position at the state Department and the above mentioned 
personas positions in the' governmemo AnY such relationship that might 
have come out of this would have been strictly on a business basiso 
FOX stated he did not care for GEORGE SILVERMAN and considered him 
egotistical and did not consider him, as a friendo However~ his parents 
were friendly with SILVERMANo 

During ih e time which he J,mew of SILVE;RMA.N he " had nev~r 
had any oc"casion to question bis activities or tAo~e of his close " 
associates and had no reason to believe them to 'be engaged in subversive 
activities. FOX advised that in addition to being a ~est in the SILVER­
}ft.,AN homes> he also visited the home of ~.IJ)$~R:"'l1tJH.JT.E,~and AIGER HISSo 
He advised that he was unable to recall anything cQncerning the furnishings 
of their respective homes and had no knowledge as to any rugs that might 
have been therso 

FOX stated that his father?s death in June~ 1942, while 
AoMo FOX was in China~ was very sudden ~d at the time both he and 
his mother thought possibly his father had died of unnatural causeso 
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At that time an autopsy was performed at the request of FOX and SJ_ 
mother~ the result of which established that..!!'M2-tQt,.cli.ed of a 
heart attacko FOX stated he had no reason to believe th~~ the cause 
of death was other than by natural causeso He had no recollection 
of GEORGE SILVERti!AN requesting Mrso FOX to furni 511 his father certain 
information or instructions 'while he was in Chimo He advised that 
he could not recall his mother eve mentioning GEORGE SILVERMAN 
requesting information to be sen. to her husbando He further stated 
that ~s m?t~er.9 Mr!.!, ... ~~~!!_,,~:>g9~~. at the present time~ plans to 
stay ~ndef~n~tely"in Europe and that she has cancelled her return 
voyage 0 Mrso COHENvS present address is Hotel cervantes~ 39 rue 
Richer~ Paris ge~ Francao 

At the conclusion of the interview with ~LVIN ~ , 
He was asked if he had a:n:y informa. tion which mignt- '"B'eoT-vatue-in 
connection with the allegations of ELIZABETH BENTLEY and 'V'ffiIT~AKER 
CHJU~mERS made before the House Committee-on Un=American .Activities 
investigating Communist espionage in the UoSo Gover.nmento FOX stated 
that, he knew of no information which he might possess that VIOuld be of 
value 0 FOX advised» however.\) that since his ~ther had been friendly 
with a great many persons involved in the allegations of ELIZABETH 
BENTLEY» she could possibly f~nish some information of value and he 
was of the opinion that it would be advisable to interview hero 

In connection with the ab e information received cpncerning 
ABRAHAM ll~NUEL FOX~ Special Agent RANCIS Rn MC GINTY reviewed the 
perronnel file of ABRAHAM MA OX made available to him by Miss .. . e o-.~ " -___ if'"., _I11<_ ". _ ........ _. 

ELIZABETH JERINAGAN,9 Per sonner Section» UoSo Tariff Commission~ which 
reflected the following~ 

A pers:>nnel question sheet dated October 5$ 1923; listed 
his legal address as Yonkers» Hew York~ westchester Count yo He was 
born May 14D 1889$ ~ Philadelphia3 Penn sylvania 0 He graduated fro~ 
Cornell University vvith a CE degree in 1911 and a MA degree in 1923 
from New york Universi tyo This st tement reflected his wife~ Mrs 0 . 

Do FOX,II has resided at 431 van ourtlandt parkway,ll Yo!lkers,9 New ~orko 
address at that time waf? 1:(, ed~ a511 11th street~ NoWo FOX 

as recommended by D!'o JO m . ean» New York University, 'THOMAS 0 0 

, - VJ:~~' YoSo Tariff Cct~ssion, !~Go . . !S~~~ c?nt::oller,9 New Y?rlC . 
t Cen ·raJ. Lines, andb.E!f'OO..NNOu..X~ Treasurer.9 Illmo~s central Ra~lroado 

,i This personnel file reflE;lcted the appointment of.....ABRAI:lAM ... 
M.~.t.,...,as Special Expert in Economics.9 UoSo Tariff Commission~- 'on- june 
1$ 19230 He 'Was separated from staff service$ UoSo Tariff COmmission.9 
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July 23$ 19379 at which time he was classified as Special Expert~ 
Director of Researcho on July 24~ 1937~ AoMo"~,was appointed a Commissioner 
wi th the UoSo Tariff commissiono EffectIve May 26~ 1941~ he resigned his 
position as Commissioner in order to accept an appointment as the American 
member of the Board to Manage the New American=Chinese stabilization FUndo 
This fil~ also reflected previous occupations as Lecturer,sl school of 
Business Administratiori$ college of the City of New. York~ and Assistant 
to the G~neral valuation council» New York Central Lineso He also 
served on the faculty 01 the University of Michigan and the Catholic 
Uni versi ty of AmeI'icao 

contained in this file is the proposal for a nAoMI> FOX 
Memorial FUndtl 0 This memorial fund was formed as a memory to the late 
AoMo FOX in recognition of his devotion to duty by his former business 
associates with the Tariff commissiono This fund 'WOuld set up an 
educational a~~~~ ~~lsChOlarShiP basiso A proposal was signed by the 
war king Comni ~sted as :i. ts me ars the follow:ing names, 

~I~IJ., ~c§.:}!~g~~!iE.1\~J:~r~~h=:7.cretary 
of the Ylorking committeeo . 

Mro HOWARD So PIQUETp Library of Congress,\) was interviewed at 
his office by Special Agent JOHN B" VAN ETTEN on Februaq 24~ 19490 
~IQUE~C d not recall ,Vho SILVERMAN9S close friends were at the time 
they w e co=employees at the UoSo Tariff conmissiono He stated that 
;FM,N :~:.: " T,lTHARD. worked closely :VJi th SILVERMAN on the job. but he ~d not 
believe they mixed sociallyo PIQUET said he could furnish no information 
as to' who ~onsored SILVEEMAN at the UoSo Tariff commissio~o PIQUET 
further advised that he himself had no contact with SILVERMAN in other 
than an official capacity and had no reason to question SILVERMAN9S 
activities or associateso He remarked that SILVERMANiS actions in his 
opinion were always in accord with the best interests of the UoSo govern­
mert 0 

Mro 1~WRENCE Do NEWMAN was interviewed in his office,9 Room 
2063 Domestic Commerce Division$ Department of Commerce9 on Februar,y 25~ 
1949p by Special Agent FRANCIS Ro MC GtNTYo 'Mro NEWMAN advised that. he 
was first employed vdth the UoSe Tariff commission in 1923 and until 
he le ft the Tariff commission he was closely associated with Mro AoMo 
FOX 'who was Chief of the Economics Di~siono Mro NEWMAlIf advised that 
FOX~ for all intents and purposes$ ran the UoSo Tarif~ Commissiono He 
recalls from 1933 to 1937 when he left the Tariff commission he ran 
into some difficulty vd th Mro FOX and Mr .. SILVERMANo 

He explained that prior to 1933 most of the work at the Tariff, 
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commission had been based on sound accounting principleso However~ 
from 1933 to 1937 most all studies of the Economics staff disregarded 
accoun~ng principles and sound bU;:;iness and centered ,most of the 
interest in strictly economic theor,rwhich did not present true facts~ 
Mr~ NEWMAN felt as a result of this change the interest of the country 
was no't always best servedo 

Mro NEWMAN stated that AoMo FOX had always eXpressed a 
deep interest in Socialism and a great interest in various practices 
carrj,e9. on in Colilmunist RUssiao It was his personal belief that he 
would not be surprised if Mro SILVERMAN and Mro FOX were ver,r sympathetic 
to ,the connnur;ist causeo Due to the general change of policy 'Within the 
staff at the Tariff conmission,9 Mro ~AN was gradually forgedout of ' 
the Commissiono Mro NEWMAN advised that he was not socially acquainted 
with SILVERMAN and his only relationship with him was regarding business 
at the Tariff Commissiono He further advised that SILVER-1ANvS closest 
assqciates du:dng his ~mployment at the Commission were HARRY "WHITE and 
A.~M~:X:o , It was hi:s general belief thc;t FOX ¢trected tne'''cnange~fh 
poliCW which was ;idoPt d duIing the years of 1933. to 19370 

, J\~rl:lo. M.o . . FgE~~,\1 4501 Linean Avenue,\1 NoWo,\1 former co-employee 
of ABRAHAM GEORGE'S LVERMAN when they were both employed at the Tariff 
Co~~:s:i.~m from November,\) 1934.') to· February,9 1936,\1 was intervievred at her 
hom~ by' special Agent CHESTER Co CRAWFORD on February 18.1) 19490 Mrso ' 
FREEMAN stated that she was an Economic Analyst in the International 
Relations Division of the Tariff Commission and in her capacit:v-as an 
Analyst came in contact with Mro SILVERMAN professionally~ ~e stated 
that Mro SILVEIMAN was brough to Washington by Mro MAmJE~~X~:P:l 1934 
with the group of' young eqonomists to look over-InternatlonBl trade 
agreements 0 She st~ted Mro FOX has recently died and his position was 
t$en by'~Mro HOWA.RB1:1'rQUET who is presently with the Library of Congresso 

-, '~ , ., ,', ~" 

~rs~' FREEMAN stated 'she did not mix with any of the new g;roup 
and since there was nothing terrifically confidential~ in her opinion~ 
concerning the work of the Tariff commission there was nothing of a secret , 
or confidential nature that SILVERMAN could have passed on to anyone 
outside the Tariff Commissiono She continued stating that she.could not 
recall 'Mro SILVERMAN haVing any foreign sympathies insofar as his loycilty 
to the UoSo was concernedo She remarked that in those days she and 
no one else in the Commission thought in terms of l<;>yaIty but merely 
in .terms of ge.tting the trade agreements and the tariff work out as soon 
as . possible 0 
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She stated Mr. SILVElMAN appeared to be brilliant but tiha~S~ 

her association with him was so limited her knowledge of him was 
insufficie~t to base a comment in any other respecto She concluded 
stating she knew no:z" e of:M~ SILVEFMANuS close associates in the Tariff 
Conmissiono 

" --
.JiJ:co-GEORG ~WATl1(lUS- was interviewed by Special Agent FRANCIS 

Ro MC GINTY on February 16~ 1949~ at his office» Room 2527 UoSo Tariff 
commissiono " 

Mro' WATroUS advised that he had been employed with the Tariff 
Commission for 25 years and has been a statistician in the Economic 
Division since 19320 He readily adnd. tted that SILVERMAN worked in his 
immediate division advising that SI~VEm~N held a very good position as 
one of the h~ad Economistso He recalls that to the best of his knowledge 
SILVER-tAN lvas employed by 'the UoSo Tariff Commission during 1934 and 1935 

. and added that the Economic Division during this period was headed by 
Mro AoMo FOX~ deceasedo He stated that Mro SILVERMAN seemed to be a 
close personal friend of Mr'o FOX but could recall no specific groups 
of people employed by the Tariff Commission who could be identified 
as special friends of SILVERMANo WATROUS could not recall any conversa= 
tion or activity of SILVERMAN 'chat.· would lead him to question his loyalty 
and allegiance to this countryo 
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Mr. FRANK A~G was interviewed by special Agent William H • 
. . Atk:i,.n~on on Febru8..ry"l7", ~' 1949' at room 6624, Department of t ·he Interior. Mr. 

WARING is present:Ly chairman of the PhiJ,ippine war Damage Commis~ion •. He 
a~vised he served in the Economics Division o£ the U.S. T~iff.Commissi9n 

. from September, 1934 to March; 1943, during which period he became -acquainted 
. with ABRAHAM. GEORGE SILVERMAN as SILVERMAN was likewise an economist and 
was employed in the Economics Division 'of the Tari~f '~mmission for a 
period of about two years in the middle 1930 l so He advised he .never 'shared 
offices with S;a.VEBMAN,was hever engaged on any projects with him and had 
no contact outside of the office wfth himo He remarked he occaSionally had 
lunch with SILVER.rv1.(UJ and other personnel of the 'Economics Division, however ' '. '. 
he never bec~e 'close to SILVERMAN4 He stated that he has .never v~ted 
SILV~f s home a~d' can .furnish no information regarding his soci.aJ.,. 
acquai).'ltance. He r~called SILVERMAN left the Tariff C'ommission after 
seve,r:al years · but could furnish no informat'ion. as to any subsequent employ-
ment of SILVERMANo He could not recall having met SILV.ER.1-1AN since their 
mut~al employment at the Tariff Commissiono 

According ,to VfARING;' the Economics ~ivision of the Tariff 
Commission handled confidential mat erial regar-ding pending trade agree­
ments between the United States and foreign countries.., He knows of no 
in:;;tances t 'hat wO,uld cause him t ,o say that SILVERMAN ever fu,rnished any 
unauthorized.information to Unatithorized indiv.~dualso , . 

" . . ," RENE WENTWORTJ.,frNTO was interviewed b; Special Agent 
vV'i~liam H • .f\~K:i:rrB-on ·on ·'Feb~~y 'I l , 1949, iI'). room 3087-B, Department of 
Commerce.' Mro PINTO advised he was employ'ed in the Latin American 
Affai·rs Sectiori of the Economics Division of the U nS.., Tariff Commission. 
in' 1934 to 1943. He 'st:ted he was' .acquainted vrlth SILVERMAN but that he had 
r~re' pr0fessiona:J- 'contact with . him as SILVE~AN did . not d'eal in Latin ' 

. Ame~ican Economic Affairso On one · occasion PINTO, prepared a survey for 
· .S;I;LV.ERMAN . in' cpnnection with the Canadian trade agreements which were being 
· pr epared at that time 0 He ~xpJ,ained this ·contact 'was s.trictly a business 

':venture ·and was the oniy professional contact he has had with SILVERMAN Q 

, He' ,further explained that he has had no social contact with SILVERMAN and 
has' only met him once since he, SILVERMAN, le,ft' the United st{ltes Tariff 

· . Conimis~iono 'On this occasion, a ccording t~ PINTO, SILVERMAN complained 
bitterly to him regarding his position ~t. the Railroad Retirement B.oardo 

It was PINTO's understanding that SILVERMAN's ' immediate 
supervisor at the Railroad Retirement Board was a man by the ~ame of 

. '."~ ·'~fAmER.'!l SILVERlAAN seemed diss'atisfied as 'LATIMER did ~ot accept all 
. '. (;phe. reCOIIlIi1endat~ons' and conclusions prepared by._ SILVERMAN 0 Mr. PINT9 

.concluded that· he has followed the testimony of individuals before the . 
. Hous'e Un-American ' Activities Committee, ho~vever, he stated he could not 
re·call . . ever having seen ariy of ;the individuals whose names or pictures· 
appeared in the neWSpapers in the company of SILVERMAN dUring the time he 
was employed at the·Tariff Oommissiono He advised that nothing occurred 
during his brief contact with SILVERMAN that would cause him to question' 
his . integrity or loyalty to the United S~ateso 
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Commission, '"Room 26b;~tJmte.~tes Tariff Commission Building, was 
int erviewed by Special Agent Willi«I)1 Ho Atkinson on February 17, 19490 
Dr. DURANT advised that he formerly served as chief economist of the United 
states Tariff Commission and that he became a member o~the Commission in 
1925. According to Dr. DURANT during 1934 and 1935 he "Was inspector for the 
negotiatiOIls .with the Canadian government in connection with the t'rade 
agreement that was being considered between the two countries at this time. 
He employed a pumber of economists andother personnel who were regularly 
assigned to the Economicis DiviSion of the United States Tariff Commission. 
Dr. DURANT vaguely recalled that SILVEfu~N was one of these, individuals, that 
aided in the preparation of this -agreemento However, DURANT advised he is 
positive that he never requested SILVER1~N to accompany him in negotiations 
"Wi th representatives of the Canadian government in regard to this trade 
agreement 0 He indicated that it was possibl~ for SILVEmMUf to have accom­
panied him on one or two occasions when concessions were discussed with regard 

.to the Canadia.n government at :country Committee meet:ingso He explained 
that .Country Committee meetings were ~eetings of officials of the United 
States ·Government and that concessions were discussed at great length to 
determine if the United St."3.tes should propose concessions to a foreign 
country 0 

-Dro DURANT declared that he kne'w nothing of a derogatory 
nature concerning SILVERMAN and was of the opinion that he w,?uld have been 
advis~d 'of :my possible del;'ogatory informatior: ',as he was the chief. 
economist at .the Tariff Commission during SILVERMAN? s employmento 

' . /...., . 
Mr 0 ~n.st.1~.QW!Q~".?lanning Commodity SP.ecialist j United 

State~ Tarifl'-ConiID.issio~· tro'om -3,1;1 United States Tlil.riff Commission Building, 
was interviewed in his office b.1 Special Agent Willi~m Ho Atkinson on 

. February 17, 1949. MrD CONNOR advised that he wes.associated with SILVIDffi~AN 
during their mutual emp-'J.oyment at'-the Uilited States Tarif.fCommissiono He 
stated he ,worke'd with SILVERMAN on several projects inclu.ding the Canadian 
Trade agreement~ 0 CONNOR found SILVERJIIfAN to be frank,ag.rieeabl:e·:;y;e1i.ngv;erlh:earing. He 
,explained they "locked hornst-ll on numerous occasions as SILVERMAN was an 
economist who had an excellent academic background but who had no business 
or practical experience in the same lineso He found that SILVERMAN after ' 
reviewing numerous reports for a shor& period of time would consider him-
self to be an expert in almost any phase of the businesso However he did not . ' 
approach these . pro~le~6 from a prac~ical standpoint and did not' care to contact 

. other ~ndiv.iduals who would be in a position to furnish him with inforina­
tion of a practical nanure o Because of this he ~nd SILVERMAN had many 
loud verbose argumentso : 

~r. CUNNOR said there was nothing in the reports or surveys 
prepar~d by SILVERMAN to ever lead him~ CONNOR, to believe that SILVERWLAN 
'Tas other than a loyal Americ.u citizen, however, he had no contact with 
SILVERMAN outside the office and was not acquainted with any of his per-

. sonal friends o He also said that the work of the Commission was not of a 
claSSified nature but that it was confidential insofar as pending trade 
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agreements were concerned. He knew of'no in~~ce where SILVERMAN 
'divulged such information to unauthorized individualso 

. 'On February 16, 19499 Special. Agen~8 PHILIP ~iWILSON and 
~~ K .. CLAYTON interviev{ed~Y_MIT,Qt@;.rJli~-m p.e~+1GfI~l at. her' 
res~den.ce 5326 Sa.ratoga Avenue, Chevy Chase, f>1aryland. Mrs.TUTTLE adV':!-sed 

. she was appoint~d to the United States Tariff Commission in January, 1935 
. ,,~§- .,.en. ecol1omistassigned to SILVERif,ANo She was under his direct supervision 

for-a year or more. MrsoTUTTLE consiqered SILVERMAN to have an alert mind; 
, to be an excellent. economist and so far as she w~s a ie to dbserve he never 

ejChibited sympathies of a philosophy indicating ~y elieved:j.n Communism. 
She stated that SILVERMAN worked closely with~ D,~_,,!._ c~~5 United states 
Ta.riff Commissioner and with Mro FRANK SOUTHARDa ... s ' she reca.lls aclose . 
associate and personal friend of his was ~Bb..;Lk~ _\ 'ARPEI'i.TER~ who is noVi head 
of a. New York Motion Picture Company and irAltRy"DEK$ WHITE. Sl}.e stated 
that HA..R.-RY DEt'CTER WHITE .. CARPENTER and SILVERMAN often cfiecussed volley ball 
gaines in which they had engaged. She alsomc.lled that SILVERMAN at time~ 
telephoned WHITE and held conversations with him~ the nature of,which she 
did not recall o Mrs. TUTTLE wa.s surprised to read in the newspaper that 
SILVERMANts name had been mentioned in comlection with recent espionage 
hearings here and in New York~ for she had no indication of subversive 
tenden,cies or activities on his pU!.r't during the time she w'as associated 
with himo 

J4:;:,o-.!iO!l1I@, Jt.u.~S~ Adviser, Office of International Trade ' ' 
Policy JI was' intervieweaoy Special Agent Herbert So Hawkins on Februa:ry 23, 
1949, in room,510, state Department, Annex No" Sev.eno He ,stated he be-' 

, qame ~cquainted with ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN at t.he United States 
Tiri;ff Conpnission in 193-, or 1936 and that he had done some'Vlork for Mro . 
SILVERMAN dur.in,g that period,. According to BURI~S~ SILV:ER¥AN was a'senior 
e~onomist in the Economics Division which consisted of' approximately 

, fqrty people. SILV~~AN was regarded a,s a brilliant 'and .:1~~le " 
irrlividllal, however he was' erratic in his thoughts and was fo:rever changing 
his mipdo ' He did not meet deadlines on his work as a result of these " 
'characteristics, according to BURNS, ~nd did not get along very well at the 
~ariff Commission and received only one small'promotion during his' tenure 
of" office" He further described SILVERMAN ,as 'a strong IINew Dea,le:r", 
believing in the National plan:of economics as propounded by tp~ New Deal. 
and NRA, an~ which according to BURNS is a definite step tovmrd economic 
socialism" SILVERMAN did, not' have much faith in competitive. capitalismo 

. . BURNS las heard SILVERMAN speak highly of . LAtJE~;r!iJm!lllb,.;.... 
, HARRY PEXTER WHITE ,and FRANK COEo Sj:LVERM,AN ~m? had~-m;\..with these . 

men together or sep~ra~t~WEARLEYvs. Restaurant near the Harrington 
Hptelo'When questioned, as to' how he knew of these lunche,og 'sngagmtie;rh:S$> 
BURNS ,stated that he has always had this impreSSion Which probably 

.' emanated from conversations with ' SILVERMAN Q He knows that he· has seen SILVERMAN 
at '-least · ,?nce dining with either WHITE, CURRIE or both at WP;ARLEYf s 
Restaurant 0 COE,.WHITE, -:URRIE and SILVERMAN are believed by BURNS to 

. hav·e taken their doctor of phi;Losophy degrees in the same classes under 
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the same professors at . HarvCl.rd and wrote their theses togethero SILVERMAN 
h~s more than once stated in BURNS presence that these men were hi~ good 
i'riends 0 SILVERMAN talked about HARRY DEXTER 1f{HI'fE and LAUCHLIN CURRIE 
more .than he did FRANK .COE ~rict his talk-.was-genera.11y along-the~rines atid 
beliefs of, their philosophies o .r.:' As- to their attitude toward Russia or 
to any foreign directed political activity BUEU~S was unable to commento 
He believed that COE was in the Treasury Department at the time and CURRIE 
was member of the Federal Reserve Board9 and according to SILVERMAN, CURRIE, 
WHITE and COE all concurred with him SILVERMAN on the New peal and the 
natioI].al planning of economics 0 ' -

BURNS stated he did not know SILVERMAN sociallY3 has never met 
his wife and has never been in the.SILVERMAN homeo He also commented that 
he'lived for a period in the Near East ara considers himself an expert on 
Orie~~al rugs o He.declared, however3 that he has never heard SILVERMAN 
mention the subject of Oriental rugs and that he was not aware that 
SILVERMAN was ·in possession of any such rugo 

He' continued that he met SILVERMAN on the streets several times 
after his Tariff Commission employment and stated that he SILVERMAN had 
worked· for the Air Force and subsequently for the French Purchasing 
Commissiono He also said that it was .his understanding th::t SILVERMAN had 
been fired by t.he NRA after some difficultY9 and had been informed by 

SILVEP.MA.N tqathe, SILVERM.AN~ had !4!gone to bat~~ for some fellow who ~as a 
brilliant consumer 8.conomist and so vigorously defended him that the fellow 
was rehired ·and as a result SILVERMAN WaS fired o It was his opinion that 
·:I;~~;b~eu. at the Tariff Commission would have been of any interest to any 
other country as effectipg the National Security of the nationo The 
Canadian trade repor~' Ie nsisted only of tarif£ rates on imports from Canadao 

. M!:.o_~OA ~ELAN upon interview by Special Agent He,rbert s. 
Hawkins on February 3, 1949, in room 212 $ UoS" Ta.riff Commission, stated 
that he knew SILVERMAN for about six months in 1935 and 19360 He. did not 
know SILVERMAN socially and knew nothing concerning his beliefs, associates 
or activities 9 and could contribute no lllformation r~lati ve to SILVERMAN 
pertinent to this inquiry" 

Mr 0 E oMo .Yflf[T.Q!Jy1U.j!.Director of Investigationso9 U oS 0 Tariff 
Commission,1Was lnterviewed in his office on February 2409 1949, by Special 
Agent John Bo Van E;tteno WHITCOMB a.dvised that during SILV]ffi.MAN's employ­
ment with the Tariff ',Commission ,he became fairly well acquainted with 

-him in am Cl.bout the office put that thei!"' association did not extend to 
that of a social nature 0 Mr. 1flHITCOMB knew of no one with whom SILVERMAN 
was particularly intimate. He recalled SILVERMAN was highly regarded and 
nothing had ~ver come to his attention which would lead him to question 
SILVERMAN's activities or associates or his allegiance to this country. 
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)1:~s~~~Im upon interview by 3pecial Agents Ph~liP H~ 
Wilson and Harry K~ Clayton on February 16, 1949~ in her office, Room 1184, 
Bureau of Census:J Suitland~ Maryland~ advised that she formerly shared an 
office at the UoSo Tariff Commission with~~? EORGE SILVR~,UU~o Miss STARR 
stated that SILVERMft~ was a senior economis nd at that time she was a 
junior econo~sto She remarked tha,t LE'ilI ONNOR worked directly with ' 
MRAHAM~ G~,/rsr;r:,VE~ on reciprocal traa-e'""agreememt programEj' th~rf.:1 both 
were 'working on a trade agreement with Canadao SILVER~AN an~ CONNOR she 
reported ha many loud and verpose arVlments over its preparationo She ' 
believ-ed trfot COm·iOR and SILVE:.~AN? s differences of opinion stemmed from 
their div¢'ging ideas concernir"g t,heir grant.ing concessions to Canada o It 
was noe ~r belief that their arguments were of a political nature., 
In orde~ to explain her opinion of SILVERWl~~re political beliefsj Miss STARR 
state;[:h considered herself as having leaned moderat.ely to the "left" 
in her the ries in t.he 19302 s but that she never remotely approached . 
Commu iSnlo She explained she was in', sympathy with the New Deal Administrationo 
Miss .STARR believed that SILVERMAN was much more I~leftl' than s he as he 
maintained a generally pro.ftRussie.n attUv.de o , She stated that inasmuch as 
she was a jun:i.or member of the group working uncier SILV5RMAN he was not 
~nclined to co~fide in har, therefore she was un.able to say whether his 
attitude was so vel~ left as to be dangerous to the United states o 

In response to questions asked Miss S'llARR as to what brought 
. SILVEHMAN to United Stdtes Tarj ff Gommission 9 she s"hated AoMo ;F'OX is the 

person who would have actually hired him but' as t.o 'VIho had""-recommended him 
·01' how , he obtained the posi.tion she 'Vias u.nable to say" 

Miss Sl'ARR contend~~d that there was no aDparent Comrrnmistic 
activities going on in her section while she 'l/a.S employed in the Tariff 
Commission .and that so far. as she knows SI1VEHMAN never opep~y showed any 
te~dencies 'which ~ight he considered ~angerous to the best interests of the' 
Un~ted sta:te~" iss STARR further advised that some people may have gotten 
the wrong llnp,r'v-sion that she was in sympathy with Communistic beliefs for 
a Miss BERTH LAIR who vvas then employed in the Women ~ B Bureau, Labor ' 
Deparrm~nceapproached her with the proposition to join the Communist 
Party 0 Miss Bl.AIR told her she had better join then "because those of us 
who join now will be on t.op when the part,y takes~!".tl Miss STARR stated 
she did not accept the offer and the only reason she men'liioned the incident 
is because she believes BERTHA BLAIR worked at the Railroad Retirement Board 
with S;I:1VERMAN and that SILVERMAN and BLAIR are possibly acquaintedo She 
went on to say that BERTrlA BLAIR was active in the Civil Liberties Union and 
in connection with this activity she went around soliciting con1?r,ibutions 
for this organiza.tion. 

~t is to be noted the interview of B.I1..'qTHA BUIR is being 
subsequently reported as an associate u..'1der the caption nRaUroad 
Retirement Boa·rd ll 0 
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• ~9 HAR~~ presently·an economist consultant with the 
Central Intelligence agency was interviewed in his office on March 1, 1949 
by Special .Agent John B. Van Etten. GRESHAM advised he knew SILVERMAN only 
indirectly and that he had no immediate contact with him. GRESHAM although 
employed with the Tariff Commission during SILVERM/~is employm~nt there vms 
.on loan to the National Recovery Administration during the fall of 1933 
until the Spring of 1936. GRESHAM was also unable to furnish any information 
concerning SILVEffi~U~ls employment with the Nation~l Recovery I~ministration. 
He also had no knowledge of SILVERUANvs close associates inasmuch as he never 
mixed socially with him. From his general knowleqge of SILVERMAN he had no 
reason to belief him to be engaged in any subversive or un-American -
activities. 

Mr. Jo MARK ALBERTSON of the Commodities Section, L~ramic 
Section, Tarin' Conmil:Ssion;"upon1nterview on March l} 19L~9 advit~d Special 
Agent John Bo \~«m Etten that he knew SILVERW.N had at one t:inie been 
employed by the United States Tariff · Commission but that since they were in 
separate divisions he had no iw~ediate contact .T.ith him. He was unable to 
furnish any information concerning SILVERMANtri activities or close 
~ssociates. Be further advised he has not been' contact· with SILVERMAN 
since their mutual Tariff Commission employment 0 

~ 

On March 1, 1949 ~ Mr. Em . 0 UtRTIN, Genf~ral Counsel, United 
States Tariff Comrni.3sion, "Was J:iitei:;;fe-viea. -"Dy-Spec1'al Agent JOHN B .. VAN 
E;1'TEN and advised that he had worked with SILVERM.'i.N at the Commission with 
respect to the legr.u ~spect of certain tariff projects to which SILVERMAN 
had been assignedo . He explained that he had never mixed socially to the besi. ~ 
of his knowledge with SILllERMAN and t.hat he had no knowledge of SILVERMAN's 
close assoqiates. At t,hat time MARTIN advised there was never any reason. 
to question SILVEmL~~vs activities or loyalty to the United States Governmento 
He also reported he has had '0 contact with SILVERMAN sj.nce SILVERMAN's 
departure from the Tariff ommission • 

. --. Mro ERN ll\~ULFE, Ec6nomist~ United States Tariff Commissian~ 
was interviewed on Mareh 15 1949· by .special Agent John B" Van Etten and advised 
he first came 1;dth the Tariff Commission in 1939 which was subsequent to the 
departure of SILVERMAN and that he had not been·acquainted with SILVERMAN 
prior to "Ghis time~ WOLFE stated, however that he heard of SILVERM~I\N through 
a mutual friendo This mutual friend was HAREr DEXTER WHITEQ WOLFE made 
th~ observation that as far as the alleg~ti~ns of_ ELIZABF;l'E ~ENl'LEY concerning 
HARRY D&..VTER WHITE were co eerned he felt they had no basis and were absolutely 
ridiculous" WOL:E'E rem ed he first became acquainted with WHITE in the summer 
of 1936 at which tim .r 'VIas member of group in the l'reasury Department doing 
research under JAG X lNmR who was consultant and Special ASsistant t he 
Secretary of the - TreMuryo WOLFE recalls other memb~-of this ~ being 
. HARRY !) ,~,.TER W;:'"lITEj r.A~ '. ,!NQ[l!RI~, J.~RANK . COEJ .ALL '~~~~Y, ..J?~ ' . KAPLAN., 
AR'l'Hl;J- l ' ESTER U\ru1 JO .' ,: OOlCERo WOLFE advised that"'t e above individuals . 
were suggested by JOHN VINER and in his mvn WOLFE9 s case he had come recomme~d0d 
by BROOKINGS Instituteo He advised he knew SILVERMAN was a friend of HARRY 
DEXtER VfHITE and WOLFE had always regarded VMITE as a person whose loyalty was 
above question. '~fOLI"E advised that he met· SILVERMAN on one occasion only 
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and that was during lunch )ilth several of his colleagues at the Tariff 
Commission one of whom knew SILVERMAN and invited him9 SILVERM.fu'll' to 
join the gr-oup., WOLFE stated he knew .absolutely notl:ing about SILVERMAN's 
activities and oth~ethan his friendship ~th H.ARRY_p'~TER.,YV~IAE could 
furnish no informat1on garding SILVERMAN~ 

~ 

Mr 0 A - : MUlIi""RO ~ economist ~ U oS 0 Tariff CODunission, upon 
interview on'M"2r'cn '2,J:94~ advised Special llgent John B. Van Etten 
that he had not worked on any projects with SILVEf~ during SILVKRMANes 
employment '\'lith the Tariff Commission :and did not mix with him social-ly 
nor did he know witp whom SILVERMP~"'Ij' was friendly other th~n ABRAHA11 MQ 
FOX" According to MUNRO,9 FOX at t hat time was hea.d of t·he economics 
division)) was prouq of SILVERMAN and g.r/e the impressl.on that SILVERMAN was 
FOXn prodigy 0 He :;;tated he h&d no re2son to C;,uestion SILVER1!.Ji.N's activ'i.ties 

~~r~ne desirability of his associates~ 
)( .. ~ 

\uJ' OX), ~1a.rch 29 1949 9 !r_o_.EDW@!L~~L)JJ..§,j Economist, National 
Securi ty Resources Board, was interv'iewed by Special Agent JoP..n Bo Van 
Et ten9 at whioh t im~ MULLINS advised he had Imov'ID SILVERMAN' only ~asua11y 
and was unfamiliar w~th .his activities or associatesn MULLINS stated that 
he left the T&.r5.ff C(ij:nml.ssion in 1935s orl loan to the Sti:Jte Depart!l1ent 
for which reason his contcBcts with SIIN EHMAN WGZ-8 r.ather limited 0 He 
furtrier statt.~d. he knew ~he had no reason to question the loyalty of SILVERMAN 
:tn any way and knew nothing u . avorable c!)~'lcern:ing himo 

. t. 
. M,r. " .~Q.s.CAR l-'i.....ru:DJ£R~ C"t!-~il'ma7.1.9 United Stat.es Tariff Commission? 

was in-~erview ~rl on February 16} 19ht1 ~ in his office.\' Room 27lJ . .9 of the United 
states Tariff Commission Bu.ilding ... by Special Agen·t Vlilliam J n staten and 
s-c.ated he could only recall SILVERMAN as being a good' employee and very 
intelligent person and that. he had cons:i.dered him to be a loyal responsible per­
son in everything he did o .RB.!IlDER: further advised that he knew of no 
assoc~at.es of SILVERMAN and that his activi.ties and demeanor while at the 

T ariif Commission was to the rest of his knowledge favorable 0 l:R!DER stated 
he has been with the U"S" Ta.r·. f Commission since 1918 and was appoihtea 
Commis~i?ner in June~ 1934 d was made Chairman of the Commission in 19420 

Mro LOYLE I..~ MORRISON g Chief of Economics ')ivision, UoSo 
Tariff CommissIon; ';fa'S interv:lei;ed~ at his office~ room 203.9 UoSo Tariff 
Commission Building, on ~ebruar.Y 17.9 1949 by Special Agent Francis .Ro McGinty 0 

.Mro ' MORRISON recalled SILVEF..MAN v s working in the Econe-mic Pivision of the 
Tar'iff Commission sometime in 1935 or 1936 0 He_~~dUring part 
of this period? SILVERM1~ was working Yn.th ~Ml;:;-F'Rm __ ~.QlJ1'lii.lJtI! _n the canadian 
trade agreements 0 Mr 0 AoMo FOXjI deceased~ was cYi"re:r-o-r-t . e . EconOlu,,,cs. . 
Division, during th'is ' partt"6Ulcir' periodo : ... 
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Mro MORRISON advised his personal relationship with siLv~~ 
was limited to strictly prpfession~l contacto He recalls Mro SILVERMAN was 
more of a theoretical thinker than a.practica1 economist o H~ stated that 
SILVERMAN usually spoke in ~bstract terms which were not always practical 
or easily understoodo To the best·of his~ Mro MORRISON's knowledge,'he 
adyised he never heard SILVERMAN speak on subjects relating to political 
activity or thought and more over he believed that when SILVERMAN refused to 
ansv;er specific questions before the hearing in the House Un-American 
Activities Committee concern:i,.ng his alleged implication in a"Communist 
ap~a~s operating in the govermment he could recall no instances when 
SILVERMAN spoke remotely concerning Communism or its philosophieso 

Concerning SILVERMAN's friends$ MORRISON seemeq to recall that 
HARRY DEXTER WHITE and LAUCHLIN CURRIE were friends of SILVERMAN and it was 
~15elrert1\'at-SfmRr~ -kriovrrl' these men prior to joining the staff 
at the'~~riff Commissiono 

Mro L~.;t.j; Economist $ United States Tariff 
Commission, was i~erV'i~wed by Special Agent William Jo Staten in his 
office, room 258, UoS o Tariff Commission Bu~lding on February 16,'19490 
Mro LOVASS stated that he had been with the UoSo Tari!f Commission since 
1935 and that his associations with SIIV~~ were meniy that of.fe11ow 
.employees and that althoughffi did not know him personally he regarded him 
as '2 'fscatterbrain~o When asked why he regarded SILVERMAN in this light, 
LOVASSreplied he regarded him as some one who was very enthused at one 
moment. and very deflated the next and under these circumstances he regarded 
him as sucho LOVASS furl her advised tl;J.at SILVERMAN had very few associates 
at the Commission' due to hi's usupei':ior airte o . 

Mro DORFMAN eJ!;plained there was nothingslirictly confidential 
in'the conduct of .bus.iness of the 'rariff Commission which would be a 
risk to the National Security if it came into the hands of any foreign' 
nation. DORF.MAN also stated h~ did not recall that SILVERMAN had any 
particular foreign sympathies and did n~t recall ~lyone with Whom he might 

have had contact Qther than Mro SOUTHARD a 
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Upon interview the following neuned persons all former co-employees 

of ABR.AH.AM GEORGE SILVE.1:fuiAN furnishect no information r'elative to SILVEffiAAN1s 
asso,ciates$ activiti~s or conduct during their mut'ual elli:vloyment at the Unil:Erl 
States Tariff Commissiono All these individuals ackno1il~dged the acquaintance 
of 'SILVERMAN but could furnish no pertinent information not previously 
reportedlo . 

I v,~.__. 
Mrs <. EVELINA_~~TI!lVOltTIL ... !le~~~ :i.nterviewed by Special. 

t4gent Philip r1rilson and·'·~~ial Ag-ant Arthur J" Howe;> at the United states 
'fariff Commission~ Room 34 :1 on I!'ebruary 1S!, 1949" 

Miss :R '.: c>."·WET~R.S.o.N.t.? l'exhile Specia.list;> 'l'extile Division;> United 
states Tarif:r-Coriiinisston Q "'interviewed by &'peoialAgeni, Chester C" Crawford on 
February 17.9 19490 . 

\1-- \L~---- . 
. , Mr_~.~ . .G~~2f1ill1:~~H~JI Commercial Policy Analyst, Unit ed States 
tariff CI)IDlniss).on., ; "''" T 

Mr~..c~ ." ,:S~ORT~s> United St:l.tes far±fl' :Commissicn Accountant;> 
and 1x~£"""QLA~NC)l;_l . , !-t . ~lI~,CHLWf,.II Economists Un::.ted Siiates 'fad.if COfllTuission)l 
were all i~erviev{ 'd by Speoial Jl.p'8n't Ghl!!::.d .. ~r C" crawi'o:ni on March 1~ 1949 9 
in th~ir respective oi'fic:es 0 

."Qro NORRIS (1 KENNY Munitions Boa~('d5' Office of 'the Secretary of 
Defense was iil=tffiTe'Wetra·,,· h~s 01'"1i e, room 4 .. ·B,9 725 Pentagon Buildings on 
JPebruary 179 1949.9 by Spedal Ager ~ Frw"'lcis lin McGintyr. 

).t~,. 
Mro n ROBF..R'l' IJINC()11 1'1lBRIEl'f.9 .. ·· former Chairman of ·the United states 
~..r"""~_""'!':'" .... ....;., .... -- ... ---.--;.-- - r~ . - ~ - .. .. 

. T~.rif.r CommiSSion] wa's iITZ'eme d at 'h:tS res:Ldence, the M~tropolitan Club, 17th 
and H Streetsl' NWJj on FebruaI'Y. 24; 191,.9 by Spedal Agent William J 0 stateno 

\ ;' , 

. Mr~~A\j'!liTE.Ji~.\.Q.EAl.1 'Munitiom:; Board.\' was l.ntal"vieYled at his 
office;) Room 4='By ?25"pe~t':a un .l3ulld.i.ng on February 15, 1949,9 by Special 
Agent. 1~i11iam J c staten" 

)!ro JAMES M<r \!ARM'I:T~. Eoonomic Jidviser to the Chairman .of the 
Exces~ Profits Ta'X'CoiL.~cTI;- urea.u of Interlla:!. Re'!enu.e~ was interviewe in 
his of ce by Special .Agen John B" Van Etten 

.' 

. a!'Q~\Jit!NE1i .. ~ . o''''' YONGMAN, DANIEL-Vrr¥.\·'Ex:ANDEa;> VioA. Gfu\.H .' 'l~LA..ltK, 
.A .. A tMERCIER~ -all fonner\ a'iid' 'present col'nnitf 5:tyspecialists} Unit.ed States 
ID~~i£fCbmmission were int'erviewed in their respe~tive off.ices by Special 
Agent' Jobn Bo Van Etten on Febru4l.ry 25~ 19490 

. , ~, 

. . J:...oUIS F~~kL;!.li:JI,. Chief of ;r~chrlical Services$ United Sta.tes 
Tariff Cowmission was interviewed in his . Q~fice by Special !gent John B. 
Van 'Etijen on F'ebruary 25!1 19490 
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Co FEDERAL COORDINATOR OF TRANSPORTATION 

10 Personal Histo~ 
j 

The employment file of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVEWAAN 'concerning 
his employment b.Y the Federal Coordinator of Transportation was made 
available to Special Agent FRANCIS It, MC GINTY on February 9~ 1949$ 
at Room 2102 Interstate Commerce Buildingo 

This file reflects that ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN was eJI!Ployed 
as a Research ASsistant by the Federal Coordinator of Transportation 
at the annual salar,r. of $6500000, effective Februar,r 25~ 19360 His 
oath of office was administered on the same dateo He resigned effective 
March 15~ 19360 . 

The personal history statement of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 
dated February 25, 1936, contained in the above mentioned record, 
reflected that his address was 213B california streetj) NoW'o, birth date 
Februar,y- 2» 1900, in Pola:p.do He was a naturalized ci tizeno His legal 
'residence -was listed as Boston$ Massa.chusetts» Suffolk dountyo 

SILVERMA~ listed his -wife$ Mr~-A~G~~,. ~s 
residing at 2l3B california Street» NoWo 

There was nothing additional con cerning SIL~ contained 
in- this file not previouslY.reportedo 

20 Associa~ / . 

M:t'.o_~ AJZAN ~GERTY, when interviewed at 11is office$ Room 
4211 Interstate 'Cb_r-e~co'ifrtiij- ssion BUilding by special .Agent FRANCIS 
It, MC GINTY, advised that SILVERMAN· worked for the Office of the " 
Federal Coordinator of Transportation for approximately one month 
in February an4March, 19360 He advised that he does not· recall 
SILVEIMAN except by name onl.yo To the ,best of his knowledge, Mro 
SIL~ was brought to the Office of the Federal coordinator of 
Transportation by MURRAY LATIMER who was'Assistant Chief of the Labor 
Relations Divisloh'O • • ","",",--".--,..,..~.-... 

Mro HAGGERTY recalled that most all statisticians md 
economists were .brought· into this office to compile figures on labor ' 
statistics concerned with the railroad set upo He does not recall any 
social friends of SrtVERMAN 'VIi th the possible exception of MURRAY 
LATIMER who later became chairman of the Railroad Retirement Board and 

. , 
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was instrumental in taldng SILVERMAN into that OrganiZatiq-! To the 
best of his knowledge, Mro HAGGERTY believes that one ~YERS.? .. 
deceased,? was SIL~~S immediate supervisoro 

HAGGERTY further advised that LATIMER seemed to be SIL~tAN9S 
closest friend during his employment at the Office of the Federal Coordinator 
of Transportation and it is his belief that Mro LATIMER 'WOuld be in the 
best position '1;.0 know SIL-VEIlMAN0S close social acquaintanceso HAGGERTY 
advised that, he was never socially acquainted "With 'SILVERMAN and could 
give no specific information concerning his activities or associates out-
side the officeo . 

On March 10,? 1949~ Special .Agent FRAt'J"CIS Rn Me GINTY interviewed 
1'fil'o TEDFORD SHOONOVER at his officej) Room 2009 Federal Works Agency 0 

Mrn SHOONOVER stated he was formerly attached to the Claims Division of 
the Federal coordinator of Transportationo To ·the best of his knowledge 
he advised he was never personally acquainted with ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 
a1 thQugh he' does l~ecall hearing his name and believes he wo.rked under 
the supervision of Mro MURRAY LATIMERo He further stated he was never 
aware of an.v l.U1''''AmEh:~can-:rema:rk-s~cti vi ty concerning SILVERMAN and 
inasmuch as he was ll;ever socially acquainted with him he could give no 
information concerning his habits,\J close associates or general character­
istics" M"t"o SHOONOVER advised he was especially friendly with Mro 
MURRAY LATIMER and believes Mro LA/rIMER took SILVERMAN with him when they 
left the Office of the Federal Coordinator of 'Transportation and went 
to the R~lroad Retirement Boardo 
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The names of the following persons appeared ·in the personnel file 
of .ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN concerning his employment at the Federal Coordinator 
of Transportation. ' Upon interview ~hese 1nd.i viduals either had no recollection ' 
of SILVERMAN as a fellow ~mployee or could offer nothing pertinent to ~his 
inveatigationg . 

. ~ aial Agent 00 Co' CRAWFORD on Ma:rch '22, 1949, in~e eweCLMrs._ 
MARGARET)f~~, 3608 Van Nesl? Street . ~W"t>.; ~E.o ~:~;'~~G;,-1733 
Massachuaeti1'ts Avenue, So Eo; ;dSS_~:, Qll:~~, 36bO Upl' Street, Arling-
ton, Virgihia·o - . . ! ' . 

. ~ ;!.C1al.Agen~ ORA._ ~ March ~3, ~949,1ntervie""d ~Mt@:.QN_Io\ ... 
,~ ;Fro Barr Building,l> 17th and ·1 Streets, No Wo, and his ,son ~ 

KIE at tho s .... address. . .. . . . . -- ~ L 
On That S8.IIl1) date .Agent CRAWFORD interviewed Mr 0 FRANcw~:ij).,_ 

374 Granada Street, Arlington, Virginia. 

Special Agent ROBERT Eo IF2UHAN intervie'\o1ecl the following persons 
on inclicatocl dategg 

'!!'qNA;l1L*-~! Room 3J2, 13J.9 F Street, N.lI., 'on March 

nEr.~N .. ,W~~QN.' 1702 Jackson Street, No· \010, on March., 21, 1949; 
~..:..~~ .02 Jessup I4nl;)., :J3ethescla, ~ry~and, on March 2l, 

X9~ ,~ / . 
PAUL ~ . ~ r\ Oy~, Commissioner of Security and Exchange Commission, 

. 425 S~9ful Street, N. W., on March 21, ·1949; .'. E~~I_'_ .. 'r ~Q~~J 3~37 Klingle Street, ~o W., on M9.rch 21, 
. ~ ~ , " -

tl2:Hl'L?: ,:: JU~TQJ»';, 37Q.0 ..... Oli.ver . Street, No Wa, Mar~h 24, ,1949; 
ELIZA'B~~~~~mC~~URY,- 706 North Carolina A~nue, So ;Eo, '. .' 

~;;;~ o~~~~;', 5~~~96hevy 'Chase parD~; ~ .. w. ::~~~Ch 18, 1~9. :: .. .. 
... _ -. ' ___ '" ' ~~ , ...... \" _ - •• - ~ - - }~V"'l 
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Do RAILROAD RErIREMENT BOARD: 

1~ Personal History: 

The following information appeared in the photostatic copy of the personnel 
file of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN furnished this office by the Chicago Office as 
an enclosure to a letter to the Dtrector dated February 23~ 1949. A letter dated 
February 24~ 1936 to the U. S. Civil Service Commission from the Railroad Retire­
ment Board requested authority to appoint Dr. A. G. SILVER~~ as Chief Economist. 
It w~$, exp1ained that the Railroad Retirement Board contemplated requesting an 
Executive"01':d,~I+' wh':'ch would permit them to fill the position without compliance 
with the competmWe provisions of the Civil Service Act. It was their understanding 
that the Civil Service Commission concurred with the issuance of such an executive 
order. The request for SILV~~9s appointment was based upon the probability of 
the executive order being issued o The following information appearing in the 
above letter describes SILVERMAN as fo1lmvs: 

ILVEIU,~ holds a degree ' of SB, AM and PHd from Harv~rd University and 
the dEig" e of NA from Leland Stanford. ' He has been a Research Assistant of Dr. 
J. S:.. AVj~~ of Harvard University engaged in a study of credit ratios for the-

'"'F9'dera1 Reserve Bank of Boston. 1923 to 1924 he prepared' a production index 
of Nel. England for the Federal Reserve Bank of Bostono ' In the summer of 1924 
he was engaged in special research on low cost housing for Better Homes in 
America~ Inc. and the Divisio~ of Building and Housing~ Uo So Department of Com­
merceo 

I~rom 1924 to 1931 Dr. SILVERMAN was instructor in Economics and Statistics 
at Massachusetts Institute of Technology. He was also at this time Consulting , 
Statistiqian and Economist; mak~of production indexes and Professo~ of statistics 
at'Babson Instituteo In 1931 and 1932 he had a one-year appointment as Research 
Associate with the National Bureau of Economic Research. During 1932 and 1933 
he was a lecturer in statistics and research associate in Econqmics at Brown 
University as well as parti6~~ting in a study of the International gold :st~ndard 
for the Rockefeller Foundation. 

ttFrom September, 1933 to July, 1934 Dr. SILVERMAN was Chief Statistician 
wit~ the Labor Advisory Board of the NRAo For the past 1~ years he has held 
,tqe.position of Economist with the U. So TaFiff Commission. 

',;' ~ '~:'~~His qU~lifications have receive'd hig(p~aise from such eminent members of, 
h~s .pr,ofess~on as !.rof7s~g!:.)1t]!t)Jl!1RJLQIs:-~~~LLS of Columbia Jniversity and the 
Nat~ona1 Bureau oflmConoIDlc Research wHo lias recently ,be ~esident of ,the 
American Statistical Association and ErQfessor EUIVIN~ . ' trAY of Harvard University~ 
formerly one of the two Assistant Directors of researc of the National Bureau 
of Economic Research and the former President of the American Economic'Associa-

,tion"0 
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Also contained in his personnel file was a letter from the Civil Service 
Commission dated l&arch 2, 1936 to the Railroad Retirement Board which granted 
authority for the temporary appointment of SILVERMAN 0 .tie took oath of. office 
and entered on duty on March l6~ 1936 as Chief Economist, P-7, $6,500 ~n the 
Bureau of Economics of the Railroad Retirement Boardo This appointment was 
not to exceed 60 dayso 

A description of SILVER~!ANts, duties and responsibilities at this time 
were described briefly as follovls: 

Under general administrative direction with very wide latitude for 
independent and unrevieYled action or decision; to serve as responsible ad­
ministrative and professional head 'of a modera.tely large group of economists 
and statisticians of several grades; engaged in responsible economic statisti= 
cal work covering a very wide scope of such matterso 

Effect:i.ve March 17, 1936 SILVEijMAN was promoted from Chief Economist, 
P=7, $6,500 (temporary) to Chief' Economist P=7 9 ~p7 ,000 (temp0l'ary)o Effective 
March 16, 1936 SILVER.MAl.f~ s status was changed from temporary Chief Economist, 
P~7 to permanent Chief Economist (by Executive Order 7342)s P-7, $6.95000 It 
was noted that on April 17, 1936 SILVERMAN'S salary was again placed at $7,0000 
This variance in STLVF.Rl'l!.IUP s salary may be explained by the fact that a question 
presented itself as to whether he could be paid $7,000 on initial appointment 
under the aforementioned Executive Order inasmuch as the position had been 
allocated under the classification act of 1923 as amended~ in a grade wi~h 
entrance salary of $6,5000 

A ~ter dated August 28, 1936 appearing in this file from the Civil 
Service Commission to the Secretary of the Railroad Retirement Board made 
reference to SILVERMAN's initial appointment to a position in the Railroad 
Retirement Board under the provisions of the Executive Order of April 10, ' 
1936 upon non-competitive examination 0 The letter stated that a review of 
SILVERft~ts marital status affidavit dated June 11, 1936 disclo~ed that his 
wife, SARA SLEPIAN_ S:q.V~I:?MAN, with whom he was living, is employed as a 
Case Supervisor -:tn Mille -Public' Assistance Division of Public Welfare Government 
of the District of Columbiao It explained 'that there were eligibles on the com.­
petitive register who are equally qualified and who could be certified for this 
position. Therefore, the marital status provision, Section 213, of ~he Act of 
June 30, 1932 'would prohibit SILVERMAN's appointment to the classified Civil 
'Service 0 It added that the Commission 9 s consideration would be given to a 
request for authority for the appointment of some other applicant without 
spouse in the service of the United States or the District of Columbino -

In reply to the above letter the Railroad Retirement Board in a letter 
dated September ll~ 1936 stated in part: uo.oMro SIDVERMAN has now been em­
ployed by the Board on the assumption ~hat he was Chief Economist, for almost 
6 monthso During that t:tme he has made plans for extensive research,organi~ed 
nucleus of the staff, drllvm up spec~fications for the work to be done; become 
familiar ,vith the operating problems of the board and in general, became an 
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"integral part of the work making it difficult to replace him. Moreover, the 
Board believes itself to be familiar with all economists of standing in the 
field in which it is engaged; with all respects to the Commission the Boa~d 
doubts whether taking into account Mr. SIL~urnvs recent experience there 
are on any open competitive roster persons as well qualified for this particular 
position as Mr. SILVER1fANo 0 0 0 oThe Bal road Retirement Board offered Mr. SILVER1,!AN 
in good faith a permanent position as Chief Economist o Had Mrs SILVEID.mN known 
that any question in the matter of his status would be involved, he would not 
have accepted the position. 000 o reversal at the present time would cause extreme 
inconvenience and disruption of the Board v s work and plans·. 0 • 0 • 0 It 

A letter contained in ~his file dated October 19~ 1936 from the Civil 
Service Commission to the Railroad Retirement Board with reference to the above 
matter9 explained that a careful review was made of the qualifications of the 
eligibles on the register and it was found that a complete certification for 
filling the position of Chief Economist~ P~7, could not be issuedD Therefore~ 
the appointment of Mro SILVERMAN under the provisions of the Executive Order 
is approved subsequent to a satisfactory report on fingerprint charto 

Effective August l6~ 1939 SILVERMAN was promoted to Director of Research 
of the Research am Information Serviceo His salary was' fixed at $8.?000~ p ... 8o 
At this time his duties and responsibilities were described briefly as follows~ 

tlUnder administrative direction with 'practically unlimited iatitude for 
independent action and deoision as head of the Bureau of Research and Information 
'Service comprising the Office of the Director of Research, the Office -of the 
Actuary~ a Division of Research and DiVision of Statistics and a Division of 
Correspondence and Information Service; therefore, complete responsibility for 
planning~ carrying o~t and reporting upon research projects as authorized b,y the 
Board or authorized by the Chief Executive Officer within the scppe of the Board 
appropriations" 0 0 00.0 n . 

On July 8~ 1941 SILVEIDXAN signed personal affidavit under oath wherein 
he declared he did not advocate the overthrmT of the Government of the United 
St-ates by force or violence~ that he'iWas not a member of any political party or 
organization that advocates the overthrcwl ,o£t~Ae- Government of the United states 
by force or violence and that during such time as he is an employee of the Federal 
Government he would no~ advocate nor become a member of any political party or 
organization that advocates the overthrow of the Government of the United States 
by force or vio1enc9o 

Eff~ctive August 1~ 19111 SILVERMAN's rate of pay increased from $89 000 
per annum to $8~250 per annum with no change in title or position. At the closa 
of -business. March 26,9 1942 he VIaS - separated by transfer to the War Department Army 
Air Force as Ch:i.ef Production Specia1ist,9 CAF 15,9 $8~250 per annumo 

SILVERUM-P s employment application listed his birth as February 2,9 
1900 in Poland; his legal fot'l'fa-rding address as Boston9 Massachusettso He indi­
cated naturalization on June 24,9 1921 and he listed addresses · of 2138 California 
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street, N~ w. and 2325 - ;I.5th Street, N. V{O, Washington, D. C; 

He was rated excellent in efficiency on three occasions by l~!Y~~~~~~~ 
These ratings covered period from April 16, 1940 through his resignat10n March 26, 
19~,?,;. It may be noted that according to the report of Special Agent WESLEY A. 
ANDERSON' at Chicago. dated February 23, 1948 in instant matter., Mr. V. PAUL CARNEY, 
Personnel Officer of the Railroad Retirement Board, advised that in 1937 a group 
of employees' of the National Bllreau of Economic Research, a ViPA Pro--j-ec-t, were as­
signed to the Railroad Retirement Board 'for a research project and that one JAY Vo 

~
H -fBERS entered on duty as a ViPA employee on th~s~oject on October 18, 1937 as 

a eport Editor at $2,000 per yearo Dr. JG$EP..fl-~~_LLM:Ml and Miss MARGARET 
;-~~~~J:.12, w~re in charge of this pro~nd-. under the generaisupervrs:tori"Of 

o.L.uVERMAN 0 , 

20 Associates:' 

On March 8, 1949' Mr. MURRAY LATDAER, a former Chairman of the Railroad 
Retirement Board, currently emplqyed as a Private Industrial Relations Consultant, 
1625 K Street, N. Wo was interviewed by Special Agents DON.I\.LD Do CONNORS and EDWARD 
Me MULLIN. LATThtER' advised he has known SILVERMAN .for approximately -20 years and 
this association was brought about through their college days at Harvard; further, 
that LATIMER himself was directly -responsible for SILVERMAN~ s employment. with the 
Board as 'he recommended hiring him in 1936 in the capacity of Chief Economist., 
Regarding SILVERMAN's employment with the Federal Coordinator of Tr?-nsportation,_ 
LATJl1ER advised this was moreor1ess a paper transaction. This was in v~ew of the 
fact· that during Janu~, 1936 the Board did not receive their full vernmental 
appropriations and consequently the hiring of neVi personnel was s· ffi'/hat limited. 
As the needs arose, LATIMER made arrangements with·Mro JOSEPH 0 ·ASTMAN.~ deceased, 
Director of Defense Transportation, to permit· new emp'tQYErEfs-6r-trfe-~Bo~ard to be 
car~ied on the cOQrdinatorYs records ana pooks for paper emploJrment on1yo In this 
way, LATIMER was able to secure thG services of much needed personh~l ,and defray 
this expenditure Qy writing it off pn the payrolls of the Office of Defense 
Transportationo Consequently, SILVERiUlli was one of these individuals carried in 
this capacity which lasted for approximately two months o In view of'this paper 
employment with the coordinator9 LATIMER was quite certain that no individuals 
wh'o were permanently employed by Defense Transportation would be in a position 
to have known SILVERMAN during his temporary employment with that' agencYe In, 
LATIMER~ s opinion, SILVERMAN's services with the Board wer~of an ext'remely re­
liable nature which eventua11y';·ili~.di;.:po his being appointed rilrector of Research" 
Regarding the employment of CHAMBERS with the National Bureau of Economic Research, 
LATIMER adv.ised 'he was quite certain that CHAMBERS was employed as such. How eyer, 
this project wYls set up under separate \'fork Rrojects Administration funds and had 
no direct affiliation or authority with'the Railroad Retirement Board., The main 
purpose of the p.rojec-t was to work with various Governmental agencies and anaiyze 
their productivity and efficiency. The headquarters of the project was. in Phila­
delphia and ,it wa's a unit working in the Washington area. One such unit made a, 
study of the Railroad Retirement Board and LATJlmR believed that SILVERMAN, as 
Director of Research, coordinated their activities with the Board. LATIMER did 

' not know as to whether CHAMBERS· was employed with this group that worked on the 
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Board but believed that if his capacity was either P=3 or P~4'9 SILVERMAN may have 
organized his appointment for the positiono ~!I~~_could not recall the name of 
any individu~l who 'was employed by this prQject as it was only of a shor.t duration 
and all coordinating work was done through SILVERMAN 0 

Regarding SILVERMAN9 s temporary employment with the Treasury Department 
while still employed with the Railroad Retirement Board~ LAT]]reR advised that this 
was arranged through HARRY DEXTER WHITE who one day called LATIMER and requested 
if SILVEPJ.f.AN could bE!"lo1flmd--t-i:,...i~he 'Foreign Funds control~; (i.f\t.he Division of 
Monetary Research, Treasury Department in an advisory capacityo . This wa's only a 
tentative loan which necessitated only several hours a ,week and SIL~r was at 
no time detached ,from the Board as sucho LATIMER believed that SILVERMAN was & 

close personal friend of WHTI'E, LAUC!LIN .ruJRR;~~~ f';l1# and he~ LATIMER, has heard 
SILVERMAN speak of 'GREGORY SILVERA~STERo LATI1~R further advised that he was ex­
tremely shocked and amaze-d"15y' Misl:t B]!NTLEYv s charges and at no time has he had 
any reason to believe SILV~~ to be disloyal to the Uo So Governmento 

.Mro J®.V'a~J,.ME'OB~~I'.uCR~. Employment Consultant~ Alaskan Railroadss was 
inte,rviewed by Special Agent EDWARD Mo 14ULLIN at his office ·on March 7, 1949. 
FITCH advised that SILVERMAN had been hir~d by the Railroad Retirement Board 
several montqs before he arrived and it was his belief that LATI]~ recommended 
SILVERMAN for the positiono During the course of the interviewMro FTI'C.H was 
entirely uncooperative to the point of being rude as he kept referring to the 
fact that the Federal Bureau of Investigation had a file on hi¢, FITCH, and any 
information required should be reflected in this fileo The only information 
FITCH, would 'provide was that he in no way believed SILVERMAN guilty of any charges 
made by Miss BENTLEY and further considered SILVER~~N9 LATI1mR and himself as 
good IIliberalstt 0 Upon questionip.g by Special Agent MULLJN as to what 'he meant 
by "l.;iberaln his anSVier was to the effect that "just as liberal as President 
Roosevelt and am still 'such a liberal and quite proud of thislt" FITCH advised 
that he had no connection with the National Bureau of Economic Research as their 
headquarters weTS in Philadelphia and did not know as to whether CHAMBERS was 
employed by this project and knew -nothing regarding their affiliation with the 
Railroad Retirement Boardo FITCH ended the interview by saying that he knew 
nothing of SILV~~~s associates as they were definitely not in the same social 
circleso FITCH stated further he was not in a position to give any information 
relative to SILVEPJ~is activities as he, FrrCH9 had never liked SILVERMAN for 
personal reasons and consequently had ' little or no dealings with him. 

With regard to EDWIN 1~BURY FITCH, it may be noted that he was investi­
gated by this office in November~ 1941 under the Hatch Act relative to his al­
leged membeTship in the Washington Committee for Democratic Actiono Upon inter­
view FITCH denied under oath any a£fil~tion with such a committeeo 

On Marc~ 8, 1949 Mr0"7CLEA~WPfS.fO~.J Economic Analyst, Commerce Depart­
ment, was interVl.ewed by Spe·cJ.~~ Ageht EDWARD Mo MULLIN whereupon he ' aovised that 
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he was with the Railroad Retirement Board during 1939 an'Analyst and remained 
in that09.pacity until July III 1942Jj at which time ~/e esigned as the, ard was 
moving to Chicagoo WINSTON worked mostly with J '-J:' .EN~.tm.~1\ and -!:!.~ ..,.:.~m:~~-~- now 
dece~sedj who were assistants to SILVERMAN • . VlINSTO J did not know s to whether 
SILVERMAN was ever on detached service with the Treasury Department but did be­
lieve that SILVERllAN was closely associated with HARRY DEX'l'ER WHITE. When WINSTON 
re~igned from the Railroad Retirement' Bbard he wentWitn~the;-Econom1c Research ~o­
jectJj National Bureau of Economic Research in Philadelphia and consequently did not 
have any assigrnllent in the Washington areao He did' not know as to whether CHAMBERS 

.' was employed by the Project or ·if CHAMBERS wo:uld have been in a position to be 
hired by SILVERMAN. He didJj however, see SILVERMAN a few times in the Philadelphia 
Office of this project and believed that he may have been coordinating v~ious . 

. phases of work _ between the project and the Board. WIJ;-ISTON was not a close" associate 
of SILVERMAN and advised that he knew of no 'Social contacts of SILVERMAN in Govern­
ment circles or otheMfiseo 

. . 
. In view of the above ·situation9 VYINSTON did not feel qualified to comment 

regarding SILVERMAN's ~~ty to the U~ited States. 

¥iss THURLE;.Y~EVfS.I' a Statistician,lj Resea;r.ch DeJ:9.rtment, Federal Works 
Agency.l' was interViewea in her office by Special Agent EDWARD M. 1WLLIN on March 
2, 1~49 a d advised that she was first ' employed by the RRB in September, 1938. At 
this t'

l 
Mr. SILVERMAN was Chief Economist and employed' a Secretary, one ¥rso 

~S!H.·. _ .. ~~:~RILL:o Mis 15 _ AND~EWS: capacity was A~sistant to .Mrso M~ILL in a~minis­
tratlv,e\ matters and : ~Q1J..~iJil.e. dl-ctation and consequently dld at tlmes take d:Lctation 
and answer the phones i'or. Mr. SILVERMAN. Miss ANDREWS remained in' this capacity 
until 19419 at which time she resigned to accept employment with another Government 
agency., During ner association with sn;r. MAN which was strictly from a business. 
standpoint,lj it was her opinion that he as very friendly with HARRy DEXTER WHITE, 
LATJO'-ILIN CURRIE, FRANK COE and ~S'f ,)\MS.t further.9 that he did from time to 
time have luncheon engagements withtnese individuals. ' 

Miss ANDREVTS also l:?elieved that GREGORY SILVERMASTER called SILVERMAN 
on several occasiqns and made luncheon eITgagement~1ffft1l1l1m:-However~ she at no 
time saw any of the above individuals in SILVERMAN I s office. It was her belief 
that SILVERMAN was closely associated with MURRAY LATI1.~ V"lho was instrumental 
in securing SILVERMAN 9 s services with the Board., Mis~ ANDP.EWS knew of no close 
associates of SILVERi\f.AN at the Board with the exception of LATIMER and JOE 
SENTURIA, who was SILVERMAN I S assistant at this time 0 It was Miss ANDREWS belief 
that SILVERMAN was a brilliant man who possessed a very retentive memory and who 
at no time gave evidence of disloyal association or activity to the Uo .S. Govern­
ment; further,9 'she was extremely shocked at Miss BENTLEY!s. charges as SILVERMAN 
wq.s!) to he:t:' way of thin;ti g.9 a loyal Amer~cc;no f ' . 

'" . , LL"l! I S.fl.: 'o;..]J{ -
--, !tt: --_. ~ .~~-- -----

. Mro .J0tl~~...]~ :!?~1l~, Actuary, Room.3-D-1016~ Pentagon Building, Army ' 
Air Forces, was interviewed by Special Agent EDWARD If. MULLIN on March 31, 191.190 
He advised that he went with ~he RRB in September, 1934 as Assistant Actuaryo 
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SILVERMAN was ~ot associated with the Board at this time and GLENN believed 
it was around i936 when SILvEru,.f...AN came into the organizat'ion as Chiatf:\,Economist 

ft., r~ 

through the in:fluence of MURRAY LATIMER. About a year afte~ SILVERM~ s arrival 
or 1937 GLENN became Chie~c~uar.r-of-the Board and in 1939 held th~ position fu~ 
.the Research Department ~ at which time SILVERMAN was Chief of this Department 0, 

GLENN remained in this capacity until February~ 1942, ,at which time he 
left the Board. GLENN further-advised he was never socially acauainted with SILVER~ 
MAN and had never visited his·4.~m~ on apy occasions. ,According 'to GLENN9 the only 
close associates of SILVERMAN at this time were JOE SENTURIA and MURRAY-LATI~ijffi9 
which associates seemed to be of a close social na-ture:-UtENN knew of no indi= 
viduals in other Government agencies who were friendly with SILVERMAN at this time. 

" , 

During GLENNv s employmept in the Research Department he had little or no 
:~~~Gciation with.SILVERMAN other than on routine matters. He further advised that 
sinc~ l~aying the Board he has had no subsequent association vdth him. He con­
cluded that during the course of his infrequent contact with'SILVER1~ at the 
Board he found ho evidence leading him to believe SILVERMAN was sympathetic with 
any foreign-directed political activi~y or that his activities were anything other 
than those of a loyal, p_~iotic Amer~can. 

Mr. CHARLES ~OR, Chief of the Statisticai Section, International 
Bank for Reoonstruct'ionantr'Development, Yfas interviewed in his office on March 
11, 1949 by Special Agent EDWARD M. MULLIN. GOOR aavised that he was first em­
ployed by the RBB during September)! 1934 in the Actuarial Division. Consequently, 
he added!) he was already employed by the Board when SILVERMAN came in as Chief 
Economist. Previous to this time GOOR did not know SILVERMAN in any capacity 
whatsoever. According to GOOR!) he left, the Board in September, 1936 and went 
with the National Bureau of Economic Research~ a WPA Project with Headquarters' 
in Philadelphia~ Pennsylvania. He described the aforementioned Bureau as one 
pfilrforming research work with various Government agenoie's regarding unemployment 

,problems, efficiency and productivity. GOOR related he was assigned to the,Wash­
ington Unit of this project which consisted of approximately 150 individuals and 
his particular duty was with the aRBo There was no ,individual in direct s~Dervision 
of this unit and although they worked and coordinated with SILVEPjJI!N~\~, mOR did 
not know a13 to whether SILVERMAN had any say as to whom would be employed by this 
project. ' 

.Accor~i~g to GOOR,,,~::~~~M..AN Vf.a~ in oharg~ of the proje'ct in' Philadelphia 
, and had superv~s~on of all empIoyees who served with the proj~ct. GOOR could not 
associate the name of JAY DAVID WHITI'AKER' CHAMBERS, J. VIVIAN'~bHAMBERS, et al as 
being employed with the project but believed'it quite possible as he was not ac­
quainted with the various unit s which' we~e working with Gov~rnment ,agenc:ies. 

I. Upon completion of the project)! GOOR again went back to the Board and 
, s put in char&e' of ~he Statistical Section in the R?sear?h Departmerit. ~N 

..-f!FI~CH~, who was an Ass~stant to SILVERMAN, VTas GOOR v s J.Jp.medlate supervisor and 
consequently. all of GOOR9 s activities were correlated with FITCH rather than SILVERMJU~o 
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GOOR again left, the RRB ih Decem~er,. 1940 £:or employment with the Sooial.Security 
Board •. Puring 1943 GOOR re.signed from the'Social Security and decided to seek 
employment with the W~r Department. In view of the f~ct that he hap previous 
services with SILVERMAN; he con,t.act~d him at the Analysis and Plans Group of .the 
Army Air Forces for an opening. SILVERMAN placed him under the sup~rvision of ~ 
Colonel ALTM~T whose section was responsible for B-29 engine requir~ments and ' 
other supply problems. GOOR remained with th~" Army Air Forces until several weeks 
after V~J Day~ at which time he went with the'WAAo According to GOOR, SILVERMAN 
was extremely close with 1unrRAY LATIME~ at RRB 'and GOOR believ~d i~was through 
LATIMER's,{l,.inf'luence tha.:t -SJ;LvEt:fM1ffi-rec~fiired 'his position with the, Board. GOO~ had 
,no knowleiIgEt. as to how SILVERMAN received his employment with the AAF butkne~ 
that such employment necessitated the ~eview of secret and top-secret informa-
tion regarqing B-29'production, modification; dispersion and supply. According to 
GOOR, SILVERMAN was closely' associated with Maj9,rPJDW~[G UL~fAN., VICTOR PERLO, 
LAUCijLIN CURRIE and 'HARRY Vv1IITE. GOOR' had never seen SILVERMAN iri~aJ..re-ct contact 
wit<p.;.any ;rthese' individuals Ejxcept Major ULLMANN who was then employed under 

'. .oJ] , • 

,SILVERMAN's supervision. GOOR himself only knows. VICTOR 'PERLO, LATJGHLIN CURRIE 
and HARRY VlHITE by name only and has never met them on. any occasion. ' 

, After GOOR left the AAF he savr SILVERMAN on one or two occasions, at 
which time SILVERMAN was employed by the French Purchasing Commission. However, 
these were just chance meetings with no prearranged engagements. GOOR does not 
consider himself a social acquaintance of SILVERMAN and their association was 
'only brought about through the~r employment at the R~B and AAF 0 J' ~. t:.lI.t -II 

. , .T-...J l..r/.[; J, 
.' GOOR advised that he ~as' indeed .. surprisea 'at MissLJ3jN,tIi~t.!..g charges. 

regarding possible un-American actlvi~ies of Mr. SILVERlUlli. This was in view qf 
the fact that during his ' assQcia~.ion w;i.th SILVERMAN he has always' considered him 
a loyal Am~rican who would never partake of activities or associations which might 
be a reflection. on his integriyor allegiance to this .Government. 

" . '" :I~S~' ESTH~ ~MERRILL.9,preSe~~lY employed with the ce~t·ral.:tntelligenc~ 
Agency, when i"'p-t-eFViElW@;gOY Special'-Agent EDV!TARD M .. MULLIN in. her office'.on F~bruary 
25, 1949 advised that' ;sR~ first we~t t·o. the RRB in 1936. ' She . received thi~""el)1ploy­
ment through a Civil Service examination-o' It was her beltef thatSILVERMANJi'was 'ap- . 
poin1'ed to the Board about one month after her arriva~,o,(" His ~,capa.city was designated 
as Director ot: 'the Bureau of R~search. Several weeks::~~~~.r tl:i:s~~~~~ivaJ. Mrs .. MERRILL 
was appointed his SecretarY and Administrative Assistant-; In this capa'city she took 
his dic~ation, dtd his rile work and routine correspondence. It was her· belief· 

. that M~RAY LATD(JER recommended SIINERMAN f9r this ,position with the Board. At 
thi s time h~, y~emed to be friendly· wi th LAUGHLIN CURRIE" HARRY DEXTER WHITE and 

J.Q8.':t~><=4bAJ.1$X Mrso MERRIMJ believes that'a c,lose assbciare-of"~SI'L'VER'MAN~ahring 
his employment with the Board was M£.~_F!n\~~'l;'9Il who served· as his personal 
,C!.S~il?tilnt; also, another individual is Miss .THuRLEY AJIJ'DRE1lIS, who for -a. time was 
employed as her, Mrs. MERRILL' s, Assistarit~--~"- " 

Mrso MERRILL could not give a 'definite reason for SILVERMAN going with 
the AAF outside of the fac~ that the Board was planning to m9ve from the Washington 
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area and he seemed~o b of a patriotic nature and wanted some connection wi th the 
-Armed Forces. Mrs.}, ILL also believed that previous to his appointment he had 
met General BENNET \ f 1mS who eventually reque.sted his services with th~~ 

,Air 1?brces. 'Wlten-p' J;VERMAN left the Retirement Board he requ~sted lirs. ~~L 
to also go to the AAF v/ith him; further, he also requested FOSTER ADAMS and JOE 
SENTURIA. Mrs. ~~LL accepted this, invitation as she believed it wouid be an 
advancement and possible promotion. However.9' up'on arl'i val Mr. SILVERMANi s oc­
cupation was such that she, Mrso },1ERRILTJ, would not be capable of being his Ad­
ministrative Assistanto This is due to the fact that she was not versed in 
Air Corps Procedure and policieso She did, however, 'work as his Secretary 
for approximately two months and then became a Statistician in his Department. 
Mrs. MERRILL did not know the extent of SILVERMAN V s association with WHITE or 
CUR..ttIE as she had ne.,,-er seen them, together but' knew he received numerous phone 
calls and made luncheon engagementso It was also her belief that SILVER~mNis 
acquaintanceship also extended to ]1D~~~~~ whom she believed was then employed 
by the Department of Agriculture. In like manner, she had never seen PERLO and 
SILVER1~ together but believed that due to the nature of their phone conversa­
tions, th~;:was a social acquaintance. , 

I Mrs. l~ILL also believed that SILVER}~N was particularly close to 
Maj~ANN .• _ She could not recall whether ,U:LLMANN was with the section before 
'ne-was-drafted into the Army but when he returned from the Officers Candidate 
School he and SILVER1L~ seemed to'become very friendlyo Mrso MERRILL also pointed 
out that when Major ULLMANN returned from the Bretton Woods Monetary Conferenc~ 
he seemed to speak very highly of our Russian allies regarding their'warhe ort 
and their world policieso It was also 1frs. MERRILLv s opinion that Ma~'~_~'(£' ~~~~ 
was in the section as a civilian before he was drafted into the ArmedForceso Upon 
his graduation from Officers Candidate School he immediately returned to this 
seption and was under SILVERMANvs supervision. In a like manner Mrs. ~mRRILL be­
lieved KEEPPER to be a close associate' o'f SILVERMAN 0 During Mrs. MERRILL's' associ­
ation with 'Mro ia.~l:iVERMAN, which extended from approximately April.\' 1936 to May, 
1945, she did" at no time have anY reason to doubt the sincerity of Mr. SILVERMAN9s 
Americanismo It was her opinion ,that he was a sincere, patriotic American who had 
at po time engaged,in a~y activity or assoc~ation which would be a reflection upon 
his loyaltyo She also beli~ved that his services with the Air Corps were of a 
sincere and honest nature and his reputation was extremely well regardedo 
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Mr. ~ Ernt~Ghief' FOreign Trade Division, BUreau of 

c~nsus~ Room-;20:L'9;-sUi£ltn.a~· Maryland, was interviewed in his office on 
March 14~ 1949~ by special: Agent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON at which time he 
advised that he was formerly employed by the National Recovery Administra­
tion and that during this emplC?yment he became acquainted with J:'w'IL 

..mg;Lo He emphasized that during this . period of his employment he did 
not read. or leam of ABR/iliAM GEORGE SILVERM,MPS employment at the 
National Recovery Administrationo Largely through the efforts. of· FITCH, 
Mro ELY stated that he was transferred to the Railroad Retirement Board 
in. January 111938o During the greater part of his service with the­
Railroad Retirement Board he served as Chief of the claim and payment· 
S~ction of the Information and Research D~visiono During the ent~re 
tiiD.e he was employed by the Railroad Retirement Board~ SILVERMA,N'was 
the director of the Information and Research ~visiono 

He advised ~at FITCH was his innnediate supervisor but that 
~ had many talk:;; on the work in. his section with SILVER1ANo It was his 
oPinion that SILVERMAN was an odd individual and a very hard man to sat­
isf,ro 'He frequently caused members of his staff to reWrite their decisions 
on projects on which they were vrorking five or six times for what 'seemed 
to be very trivial reasonso During part of the time ·ELY served at the 
Retirement Boards> .be advised ~at he was emplored in a differ~t building 
than t~at of SILVEmANo He has had no social contact whatsoever with 
SILVE~N and could furnish no information regarding his friends or 
activitieso . 

. ELY stated .that the office rumOr indicated that SILVEIMAN 
·did not get along too well with the Rai:j.road companies or the representa­
tives of the Railroad brot~erhoods but that MURRAY ~'nIMER .. ·kept him in his 

'-AP.,sition despite these feelingso It w?s also~umor~d in the office that 
LVERMAN was very close to 'LAU011LIN CURRIEo He believes that JOSEPH 

'. ENTURIA 'was the individual vifi6:':wa:sciosest' to SILVERMAN 'during 'his ... 
\~ ...... -.~ .... ~ ~-.-~. . 

employment. a:t the ....... BOardo He advised that . SILVERMAN did not get along 
with Dro JOSEPH,JtiILLMA:N and that SILVERMAN "rode" GILLMAN extens:i, vely 
and caused GIid&AN to' become a nervous wrecko . 

After the hearings of the House Com ttee on U!l-Junexican 
Activities,? ELY advised that he mentally reviewed his contacts with 
.SILVERMAN and he could reeall nothi~ that would indicate that SILVERMAN 
was engaged in subversive a9tivitie o. 

He advised that DON ' mAWR was serving in an administrative 
posi tion when he joined the-Rai1Vaad -Retirement Boardo . However,,' af·ter 
six months WEAVER was dismissed from the Federal. service on charges' brought 
by SILVERMANo WEAVER discussed these charges with ELY and i?hey were all 
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charges that WEAVER WaS2bSe t from the office on days he had not taken 
leave 0 , 

, I 

~~~~~-lf.~~~' Economic Analyst, Office of BUsiness 
Economics,? Room 3025, Department of {}:>mmerce, when interviewed in her 
office by Special. .Agent WILLIAM He> ATKINSON on March l~ 1949~ advised that 
she was formerly employed as a statistical Clerk and Statistician on the 
Research staff of the Railroad Retirement Board from December,? 1938, 
through March,? 1942" She. advised that SILVERMAN was in charge of the 
Research Staff and that he occupied this position vmen she was first 
employed by the Boardo 

She advised she had no social contact with SILVERMAN and 
that her bUsiness contacts consisted of speaking to him as She passed 
him in the hallo Projects to which She was assigned were always discussed 
by her SUpervisors with SILVERMANo she advised that her offices were on 
a diffe+,m t floor from those of SILVERMANo Miss SMITH had no idea as to 
the identity of friends or luncheon, companionso She would assume that 
other supervisors on the sta.ff were the only persons at the Railroad 
R,etirergent Board who would have known SILVERMAN intimatelyoShe. advised 
that SILVERMAN did not show favoritism toward any of the employees on 
his staff and that she considered his peroonnel policies as among the 
best she has observed in)fovernment serviceo ' 

Mro HAIDL~:r., Economists occ~pational outlook Branch,\! 
Bureau of ~ stat:rst'ics,. Room 6326, Department of Labor, advised 
Special Agents JOHN B<> VAN ETTEN and WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON on March 2,? 1949,? 
that he was employed at the Railroad Retirement Board from the la tter 
part of 1938 through 1941.. From 1939 through 1941 he served in the 
Research and Information servi~e whi~h was headed by SILVEmAN" During 
thi. s period he served as an Economic Statisticiano WOOL advised although 
re was on SILVERMANYS staff he was on a rather low echelon and he only 
discussed matters with SILVEIMAN on two or ih ree occasions.. He has had 
no social ' contact with him and has never entered his homeo 

He could fumi'{3h no ,information relative to SILVEFMMJiS 
associates a~d said he 'knew of no instances where SILVERMAN showed 
favoritism toward certain eJ1lployees on his staff" He advised he was 
very su+,prised at the aUegation~, made against SILVEIMAN as he believed 
him to be a man of unswerving loyalty to this countryo 

, ' 

WOOL stated he had previously been a member of the United 
Public Workers of Ameri~ but that about two years ago he and numerous 
other indiv.i.duals who were formerly associated "With the United Public 
Workers o£· America broke away from this uniQnas they believed it was 
conununist dominated and because they objeet~d to P?rsons who seemed to 
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have Comnunist leanings being in leading positions in the Uniono As the 
result he was one of the early founders of the Government Workers Uniono 
In this connection he stated that it had Gome to his attention that persons YTho 
were mentioned in the Press as being communists or communist s,rmpathizers 
and were associated with the United public Workers of ,America seemed to favor 
other persons who thought along the same lines in the matter of promotions 
wi thin their organizationo His reason for bringing these facts out 
during the cOIIV'ersation,l) he explained,\! was due to the fact that SILVERMAN, 
While in charge of the Research and Information Service at the Railroad 
Retirement Board,!) did not favor .ar~ individual on his staff regardless of 
hi~ or her political belie~y -

.Mr.2_q~_l:IDiR~R~ITER.l;lE.RGER,P Economist,l) Labor Relations Information 
BUreau.9 Room 510J) 216 constitution AvenueJ) NoW'o!) was interviewed by special 
Agents JOHN Bo VAN ETTEN and VULLIA]! Ho ATKINSmT on March 3,l) 19490 He 
advised that he was employed with the Railroad Retirement Board from late 
1938 until late 1941 or early 19420 Except for the first five or six months 
of his employment with the Board he served under SILVERMANvS supervision 
in the Research and·Information service Divisiono He advised he· has had no 
social contact with SILV'ERlfAN and has only coritacted him occasionally with 
regard to offici~ matters concerning thei I' employment at the Railroad 
Retirement Boardo 

After SILVEa~AN left the Railroad Retirement Board and accepted 
a position with the Air Forces,l) UNTERBERGER oontacted him in cqimection 
wi th o:fficial business on four or five occasionso He advised that nothing 
was brought ttO his attention at this time that would indicate SILVERMAN 
was permitting unauthorized individuals to ascertain the contents of 
cla~si:fied do6umentso He stated that although he was not well acquainted 
with SILVERMAN,I) he was very surpr-lsed to hear of the allegations that had 
been brought against him~ '. 

Mrso G~4D~QIS. was interviewed in her office, RO~in 726 
of the state Department Building located at 1778 Pennsylvania Aven~e$ 
by Special Agent WILLIAM Jo STATEN on :March 9,1) 19490 Mrs. NICHOLS stated 
that She has been employed from November,l) 1943,1) to the present time b.1 
the state Department and that from 1936 until 1941.she was employed by the 
Railroad Retirement Board9 and it was during that period she came in contact 
with Dro SILVERMANo She related that during her stay at the Retirement Board 
she. never heard lli,'o SILVERMAN say anything of a subversive or un=,American . 
nature or give any indication of his po~itical ideologieso She stated she 
hp,d always regarded him 'Wi th the highest esteem and at the time his name 
appeared in 'the newspapers in connection with subversive activities she 
was ver,y much surprisedo 

Mrs 0 NICHOLS further related she had been in the 5 VEIMAN home 
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about 10 times both while they. were living on California street and 
later while they were residing at 2:32~ 15th streetj) NoWo Mrso NICHOLS 
advised she could not recall any other visitors in the SILVERMAN home 
during her visits there ~d she could not recall ~ details concerning 
the furnishings of their }lOID.eo She further advised that the last time 
she saw SILVERMAN was in 1945 when 'she met him on the street and he told 
her at that time he was .ioing to New Yorko 

. ~/L~ . . 
~ro GEOBG SSMAN.\> Industrial Economist, Headquarters» UoSo 

Air Force~511room-:3"C ' . " Fsntagon Building, when interviewed by special 
,Agent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON on March 3~ 194951 ~dvised that he was employed 
from May, 1936.\> to about February,\! 1941.\> as a statistical Clerk and 
statistician at the Railroad Retirement Board» Washington, DoCo He 
advised that he mew SILVERMAN was too head of the Research and Informa­
tion Division wherein he was employed but that he had no contact with 
him either of a social or professional nature. Therefore.\> GUSSMAN could 
not offer any information relative to the asrociate's or activities of 
SILVERMAN during this pe'riodo 

In February.\> 1941$ GUSSMAN entered the UoSo Armyo In the 
spring o,f 1946 he advised he 'Was considering leaving the Army because of" 
the reduction in the ,Armed Force's and in ,thi~ connection he contacted 
ABR.AHA.M GEORGE SILVEliMAN at the Frenc~ supply , councilll Massachusetts Avenueo 
H~ advised that upon retuming to Washington 'he did not desire to continue 
his emp10yment with the Railroad R~tirernent Bo?-rd as they had mov:ed their 
9f fices to ·Chicago.\> Illinois 0 Thus he made the rounds.s> so 'f;;o spea¥:j 9f 
Government agencies and attempted to locate a position with the Federal 
government. here in Wa::hirigtonJ) DoCo As he had not. obtained .a po~ tion he 
sought' SILVERMAN.\> his fo~er supervisor.at the Railroad Retirement ,Boardo 
He advised that at this time he also contacted .. IjAt&N-QljE~~Y •. $~L'WBM.AS~ 
in an attempt to gain a position ~~ the War Assets Administrationo He 
advised that his wife.\> Ru.r~U;S"~fu .. niece of the l~te B~.~~!L 
.llJU~ was employed at ~war Ass~ts Administration and he believes ' sue ' 
suggested that he contact SILVERl4ASTER .in attempting to loca~e a positiono 

t he knows that SILVERMAN knew SILVERMASTER 
and 'he believes that 'this' o~atiori was relayed, to him by either his 
wife or his aunt~ MAMO . ~ _ SIMON." 1771 Lanier Place~ NoWo~ who was 
formerly employedm~ii-"Mrso .ABRAHAM ,GEORGE SILVERMAN at the District of 
Columbia Welfare AssociaT:rbn~ ·tn ...... a.ny~evefit; ' .... nUSSMAN Was positive that 
SILVEmAN did not suggest that he.\> GUSSMAN, see SILVERMASTER in regard 
to Federal employmento 

ne concluded that even though he was not an intimate associate 
of SILVERMAN and that he knew him only in a professional capacity!) he was 
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ve'!.,!, surprised at the charges made against him by persons testifying 
before the House Committ?e on Un~tmerican Activitieso 

In view of the information fU!'Il~shed by Mro GEORGE GUS9.tJl.N, 
special Agent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON interviewed Mrso MARJOPJE F 0 DIDN 
supervisor~ Child Welfare Division~ Board of PU6l2C We are~ Room 5!6~ 
462 Indiana Avenuep NoWo 9 on March 14D 19490 She advised that she first 
beoame acquainted with SARA SILVERMAi'J' around 1935 while they were both 
employed by the Board Of public Y{eliare and their friendship initially 
grew out of the fact that they were both from Boston» Massachusettso 
She advised ffile was the closest associate of Mrso SILVERMAN during the 
time she was employed at the Board of Public welfareo She also said that 
she -was ~'Very close to ].{X'So SILVElMAN during the time Mro SILVErotlAN Tlas 
employed by the Ar~r Air Forces? 

She had little -contact 'With Mrs" SILVERMAN outside the office 
and advised that they exchanged visits 'co each otheris homes on only one 
o c('.a si on" She can only recall meeting ttr, SILVERMAN on five or six 
occasions and co~ld furniSh no pertinent information regarding bima 

From her daily conversations with Mrs" SILVl!.~HN she had tha 
cpin:i.on that Mr- and Mrs·) SILVERIVlAN VTere vel"Y close to each otner and 
d::i,d not have a. large sl~le socie.l :tif.e., 'rhe only friend of th-3 SILVERiANS 
iihat she knew YVas HARRY' DEXTER WHITE.., She advised that she had knovm 
HARRY DEXTER 1~HlTE in Bostori--'and aSSlUlled that the SILVERMANS may also have 
known him thereo . She advised t,hat LA.UCHLT.N CURRIE was also friendly 'with the 
SILVERMANS and she believed that Mro SILVERfJAN met-CUR..1UE through HARRY 
DEX''.rER WHITEo She also reca.l1ed that Mrs" SILVERMAN advised her about six 
yea):,s ago tb.at she and her husband had had dinner with Ml'" ano. Mrso NATHAN 

_GREGORY SILVERMASTER., She could furnish no other names oralose associate~s­
of the SfLVERMANS:--

She could not :recall that Mrs.., SILVERMAN ever discussed her 
rugs or any problems relating to the storage or disposition of themo 
She advised that during her contact with 'Mrso SILVER-IAN nothing occurred 
that would cause her to question her loyalty" She was also shocked at 
·the accusations that were made against SILVEBMAN before the House committee 
011 U'n=Ameri. can Acti vi. tie So 

. Also in connection'Vfith the intervieY'1 of_~G:EQRGlLQlJ§..S!.~_ 
Spec~a1 Agent WTLLIAM Ho ATKINSON on March 15 s 1949,\1 inteme\ved Mrso 
RUTH VlHI'J:'E GUSS1~$ 4319 No Pershing Drive!) Arlington,\1 Virginia,9 whereupon 
she~dVtsed~hat-she was employed by the War Assets Administration from 
septembers; 194.5,9 through dune!) 19470 During this employment she served 
in the Planning and Control Division and the Industrial Real Property Division 
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under ... NATHAN_GREGOR! SJ:liVEIMASTER for a period of about three or four 
months 0 She advised-Sh9hadJ.itYle personal contact with SILVERMASTER 
and that she had no outside contact with hiID.o During the time she 
was' employed .at War Assets Administ~tion she use,d,. to lunch daily with 
SILVEIiMASTER~S secretary9 Mr~~_GlI.D~, ne~":Defruooto During these­
luncheon per~ods they na.turally discussed the wo"rk of tlie War Assets 
Administration and persons ,r.tthwhom they had contacto She believes 
that Mrso BURKE indicated du:r.ing one of these luncheons that SILVERMASTER 
was acquainted with J\BRAHAM: GEORGE SILVEliMAN" She remarked that -she had 
no way of judging the extent of this acquaintanceshipo She advised that 
she :.remembered the name ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN as her husband had been 
employed unde!,' SILVERMAN at the Railroad Retir.'ement Board for a period 
of about three yearso She could fttrniSh no other information concerning 
the relationship between SILVERMAN and SILVER1ASTERo 

Mrso GUSS1vlAN advised that a'rle is the niece of HARRY DEXTER 
_WIU.TE-!mt tp.at she has only met m.m about five or six tiuifls;-·-Her-motber 

had a personal difference with Mrso HARRY DEXTER WHITE and there i'faS 
little contact because of this d.{fference" In view of the situation» lvIrso 
GUSS1~ co~ld not furnish a1lW' information regarding any association of 
SILVEIMAN with HAR.,,1i.Y DEXTER WHITE 0 

On Mar-ch 11,:.> 1949~, }[rr"C' FRANK H" GIucr" Administrative Officer$ 
Board of pUblic Welfare~ c~vernment of the Dist~ict of columbia" Room 
3012 Municipal Cent"er~ TIlB.de available to Special Agent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON 
the personnel file pertaintng to Sll~ SLEPIAN SILVERYillNo The file reflected 
-that Mrso SILVEFMAN was born sep't~em.oel"-3;-:r91)u;--anost'on,!j Massachusetts9 
and that She graduated from Girls High.school; Boston.v Massa.chusettso She 
received "a BA degree from Radcliff Collegee cambr1dge~ Massachusettse in 
JuneD 19210 She attended srrath College school of Social Work» Northampton, 
Massachusetts!,> from July.v 1938,p through August~ 1938; American U~versi ty 
from septembeJ?ll 1937p through January,? 1938, Catholic University from 
sept.ember£l 1940;) through Janua:ry,? 1941~ and Washington school of psychiatry 
from september.? 194,4'9 through Januar:y's 19450 She was employed under her . 
maiden name SAR..~ SLEPIA..liJ fr.om June9 1921e to June,? 1926,l) as a case. worker 
for the Federated Jmsh charities,v Boston$' Massachusetts~ under Mro 
MAURICE TAYLORo From June;) 19~69 to March,? 1934.9 she was unemployed" From 
Marche 1934D to Auguste 1937f)' she served as a case worker.\l intake worker~ 
and case superv1.sor in the Public Assistance Division,l) Board of public 
Welfare,\) washington$ DoCo . She was furloughed from this position in 
August,l) 1937 e urner section 213 of the cla.ssification Act" From August, 
1937 J) through Auguste 1940;> Mrso SILVERMAN was unemployedo From August, 
1940,9 until May 23$) 1947 e . she was employed by the Public Assistance u .... \r .... i:> • .L.VlJ~ol 
Board of Public Welfare,\) Government of the District of Colum.b:i,a .. 

She gave the follovd.ng :tndi vi duals as references g 
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Co~conomist$ 1918 Roosevelt street,9 N",ll Falls Church~ Virginia~ 

~:wfNSTON,Sl Economist,ll 1420 TUckerman street,9 Washington,9 DoC".ll and_tir,,""""-
O? - ;-AtterIleys 185 Devonshire street,Sl Boston,Sl Massachusettso -----,-. . 

On a .form 57 which was dated March 7,9 1947,9 and signed by 
SARA s" SI~VEijlAN$ she indicated that she had never been employed by 

---the FederaL gOveriiiD.ent and indicated in block 26 of that form that she 
does not advocate and has never advocated and is not now' and never has 
been a member of any organization which advocated the overthrow of this 
government of the United states by force or violence" On July 9,9 
1946.1) Mrso SIDlERMAN signed a notarized affidavit Itthat I do not­
advocate and I am. not a member of any organization that advocates the 
overthrow of the government of the United states by force or violence" tr 

DORIS ANDREWS9 Assistant superintendent.ll Public Assistance 
Divisions Board of Public Welfare,9 301,\) 462 Indiana Avenue,9 NoWo,l) made 
available to Special Agent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON ·the Public Assistance 
Division personnel and administrative file pertaining to SARA. S" SILVEm1ANo 
This file reflected that Mrs" SILVERMAN was appointed"a case worker in 
the Public Assistanoe Division in Marchs 19340 Howevers in August,\) 1934s 
Mrs" SILVERMAN was suddently called to Boston because of her mother~ s' 
illnesso Her forwarding address at this time was c/o I" SLEPIAN,9 19 
Townsend street,ll Roxbur.r.l) Massachusetts" 

Letters addressed to supervisors in the PUblic Assi stance 
Division from Mrso SILVERMAN during August p.nd september,\) 1934,9 indicated 
that SILVErMAN had been dismissed fJ;'Om his position at the Nationa;L Recovery 
Administration and that ~he believed that this left him in a peculiar 
frame of mind and that he was not finding himself or ridding himself of 
temporary mental confusion unless he is reemployedo According to these 
letters,ll she thought that apparently Mro SILVERMAN was not attempting to 
obtain reemployment and as long as she was employed duJi ng thi s period 
they were apparently having much marital difficult yo 

~ The file 'contained a ·pencil memorandum. from Mrso MARTIN to 
S Ir.~ dated Mar.ch4,9 19400 This .. memorandum reads j'p.-lease call 

3r.,\d.PJL~ -... Administrative Assistant to the Presidents White House ~ 
spoke to tdrfrsecretar,r who did not say in what regard he was calling =­
re SARA SILVE~-'!.- A personal friend,," 

. 
The file contained a copy of a letter 'dated March IS,? 1940.?­

addre;ssed to Connnissioner ALLEN and signed b~l~lJCHL:gr CUR~,?, Administra.­
tive Assistant to the Presidento The letter indicates that SARA SILVERMAN 
is the perfion about whom CURRIE called Conunissioner ALLEN previouslyo 
This letter enclosed a statement of Mrs" SILVERMAN~S professional historyo 
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The file also contained a letter from LAUG~~~~~ 3132 
UP" street9 NoWo$ to JOHN RUSSELL YOUNG3 Cormnissioner of the District 
of Columbia» dated May 1,9 1940~ vmich letter thanked YOUNG for his prompt 
and helpful report on the status of Mrso SILVERMAN9S application with the 
Board of Public Welfareo This letter attempted to clear up some mis­
understa.nding Which arose as to Mrso SILVEliMANiS physical ability to 
perform the required YTork with the Board of Public welfareo He described 
her to be in excellent health and fully capable of performing the duties 
of the case workero 

At the time she first applied with the Bureau of public Welfare­
Sije listed ~Lv~WEI~~ of the Federal EmergencY.Relief as a referenceo 
After Mrso UW-reSJ.gned from the Board of PublJ.c Welfare on May 23~ 
1947$ the Board of public Welfare received letters inquiring as to her 
services from the following organizations: The New York SChool of social 
Work of columbia University,9 vocational Service Agenc.r$ GERTRUDE Ro STEIN~ 
InCO,9 64 Wo 48th street» New york~ and the United services for New 
Americans» Inco» 15 park Road» New ¥ork City 0 

, 111'0 Ho AJ:GIR1!1~(j fAUL» 110 B~rron street~ Takoma park,9 Maryland~ 
housewife;4'fa:s- rn:terv:J!ewed"Oj "sp~cial Agent JOHN Bo VAN ETTEN on 'March 3$ 
19490 Mrso MC FAUL advised that she had been employed with the Railroad 
Retirement Board from appro~mate~ March,9 1937,9 to January» 19420 she 
advised that because her position was in a low echelon she had no contact 
with SILV~ on the job» had no lmowledge of his associates and did not 
mix social Y with him or his frlend.~o It was Mrso MC FAULoS observation 
that SIL RMANwas rather close wit~ a person whose last name she re-
called a? ~'tT.!I!J~ -, 

Concer.ning SILVERMANiS reputation with the Railroad Retirement 
Board3 Mrso MC FAUL advised he was regarded as a hard worker who comnanded 
the respect of his:lm ioyeeso She had never heard nor observed anything 
that would make the 1 yalty of SILVERMAN questionableo 

, 
JI41:'s. MAX ? ' EBSHAD,9 presently a statistician in the, BUsiness 

D:tvisionof the- ·Censu·s-'Bureau$ when interviewed in his office on. Ma.rch 7 ~ 
1949$ by Special Agent JOHN Bo VAN ,ETTEN.Il adv:i:sed that while he was on 
employment with the Railroad Retirement Board from september$ 1937.1l to 
1942$ he worked as a statistician in the Actuarial Section3 his immediate 
supervisor being lQ9!Pg_J?_o.~ GJ#;lfflo. BEBSHAD advised that his cla ssification 
ranged from P=l to P=2 and that his job was that of a minor sort so that he 
did not come .~n contact with such persons as ' the various directorso BERSHAD 
stat~d tha~" riginallY the Research and Information Division and the Office 
of the Act r,rwere separate divisions hea.ded ~y GEORGE SILVERMAN and 
JOSE~m ._:r.espectivelyo When these two sections were merged into one.9 
<o-_~q 
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SILVERMAN was put in charge of the imole group which did not set too 
well with ,J..QSEPH3U:NN who in effect became responsible to SILVEWANo 
Friction betvi~ ~SILvEmAN and GLENN was immediate and ultimately 
GLENN was dischargedo The specific reason for this discharge not being 
known to BERSHADo BERSHAD advised he had no reason to question the 
loyalty of SIL'VEIMAN but was hardly in, a position to judge since he 
did not mix with him:: sociallY5) was not acquainted with his close associates 
and had no way of kn~~~what his political ideologies wereo ' 

Mrso HE~~ATY5) 1900 Roanoke street,\) Green Meadows.!> Mar.y­
land.!) housevr.ffe5) wasi'ht"erv:i""eWed-by special Agent JOHN Bo VAN ETTEN on 
March 3,9 19490 Mrso BOGATY related that she was formerly employed at 
the Railroad Retirement Board from 1939 to 19420 she remarked she was 
acquainted with SILVERMAN but had no knowledge of his habits.!> activities 
or associateso 

J,fi...§_s_B~RTI-I.lLBLAI~.!)~1892 Ontario Place» NoWo,ll was interviewed 
by Special Agents WILLIAM Ho ATKIl'j[SON and PHILIP Ho WIISON on Februa:ry 
24.!) 19499 at the Blreau of census5) Suitland5) Mar.yland» where she ~s 
currently employedo Miss BLAIR sta.ted she was employed at the Railroad 
Retirement Board!) Research Section, under Dro ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVEIU~ 
and was under his immediate supervision for some,timeo She advised that 
his staff wa~ SJI¥l11 but she did not get to know him outside the scope 
of her professional duties and she had no knowledge of his outside, 
activit,ies or associateso She considered him to be a sound economist 
whose political beliefs appeared to be those of ~y normal loyal Americano 

Miss BLAIR conveyed the impression to the interviewing Agents 
that she was reluctant to be interviewed and she did not volunteer any 

, information which' was ,not requested from her directlyo 

With regard to BERTHA BLAIR» reference is made to the report 
of Special Agent CARL Nco DE TEMPLE' dated ~rch 149 1949,1) at washington,l) 
DoCo.!) in instant matter!) wherein ,FLORENOE\'THOMPKINS.Il SILVERMAN'S maid, 
recalled, the SILVERMANS mentioned·the nameof-mRTHABLAIRo Also further 

,information relative to the activities of BERTHA BLAIR is being set out 
in instant report under t e interview of J:[YRTLE STARR,I) associate of 
SILVEm~ at the UoSo ,Ta Off Commissiono 

, 
Mrso MAURIe " . lIT was interviewed by Special Agent WILLIAM 

Jo, STATEN ,on ifarch:rb;-1949~---at·her home~ 815 Juniper streeto Mrso 
MJ\LASKY advised that she had been employed as a Secretary to nro EDWIN 
Mo FITCH with the Railroad Retirement Board during 1936 to 1941, during 
whiCh time She bad considerable dealing with Dro SILVERMAN' through her 
immediate supervisor, Dro FITCHo She could furnish no information con­
cerning the activi'ties and associates of SILVERMAN and characterized him 
as a loyal Americano 
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Eo TREASURY DEPARTMENT 

In the light of previous stat~ments as set out in this report 
~de by SILVERMAN ;and J!Al:lBL..UEX'l'ER ·WHITE., to the eff~ct that at one time 
appro:ximate~ 1941 and 1942 SILVERMAN was employed by the UoSe Treasury 
Department~ Frozen FUnds control.? Division of Monetar,y Research.9 the 
following investigation was conducted: 

h Personal _Histor;y: 

Mrso AMY H.AI!L in the Personnel Office ot the Intemational 
Finan<;:e$) Department of Treasury.ll which division has absorbed the Monet~r.r 
Research Division$) advised Special Agent WIILIAM' J Q STATEN on Februar.y-
9$ 1949$ that a se~rch of the files of her office failed to reflect anyone 
by the name of ABRAHAlJ1 GroRGE SILVERMAN as having worked thereo . 

Mrso 'VEIR$ secretar.y- to the Assistant Administrator in the 
Personnel Office of the Secr.et service$ UoSe Treasur.Y Department.ll stated 
to Special Agel1t WILLIAM J o STATEN on February 9$ 1949$ that the files 
of her office reflect no information relative to ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMANo 

Mrso MARGARET COHAN.Il Office of International Finance.ll Treasury 
pepartment$ made available to Special Agent WILLIAM J 0 STATEN on March 1$) 
1949» a miscellaneous personnel file 'Which contained a letter which is 
herein set forth~ 

o f Ii ~ ! ..... 
~...,.i=t,/ J ' , -.' '6 

"Dear Mr:C~time~~ 
III understand from :11ro White that you have agreed 

to part time lo~ of the services of Dro AoGo Silverman 
of the Railroad Retirement Board as Economist Consultant 
to Dro White in connection with organizing' the res'earch 
and starting work for Foreign FUnds centrolo 

lIIt vs my understanding that ,it will not be necessary 
to reimburse the Railroad Retirement Board for services 
which Dro Silverman w.i,.ll performo However.? should you 
desire reimbursement please let me know and I shall 
endeavor to have sui table arrangements madeo 

-, 

"V~r.y- truly yours,? 
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This letter was mailed to ~I!A1',IMlID» Chairman, Railroad 
Retirement Board.l1 and mailed from Mro WHJTEvS office on July 10:) 19410 

Mrso OOHAN advised that this was all the information they 
possess on SILVERMAN and further that the l'Mro WHITE" mentioned in the 
file was probably HARRY DEXTEB ymr_TE~ formerly of the Treasury Departmento 

20 ASSOC~~~ 
;o __ ;O~~~.l1 presently enga~ed in private practice of 

law at 1616 IfKff street:,9 NoWo» was interviewed on March 9" 1949,9 by special 
Agent JOHN Bo VAN ETTEN and furnished the following information~ 

PERLE advi sed he had been employed with the Trea·sury Depar:tment 
from 1934 to 1946 and from 1934 to 1940,9 he acted as General Counselo 
From 1940 to 1944» he acted as Director of Foreign FUnds control Divisiono 
D~ng this latter period he also acted as Special Assistant to the 
secreta:r:y of Treasuryo He advise9, that he knew of GEORG~ SILVERMAN but 
had had no personal contact with him and knew relatively'little concerning 
him other than apparently he and HARRY DEXTER 'WHITE Were close friendso 

PEHIE stated he had no knmvledge of SILVERMAN ever functioning 
in an official capacity with the Trea.su:ry Depart,ment and was quite certain 
that SILVERMAN had had no assignment from the Foreign FUnds control 
Division of which PEHIE had been heado He advi sed that he did no·1:, know 
in what unofficial capacity SIL~~N might have participated with Hp~y 
DEXTER WHITEo PEHLE stated he could furnish no information concerning 
GEORGE SILVERMAN1S close associates or activities and had never heard 
anything which would make him question SILVERMANuS loyalty to the United 
Stateso 

PEHLE advised ~at in 1944 he was appointed the First Director 
of the war Refugee Boa7 established by Executi va Order but that he 
could not carry th~~ load of this added responsibility and he was 
succeeded by WILL~.9!P.!¥ER~who i.s presently Major of New York cit Yo 
PERLE stateanerecaIled that SILVEmAN was called in by 09DWYER to 
aid onDWYER in establishing policies in connection with the War Refugee 
Boardo / 

_~DWARD J{~RNSTEJ!T» presently serving as a Director of 
R~search of--tfie'4'I:b!tei'riational Monetary FUnd,? ISIS "HlI street.9 NoWo~ was 
interviewed March S» 1949.,9 by Special Agent JOHN Bo VAN EIJ?TEN and 
fuxhished the following infonnation~ 

BERNSTEIN came to Washington,ll DoCo$ in 1940» at the invitation 
of HJl..RRY DEXTER WHITEo He stated he had not known HARRY DEXTER WHTIE 
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prior to this time and that his job upon arrival at the Treasury 
Department was to make the statement of the Treasury Departmentis 
policies in answer to a UoSo senate inquiry at the timeo 

SUbsequent to this project WHITE appointed BERNSTEIN as 
As~istant Directoro BERNSTEIN advised 4e had never been particularly 
friendly with WHITE~ had been in WHITEiS home only on one occasiono 
He stated he met GEORGE SILVEmAN through..]!ARRY l'lliITE :Qossibly during 
a lunch hour since SILVERMAN~came to see WHITE frequently at the 
Treasur,y Departmento 

BERNSTEIN knew of only.one occasion when SILVERMAN was 
ostensibly acting in an official capacity at the Treasur,r Departmento 
At the time of the freezing of Foreign FUnds~ WHITE gave BERNSTEIN the 
job of Technical Advisor to the Foreign FUnds contro'l Division under 
JOHN PEHIEo WHITE suggested to BERNSTEIN that SILVERMAN nrl.ght be' 
interested in this particular project and might be helpful to BERNSTEIN 
concerning any problems which inight ariseo BERNSTEII~ stated that for 
a period covering . approximately three or four weeks~ SILVERMAN did COIre 

to BERNSTEIN and they discussed certain aspects of the Frozen FUnd 
p'olicies but the: arrangements did not work out too well since SILVERMAN 
had to be briefed on everything that had gone on before and considerable 
time was wastedo BERNSTEIN recalled that these conferences took place 
only on five or six occasionso 

He stated that he believes that SILVERMAN soon realized that 
his services were not necessary and that he was perhaps not too helpful 
and he stopped calling on BERNSTEINo Other than these occasions$ 
BERNSTEIN stated he had no knowledge of GEORGE SILVEH.fAN acting in an 
official capacity at the Treasur,r Departmento He added that he had no 
knowledge of SILVERMAN · exercising any influence over HARRY DEXTER WHITE 

. and he had no occasiori to question SILVEBMMPS 10Yaltyw-theUm. ted- ~ 
states nor did he have any lmowledge of facts which mi"ght corroborate 
the allegations of ELIZABETH BENTLEY _ made before the hearings of the 
House ColIlIlittee on ijh;Aiiierlcan Actfvi t 'ies investigating Communist 
espionage in the UoS~ Governmento 

·.ANSEL .. (-tL"UXFORD'$, Assistant General Counsel~ International 
MOJIlletary FUnd~ Vias interviewed on March 9~ 1949~ by Special Agent JOHN 
Bo VAN ETTEN apd advised that he first beca~ aware of SILVERMAN aroun:1 
the Treasur,y Department when SILVER1~ was a frequent visitor of HARRY 
DEXTER WHITE.. J~UXFORD recalled \that SILVEIMAN was a :cather not,ed 
economist and that it was common knowledge that he was frequently in 
and about the Treasury Department visiting WHITEo He advised he was , 
not closely asoo cia ted w:i:bh SILVERMAN himself but recalled seeing him 
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at the home of ..!!AllllLJ)ETI . -':o:li. on the occasions of plans being formed 
for the writing of ",-~.~~.-!p book concerning 60,000,000 jobso 

According to LUXFOP.:q, HARRY DEXTER 'WHITE, JOE DUIDIS and he, 
LUXFOJill, prepared President ROOSEVELTvS speech at one time and included 
data dealing with 6O~000.9000 jobso At the time the President's speech 
was delivered he omitted this part of ito The day before HENRY WALLACEvS 
confirmation as s'ecretary of commerce.') WALLACE came to HARRY DEXTER WHITE 
and told him he did not have a speech so WHITE, DUBOIS and LUXFORD 
collaborated again and pulled out of President ROOSEVELT'S speech- the 
omitted part concerning jobs for everyone which was the basis for WALLACE'S 
confirmation speech. 

According to LUXFORD, WALLACE decided that the speech wa 
well rece· ed he would write a, booko Thereupon ~lITE had a me~ . g at 
his ho Which was attended by the following persons~.' ~""""""",<..o~: ' ~S~!h 
}!A~~ . ~~GORY. SIL~l!~flS'r~~)1 GEORGE SILVERMAN, I.pVJi."<. ',_ ~I.9 F~~9.2~' 
JO' '. trI.DrS"'and 'perliaps one or two others whom LUXFOIm could n.o:t; at the 
moment recallo Each of the persons present was assigned a chapter of 
the book to wri teo LUXFORD withdrew since he did not feel the thing 
would work outo 

LUXFOPc.D reiterated he Imew 'V'ery little about GEORGE SILVERMAN 
but he had discussed SILVEll.{AN vn. th FRANK COE and is of the opinion that 
FRANK COE would be a good person to interview concerning SILVE~1AN since 
he apparently knOlJ'TS considerable about SIL'VER1AN~S pasto LUXFORD stated 
he did not knOV{ vihat the Federal Bureau of Investigation thought of FRANK 
COE in view of the testimony of ELIZABETH BENTLEY but he himself 
considers COE to be 100 per cent -Ame'ifcan~ !:~-'--""" C,," • 

On one occasion'V'lhile LUXFORD was eating lunch with COE, CGE 
made the statement that SILVERMAN had made a stupid mistake in not 
testifying regarding BENTLEYuS allegationso SILVERMAN is said to have 
advised COE that he refused to testify on advice of his attorney who 
had informed him that it would be wiser for him n,ot to testify because 
he would make a poor appearanceo 

At this point, LUXFORD advised that business=wise he had been . 
intimate wi'lih HARRY DExTER WHITE as well as other members of the Treasury 
Department who were included in the allegations of ELIZABETH BENTLEY 
and he was of the opinion .tha t there had never been any furnishing of 
information b.r these persons to unauthorized personso He considers it 
probable that YffiITE and the rest of the IIboysll sat down 9-nd talked with 
people who could be considered communists and perhaps even associated 
vrlth them at times but that certainly there was never any unauthorized 
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dissemination of informationo LUXFORD advised that he had no lmowledge 
of SILVERMAN ev~r bein employed at the Treasur,y Department in any official 
capacityo 

IRVIN " RIEi>MAN$ Chief of the United states - canada Division 
of the Interna'fion one:5fy FUnd" was interviewed on March 8$ 1949, 
at. 1818 "Hit Street", NoW0.ll by Special ,Agent JOHN B .. VAN ETTEN.. FRIEDMAN 
advised he Yras not acquainted with SILVERMAN personally and only lmew of 
him indirectly through his friends at the Treasur,y Departmento FRIEDMAN 
advised that he first came to work for the Treasur.y Department in the 
Monetary Research Division in 19410 He was assigned to Far Eastern 
work which work involved the China stabilization FUndo To FRIEDMANvS 
knowledge SILVERMAN was never officially connected 'With the Treasur,y 
Department and certainly had nothing to do with the China stabilization 
Fund policieso FRIEDMAN believes that at the time ADM .. FOX was in China, 
he was accompanied by SOL ADLER. -

FRIEDMAN advised he could furnish no information as to SILVEmiAN'S 
close associates since they did not move in the same circles and their 
positions in the government at that time were on a · consider~bly different 
level 0 FRIEDMAN had'no knowledge of anything which would point to SILVERMAN 
engaging in subversive activitie~ and had no reason to question his loyalty 
or the loyalty of SILVERMANvS friends at _the T~easur.Y Department. 

As a matter of interest, the miscellaneous memorandum file 
of the Office of International Finance$ Treasur,y Depar.tment~ made available 
to Special Agent JOHN Bo VAN ETTEN on March 8.1l 1949» contained an inter-­
office communication dated December II,\) 1941, from HARRY DEXTERVfrIITE 
to his staff 0 This communication is set out as fon:owsr---~~~-'-

IIFoJ;' the time being,9 M~MAN is helping me 'cle~r up 
some work and I would appreciate" fnf YO!J. would reg~rd his 
inquiries and suggestions as conq.ng from meo" 

Mro FRANK SOUTHARD,Il present Director of the International FUnd 
of the Treasur,yDePartment, =-was interviewed in his office.ll Room 926, 1818 
"Ht} streetjl NoWo ll on March 9.1l 1949~ by Special Agent WILLIAM Jo STATEN. 

Mro SOUTHARD advised that he had worked in the same office with 
Dr~' SILVERMAN while they were both emp19yed by the UoSo Tacif,f comnission 
for about nine months during 19340 Ml'o SOUTHARD advised' that during that 
time he considered SILVERMAN to be a ver,y able economist and that they 
were bqth so engrossed in their work which hadjl at that time, dealt with 
trade agreements wi th canada~ tha t they never had time to discuss their 
political viewso There:rore~ he could not form an opinion of SIL~N 
during that pe~odo 
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He further advised that although he knew SILVEHdAN to be a 

"rabid New Dealerlt he could not ~ay anything r~garding SILVERdAN'S 
subversive tendencies as alleged by ELIZABETH BENTLEY before the 
HoUse Un~~l\mer.i.can Activities Comnit~~saUTHARD stated after 
he lef.t the Tariff Commission he returned to Cornell University where 
he was a professor of Economics and where he remained until 1939 when 
he went to south America to do 'some work in economics with the 
Guggenheim Foundationo 

Mro SOUTHARD stated that he returned to work in the Treasurf 
Department during' late 1941 due to the pressing world situation and at 
this time he came' in contact 'With HARRY DEXTER WHITEo Mro SOUTHARD 
related that he was aware of the deep fnendShi"p between SILVERMAN and 
WHITE but that he had visited the WillTE home on two occasions and Dro 
SILVERMAN was not present at either visito He further advised that the 
only people he remembered at the WHITE residence during these tvlO visits 
were Mrso WILLI~l\XLOR.9 who is presently; in Washington,\) DoCo,\l Dro 

. EoMo BERNSTEIN'a.n:cf :Mio ~'a:nd 'Mrso HAROL"B~ASSERo Mro SOUTHARD advised 
that he had visited the SILVERMAN apa~tment--once in the conipany of his 
mother and the second time with his wife and that he could not recall 
any oriental rug that the SILVERMANS might have displayed on their flooro 

Mro SOUTHAP..D further advised that he knew SILVERMAN was working 
as a consultant for the Treasur,r Department during early 1942 in connection 
wi th some 'York for Mro WHITE but that he could not state specifically 
wba t thi s work waso 

SOUTHARD further advised he was acquainted with AoMo FOX of 
the UoS~ Tariff Co~ssion but was not in a position to give an opinion 
of the relationship between FOX and SILVERMAN and 'WHITEo He fu:rther 
stated that he last spoke to SILVERMAN by telephone while SILVERMAN was 
in New York regarding a cousin of Dro SILVEFMAN who was employed in 
SOUTHARD~S secti,on which was then the Office of International Financeo 
SOUTHARD advised that this conversation was regarding the dismissal 
of SILVERMAN9S cousin whose fir.st name he could not recall but whose 
last name was 'SILVERMANo 

SOUTHARD» upon reintervie'.,( by Special Agent WILLIAM J 0 STATEN 
on Mar.ch II» 19499 advised that he had discussed the visits to the 

. SILVERMAN home with his wife and mother and they could not recall any 
oriental rug but added that it was during the summer when these visits 
occurred and most likely the rugs had been taken upo He .also concluded 
that neither his wife nor his mother could add anything to the information 
previously fu:rniShedo 
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'!!r~IW!~!lII!fl\lWI" prea.nt~ adminiatrati.., asaiatant" ~n the 1.. 
office of the Secret8.IiY ~ I'lationaJ. Monetary Fund, "Was interv1e'l~ed by S-pecial 
Agent EDWARD 1>10 .MI.JLI.IN end. JOHN B ~ VAN ETTEN 0 Mrs 0 SHANJI...HAN ad vised that she 
had. acted as HARRY DEXTER WHITE Os principal secretary from 1934=19360 She 
said that GEO~Sn..vErurJ.A.N · ruid. HARRY D~ Y1HIT.E had been friend.ly as early 
~934, however, s~ did not know how far back their friendship dated nor 
the circumstances which brought them together im tially 0 Mrs 0 SHANAlI.A,N stated 
that she had. no intimate Imo~lledge of &L'\1ERMI\rPe activities or associates and 
she. had never been in his home 0 ,She remarKed that she was in the home of B'ABRY 
DEE'ER WRITE only once during the entire period. as secretary to him 8J."'ld that 
occasion vas to take dictation from Mr 0 WHI'I'E who 'Was ill at the time 0 

Mrso SID\..1V~4HA..~ knew that GEORGE STIVERl4AN wae a frequ.ent visitor at the 
Treasurynivision since the Railroad Retirement Board headquarters were just 
'around the comero To the best of her kno"Wledge SILVERM.t\N 'Was never connected 
"With the Treasury Department in an official capac it y o 

The following persons were mentioned to Mrs 0 SHANAHAN in an effort 
to refresh her m~mory ee to the persons invol ved in the allegations of ~~':" I . ~TH _~~~y and ~AKER CHAMBERS g 

"TILT.Jil~R~ IJJD't-rrG ~.:;:-:.::.~' J 
_""5-."- ~ 1.4,.t'~~ 
VlOTOR_~.Q ~ 
FRAI'ffi: COE 
" - - , -- -. ----~ 
~OIlLGLASSER SOlm 'OOLD':-'· ,.· . 
- : . ~. " 

Through her position in the Treasury Department; Mrso SHANilHAN either 
kne"W these people or kne-w of them and. she ad vised that she had also frequently 
met SILVER."'lAN. During th~. entire length of her service 1'1i th the Treasury 
Department~ Mrs • . SHANAHAN advised that she had had no occasion to question 
the activities of RARRY DEXTER WHITE or any of the above named. persons, including 
qEORGE SILVERM.l\I~, and. she had abso~utely no kno'W1edse of anyone being epgagecl 
in any subversiye act1viti~w. . 

She i ndicated she placed very ~ittle credence in the a1le~tions 
of ELIZABETH BENTIEY or v1HITTABER CHAMBEBS 0 

She stated tb.at she 'Was sorry that she could be of no further help 
but since her association with HARP.YD~~ WHITE and the other persons involved 
"Was on a strictly business basis and was absent of any social contact, it ~as 
iDipossib1e for her -to furnish any 'Worthwhile information. She was, however, 
sure that there had Im'l,er been any material taken from the Treasury Department 
and ~~ished to Unautyorized personso 
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F 0 ARMY AIR FCRCES.., WAR DEPAJ?TMENT 

10 Personal._Histo;rx 

The following information appeared in the personnel file of 
ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN relating to his employment with the Army Air 
Force, War Department, which has been substantially set forth in report 
of Special Agent Edward Eo Kachelhoffer~ dated Mardh 18$ 1949 at sto Louis, 
Missouri in instant mat~ero 

A Vial' Depar~ent application and personal history statement 
dated March 279 1942 denoted the following information: 

~ -:)Df'/: <tABRAHJl.M .... GEQRGE...SIL'llE~N ... was born in' poland~ February 2,:/ 1900,; 
1 natur~ized United States Distr'ict Court,:/ Boston~ Massachusetts, June 24,9 

~i 1921 under Naturalization Certificate #15935070 He indicated both parents 
~~ to have been born in Polando His "Vdfe~ SARAH)) was born in BostonJ) 
~: Massa~husettso SILVEaUlANus address at the time of this application was 

":<i." 2325 15th Street)) No Wo.!) Washington!) Do Co He also indicated past military 
"I service in the Army Training CorpsJ) Boston University from September 1918 to 
•. December 1918» receiving an Honorable Dis charge 0 

''') 
'i:i' 
~ SILVERMAN listed education and previous employment which was 

substantially the same as previously set out in instant report except for ~he 
follmving additional information: He listed employment d.uring the summer of 
1924 in Washington where he conducted statistical research on low=cost housing 
for Better Homes in America,9 !nco and the ,Division of Building and Housing~ 
United states Department of Commerceo 

His references 'VIere denoted as: 

~~~D.~WHITE9 Director of Research,l) 
United states Treasury Department 0 

}U' 0 _PA,Y.IILl'tIE)INTRA.UE,Il Economics Advisor» 
War Production Boardo 

Mro LAUCHLIN CURRIE.\> Administrative Assistant to 
""tJ:ie"1'F9si7 " of"-~fu~ United states o 

4_°, ~~o/!-C!...;-- - Chinese Stabilization Fundo 

JA~BINSO~ War Production Board.\! Administratiye 
"'OITicero " 

Mro FRANK SOUTHARD.\! Assistant Director of Research)) 
TJtU'tea.-Sta'"'irets Treasury Departmento 
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On March 27 ~ 1942~ SILVERMAN executed an Oath of Office and 
Personal Affidavit in which he swore to support and defend the Constitution 
of the United States against all enemies foreign and domestic; that he would 
bear true faith and allegiance to the same~ and denied membership in any 
political party or organization advocating the overthrow of the Government of 
the United States by force or violence; and agreed that during the period of 
his employment by the Federal Government he would not advocate nor become a 
member of any political party or organization advocating the overthrow of the 
Government of the United States by force or violence o 

A Civil Service Commission form notorized on March 10~ 1942~ 
reflects the signature of "A .. G .. SILVERMAN" and the answer~ ltNoll to the 
question "Are you a member of any Cozmnunist or German Bund or organization 
or any political party or organization which advocates the · overthrow of our 
Constitutional form of Government in the United States, or do you have member­
ship in or any affiliation with any group association or organization which 
advocates or lends support to any organization or movement advocating the 
overthrow of our Constitutional form of Government in the United States?1t 

SILVER1~ received a War Service Appointment by transfer effective 
March 27~ 1942 in the capacity of Chief Production Specialist, CAF~15 at 
$8250 per annum with the Materiel Division~ Army Air Forces~ Washington9 
Do Co Effective April 1,9 1944,9 SILVEmfANls salary was raised to $8500 per 
annume Effective September 169 1944, he was re-classified from Chief 
Production Specialist to EconOmist, F=8, at the same salary" On March 8, 1945 
his salary was increased to $8750 per annumo 

SIL~ was rated exc ~lent in efficiency covering a period from 
March 31,9 19~~~arch 31,9 194 0 His rating officia+}3 ~re Lieutenant 

. .I;olonel ~o\MULLIN; ~ieute . I+t 09:).oneJ,. FRANKLIN H~S~; Colonel C".H .. 
. DISON; and Colonel. J)9N.Ato_.~ , ~ ; F.Rrrcn~ .. 

. .._-.. --- .' ' . . 
SILVERMA:N's employment was terminated effective August 18,9 1945 by 

reason of resignation because of the end of the war and to accept a position 
outside of the Federal Governmento 

2" Associates 

Referenc~i made to Bureau letter dated December 15,9 1948 in which 
the Vfashington FieJ.d . fiice was requested to interview Mr" HAROlJ) vroLKIND and 
Mr" F" QUIMBY BROV1 . RADLEY.; with reference to information received by the 
-BUre'alrtna1;~t'he·sep~e-d:i:d know of allegations that. ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 
had waged a very strenuous fight at the time he worked at the \~ar Department to 
have a considerable amount of information of a highly technical an4 secret nature 
come over his desk for statistical recordingo According to Informant,9 this type 
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of material WOuldzrdO 'ily under Army procedure be recorded by card punch 
operators 0 

Mro HAR .' ~'PtIQ:..m;>~ Assistant to the Chief of Program and Developments,9 
Logistics -secWon;-iffiliy Air Forces,9 was interviewed February 14.9 1949 by 
Special Agents Thomas Jo Barry and Edward :Mo Mullin, whereupon he furnished the 
following information~ 

previous to Mr. VroLKINDas induction into the Armed Forces in 1943 
he was employed as an Economist=Statistician with the Department of Laboro 
In that capacity he would at various times consolidate and coordinate Army 
Air Force problems with the Depar;\iment of Labor; however.\! during this time 
his association was not directly with SILVERMAN.\! but with Colonel RICHARD 

~ImUT,,9 who ''laS Chief of the Labor and Manpower Section, -Wnich was par~-' 
""oTSIL'VERMAN 9 S Apalysis and P;Lans Brancho When Mr'o Vt!OLKIND was inducted, 

Colonel BREITHUT arranged for him to attend Officervs Candidate School and 
upon graduation arranged · his transfer to Labor and Manpower Sectiono 

According to WOLKIND,9 the se't=up of the Army Air Forces, Materiel 
section during the period of SILVERMANts employment was as ,follows: 

The Deputy Chief of St~~ ~teriel an~ser 0 e, Army Air Force 
was MB:j,.?:t.'., Gener~l OJ;.~J~-and his :f1.xe uti ve Officer, Brigadier 
Gene~a~ .:.s~l~TT. ME~RSo - CQ.l.q~~+ . CHAR , ,'.. .o~,9 n~ associa ted with 
Textron,. Ne\v York 'City.\! was in charge' or tfie- Control: Of:(ice 'which 
c.onsisted of various divisions, o~e of which was the Analysis and Plans 
Branch, headed by SILVERMANo SILVERMAI-P s branch was broken down into 
~everal sub=sections.which included Labor and Manpower headed by 
Colonel BREITlllJT.... The Statistical ·Control Section was headed by 
Colqp.el ~o·w:.~~TTE!'l'o The Drafting Section was headed by Major . 
ROBERT PRATORIOUSo 

. " 

Although SILVERMAN 9s Analysis Branch Vias under the direct supervision 
of Colonel DySON.\! his position was such that he usually coordinated his work 
directly 'with General MEYERSo SILVERMANis branch did .handle confidential and 
secret projects such as B=29 modification.\! development,9 personnel and technical 
maintenance 0 He advised further that many such classifie4 information would 
nat1n'ally be cleared through SILVERMAN's office as it was within his authority 
to review this information as it passed through the chain of command and also 
due to the great volume of work passing through this section during the war it 
would be quite natural for SILVERMAN or any 'other official vmo was so cleared to 
ta~:~material to his home for further study and research after normal wor~ 
hourse However, Mro 'WOLKIND advised that he h~elf was in no posit:i:oI'l·.)ito 
state as to whether SILVERMAN did take office material to his home~ but was 
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quite certain that his position was such that he could justifiably take out 
of the building any of the material for further research ~nd studyo 

YiOLKJND further advised that he knew of no dissension between 
SILVERMAN and other sections relative to the transmission of technical 
and classified information across SILVERMANvs de~k ' for proper recordingo 
It was ~LKINDvs opinion that SILVERMAN's duties necessitated the ---
transmission of all classified information across his desk and consequently 
there was no noticeable dissension. between SILVERMAN and other sections 
regarding this mattero 

V{)LKIND did believe that SILVERM'...AN did from time to time have 
minor arguments lvith other sections in his branch relative to various 
policies and procedures; however~ W01KIND attributed this to the fact 
that SILVERMAN believed it was his duty to keep abreast of ·every d'eM,iled 
polic~ perf~~ed br any of his sectionso 

During W01KIND 9s association with SILVERMAN~ vlhich was strictly 
fr~ a bus~ness standpoint and never of a social nature~ there was never 
anything in evidence which 'WOLIqND believed would reflect on SILVERMAN's 
Americanism or reliabilit~ an4_~NTLE.Y~ charges came as a complete shock 
t~ WOLIaNDo ~/:"""1'.'.(~{E7.d.J"-. . 

. . According to 'WOL~~ . ~~jor ..JJW~4G ~["" was also m;der SILVERMAN's 
supernsl.on and. here asspcl.atl.on-seemed to e of a close sOcl.al a~ we~s 

a business na~ ~~ Othe~ officials direc~ . der SILVElUAAN's supe~;sion were 
Colon.eJ.: 95.9 .. , ,. :LTMAUll~..J2r.)~:J:p'l.'@:LJ,.ES'l' .• ~PP'ER~ and Mro _ JOSEPl} Q.,~mrURIA~ 

"W1r6-'was SIL 'RMAN2 s Number One Assistant o • I . , _ . I' ~.' -
. . 

Reference is ' again made to the above described Bureau letter dated 
December 15,9 1948 in which the interview of Mro Fo QUIMBY JOHN BRADLEY waf? 
requestedo . 

. During the course of iI\~erview with other people in the Air Forces 
with reference to SILVERMAN.!' no one by that name was found to have worked in 
the Air Forces Headquarters a~ that time; however, there was a Colonel 
Fo QUINBY BROWN at the head of the Statistical Control Section at the 
Air Forces Headquarters~ who had considerable work to do with SILVERMAN's 
sectionc It .is believed that this person is identical with the person 
mentioned in referenced lettero 

On February 18,9 1949»~91_L'-'~mIDi~91JR of 6805 Bradley Lane, 
Bethesda, Maryland~ was interviewed by Special~ent Thomas J o Barry in his 
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office at the Central In~elligence Agency where he is a Branch Chiefo 
Mro BROliN said he had been an officer in the Air Corps during the war, 
having _been released from active duty as a Full Colonelo He advised that 
he had been assigned to the Army Air Force Headquarters in the Munitions 
Building and the Pentagon Building from May 1942 until March 1945 as Chief 
of the Aircraft Statistical Control sectiono This section~ Mro BRO\~ said, 
was under the Chief of the Statistic~ Control Division~ which ,was a regular 
part;of the Air Force a~d had been set up originally to furnish statistical 
~ormation to all other ·sections in ~he Air Forceo Mro BROVm said that 

• 

~e Chief of this section during most of the part was a Colonel CHARLES 
-~~ORNTONo He 'further stated that the Control Group of WhTcfi Ao GE'01tGrS'ILVERMAN's 

~J:yS±S-and-Plans Section was a part of had been setup first he believed as 
a trouble shooDing group.ll but it later turned out to be ·a sort of pars.onal.; 
statistical ' gathering agency for General BENNETT l~RS 

BROVm said that MEYERS and General ECHO~ nis supervisor, could have 
gotten the same sort of i~tormation from his~ BROVlN 9s,ll sectiono . 

BROWN stated his group had much friction with that of SILVER}~ls 
in the manner of reporting figures and. statistics and he said that SILVERMAN 
used delaying tactics to the. advantage o~ his oWn sectiono 

Mr o ' BR0m' st~ted that about the time the B",,29. program was getting 
started~ and tne planes were getting ready to go over to the Pacific t9 Guam 
and Tiriian (tAe first group already having left for the China Theater)>> 
SILVERMAN demanded that BRowN,9s group prepare a list of every single item and . -
part, that ' went -mto making B=29 1,s and also, the spare paI,'ts 1Je'S'aEfd;o BROWN said 
that both he and THORNTON ,argued against this saying it was unnecessary but 
SILVERMAN demanded, that it be done saying that it was needed ' so,-:that when the 
planes went overseas they could be checked at the Port and at the take-off point 
to see that they were completeo 

BROWN recalls that he went tn Wright Field to get this ,program started 
and SILVERMA'N' :and Major WILL~ LupWIG ULLMAN went along,ll but in a separate 
airplane.,? He, saidne recalledtila't-UWm.N seemed to be more ,anxious of the two 
to get the pr~gram started and ~e , recalled that ULLMAN urged SILVERMAN to expedite 
the reporto 

BRmVN stated he also recalls that prior to th~t t;i.me he had be~n out to ' 
Bolling Field to see one 6f the first B=29 airplanes that had been completedo , l3e~allse 
:of" the nature of his work,? BROWN said he had been given a spec~l pass to see' this 
airplane 0 When he arrived there were·about thirty Russian officers c~imbipg all 
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through the airplaneo This did not surprise him tct?much because it was the 
policy from the White House do1'1Zl at that time to keep the Russians happy 
by giving them everything they l.'laIltedo BROWN stated that if anything was 
held back from the Russians that the Russians would go to the White House 
and see HARRY HOPKINS and then the order would come out to give the Russians 
·whatever. it might be that they wanted'; however, BROim felt that sometimes the 
Military would stop it along the line and-would not give the information to 
the Russianso He recalled that the Russians wanted a complete list of all 
the parts of a B=29$ (this was before;SIL~mN ~de his request, BROWN saia9) 
howevers this information was not given to the Russians due to the fact that. 
it vms about this time a B=29 had been grounded in Siberia and the Russians 
refused to return it to the United States Forces o Therefore$ it had been 
decided not t~ give any information ~o them concerning the list. of partso 

. ',' 
Mro BROWN said that the report was finally completed and it took 

up three drawers in a filing cabinet' and that he saw the cabinet later in 
SILVEFij~Nvs office and SILVERMAN said that no one had looked at the report 
~to BRm~ said that it 1.vould have been ·entirely possible for someone 
who had access to the report to take it from the office piecemeal and have 
it photographedo He said that he did hot have any information that SILVERMAN 
or ULLMAN did this {i but in 'View of the charges made by Miss BENTLEY in 
her testimony before the House connnittee on Un ... American Activities he fe.els 
in his own mind that either SILVERMAN or ULLMAN would do ito He had no 
suspicion at the time that ULLMAN$ SILVERMAN,9 or anyone in this section was 
a Communist or favorable to the Communistic causeo He said that SILVERMAN 
did not appear to him to be the type who would$ on his own initiative$ give 
information to a foreign pmver,9 but he believed that someone else would 
have had to talk him into ito 

He said that ULLMAN seemed to operate under a very high tension 
of some so~t and had a ve~y s~riO persecution comple~ and he felt that 
ULLMAN.; would be more the type to e an' ESpionage Agento ' 

-." . ¥:r~~J~;r.;ENA PARMEUt ., $JH~H~ 9320 Old Bladensburg":Road, Silver Spring, 
Maryland, now with. the Logi~tics Planning Group, Materiel Division,9 United 
states Air Force$ was interviewed by Special Agents Edward Mo Mullin and Thomas 
Jo Barry on February 15$ 1949. in a private office at the pentagon Buildingo 

Mrs o SMITH said that she had been an Administrative Assistant in 
the Analysis and Plans Section und.'er the supervisio I'of Mro ABRAHAM GEORGE 
3ILVERMANo She said that she had been in this sec ion before SILVERMAN came 
and that she did not know him prior to his com~~ to the pentagono ~he said 
at the time he came J~:.~!~!~E~. Co13:r:~C~,NG!~I~rrfI and Major DA~WO~_ 
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had been Gnief and Assistant Chiefa respectively of the Analysis and Plans 
Section; l:towever~ -when SILVERMAl'f came he was put over these officers and 
they were soon transferredo 

Mrs o SMITH said she did not lmO''I'l who had reconnnended SILVERMAN 
for the position~ but she did remember th~t talk in the office at that time 
indicated that SILVERh~N had been brought "in by Genera~ BENNETT MEYERS and 
that he~ SILVERMAN~ had been some sort of advisor ~b-"thEn!iiite~'Hotrse; ~ She 
thought in, her mind that LAUCHLIN CURRIE had reconnnended him to MEYERS because 
she did ~ow that SILVERMAN was very' f:Ffendly with CURRIEo 

I j:;.j __ r--c.. D( II r1 
Mrs 0 SMITH said that 'When the matter' "concerning SILVERMAN broke 

in the newspaper and the charges were made by MiS}LBID!,TLE¥ concerning his 
activities.ll of the people mentioned by BENTLEY;1'irso -mUTH knew SILVERMAN 
to have frequent contact with LAUCHLIN ~ CURRIE:I HARRY DEXTER WHITE {I and 

...1ITC!l!OR-EE~Oo She said she was in a position to movt' '=Bm.s·becaus"€:iifu times 
s~e,assisted a~ SILVERMANis sed~~tary and answered the phonee 

." " 

Mrso SMlTH stated that VlILLIAM LUDYlIG U~mN came into the section{l 
as she understood it~ at SILVERMAW s" reques"ir"anu"'tl1e-tdTh around the office 
at that time was that ULLMAN was a .very important man with high 'cbntactsxp 

in the Government o She :;li:}id that ULLMAN and SILVERMAN appeared to be very 
close personal frien4so . 

Mrso SMITH said that SILVERMAN had trouble ydth the statistical 
Oon~rol Section, which had done all the statistical reporting before 
SILVERMANis section had been set up regarding cer~in types of information 
that SILVERMAN would demand and some people though'\j he was trying to 
I1build)limself an empireTt ~ but she said that it was his job to brief General 
MEYERS and so she did not believe that this denoted suspicious acts on the 
p~~"of SILVERMANo 

As 'his being in a position to get confidential information and to take 
it out of the office to be photbgraphed~ Mro SILVERMAN was in her opinion 
certai~y in a position to do so as he had access to the highest type of 
informat;i.on in the Air Force arid h~ had a II gold badge lt which would allow him 
to . ca:rry a briefcase out I:Jf the Pentagon at any timeo She said that SILVERMAN{I 
along with, other men in this section would take work home with them at night 
supposedly to work on it, thereo Therefore, it would not be at all suspicious 
for SILVERMAN to carry documents out of the officeo 

As far as ULLMAN was concerned~ he was ;tn' uniform and so he would be 
able to carry a briefcase or packages out of the pentagon without any questions 

being asked. ~t' 
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Mrs o SMITH said that she does not recall that anyone pers9n was a 
security officer in the section~ it being a rotating duty among the' Junior 
Officers and consisted mainly of checking the safes to see that they were 
locked at nighto 

At the time SILVERMAN came into this section he brought with him / 
.fro~ the Railroad Retirement ~oard M1' 0_ ~a.s¥PH~ J 0 SEN'r~.;IA, who was SILVERMAN IS 
assJ.stant all during iJhe war J.n the 1iliaTysJ.s and Plans Group,; Mro FOSTE!R ~D1\MS 
and M'rs o ESTHER So MERRILL.9 who acted as SILVERMANus seotetary for-a' short . 
time When SILVERMAN first came to the sectiono 

It is to be' noted that the interview of Mrs o ESTHER So MERRILL had 
previously been reported under caption Rai,lroad Re~t:f.reiiient··13oorcr-:Assoc·:rateso 

Vfuen the matter concerning SILVERMAN broke in the newspapers ~ Mrs 0 

SMlTH said it came as a complete surprise to her as before that time there 
had been no suspicion in her mind at all concerning SILVERMANvs or ULLMANVs 
loyalty to-the United States and in her talks with her friends and ot~er 
persons who h~d worked in the, same section she came across no one who fe~t 
that they. had been at all suspicious of SILVERMANo 

Mrso SMITH added that SILVE~ffiN did not entertain very much and 
that she had never been in his house~ nor had he been in her homee ~ fact, 
she had only seen him once or twice outside of the office and that was'on the 
occasion of office partieso ' 

In view of the information furnished by Mrs 0 SMITH concern:ing Colonel 
.FAITH and POLAK:thd respective 201 files wer::z::e reviewed by Special Agent Robert 
Eo'Lenihan in Room 1""E=612~ pentagon Build:ing on ifarch 4, 19490 

'rhe 201- file "of Co}",~!:!} C~Ji9.J? 1:"_:~ ,~. , ,, .. ,:i ASN 0=425649, Air Corps,9 
reflected his service as CllieI,? .IiiCtustrial Planning Statistics He~dquarters,9 
A.rm:y Air Force, Materiel Connnand from approximately February 2,9 1942 to 
July 6, 19420 . 

It further noted that Colonel FAITH and several other officers of the' 
same command Viere. transferred from Washington,\) Do Co to Cincinnati, Ohio on 
or about August 1,9 1942 by'Headquarters Army Air Force, Special Order #171, 
dated July 169 1942, by command of Lieutenant G~meral ARNOLD and signed by. 
GEORGE Eo STRATEMEYER, Major Generals USAJ) Chief of Air Staffo No further 
information concerning this transfer was available in this fileo 
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The 201 file of Major DAVID ~. ASN 0-4032Bl. Signal Corpa, 
reflected his service as As~tant Cflief-of~c-Statfstics Section~ Headquarters 
Arrrry Air Force$ Materiel Command$ from approximately February 15~ 1941 to 
August 2$ 19420 

It vms further reflected that Major POLAK was released from the A;rrrry 
Air Forc6$ Materiel Command$ ~shington~ Do Co and returned to the Office of 
the Chief Signal Officor,sJ V~shington~ Do Co by special order #206$ issued by 
Go Co MARBHALL,sJ Chief of Staff$ Vla:r Department$ "because the Army Air Forces 
have no further use £o~n~ services.," No additional information concerning 
this transfer vms refle~ed in the aforementioned personnel or 201 file. 

Miss LUCI~~~SET» 1521 North Lon~~ellow street,sJ Alrington$ Virgfnia$ 
employed ~a-;pr6gram Analyst in the Logistics Plan Section of the United states 
Air Force$ was interviewed by Special Agents Edward Mo Mullin and Thomas Jo 
~arry on February 15,9 19490 

Miss GRISET said that she came to Washington in June of 1942 from the 
Rock Island Arsenal and VTaS first assigned to the Air Ordnance Department of 
the Army Air Forc~h She said that she did not come to the AnalysiS and Plans 
Section until December of 1943$ at which time SILVERMAN had been head of thG 
Section for some time., She said that she had met him prior to that time; 
however~ in connection with some work she did vdth Air Ordn~nce and which 
came to the attention of Mr., SILVERMANo She said that this work consisted of 
a study that she lIJCj.de that SILVERMAN thought was excellent and as MI'o SILVERMAN 
wa~ "J .. 'Q~g fOl'~s:hut:eb people with plenty of ·driveo lt He arranged for her to be 
transferred to his sectiono Since SILVER1~N has left the Air Forces she has 
only seen him once pr.twice when he visited the officeo 

\ ... t t ' • ." ~ :t' \ , '" /'" ~ ~ • 

VJhenJJiss BENTLEY madeJier charges against SILVERMAN before the 
/ House Committee <1n-;}n~erican Activities she was completely sh09ked and 

.could not believe that it was true and if they prove true she will still find 
it hard to believs o 

Miss GRISET said that she had no social contact with SILVERMAN and 
had never been in his home and he had never been in hers~ She.added that 
.there was very little social activity among the group during the war as they 
worked all hours of the night~ seven days a weeko 

Miss GRISET admitted that it would be possible for SILVER!~N or anyonQ 
else that had the nec~ssary pass to take information out of the office as many 
of the people would vmnt to work on such material at home o She said tha~ she~ 
herse1f'~ did not have a lIg01d badge II so she had to obta:in ~pecial daily permission 

=89= 

Kisseloff-4336 

r 



• ,I .. 

VlFO 74=94 

to take material from the office to her homeo 

Concerning Ma,jQl' WI4LIAM ~Nj) she said that she had heard that 
ULLMAN could have had~a--d.raft-exemption when he worked with the Treasury Department 
as she understood he was a very valuable man there" but that UW:1AN had said vmen 
his draft call came that it was not the bmerican wa.y of dOing things to accept an 
exemption~ She said that he went in as an enlisted man and later she believed9 

through SILVERMANus efforts~ was brought to the Analysis and Plans Group as an 
officero She said that ULLMAN had left for a period to go to the Bretton Woods 
Monet~ Conferenc6 n She said tllat ~~s position in the Analysis and Plans 
Group was as a Special. Project Man and that he had done splendid work in the :8=29 
program an.d that she understood that he got a citation for ito 

She said that she did know that MORGENTHAUis office at the Treasury 
Department had called ULLMAN a great dealo She said that she feels the same about 
UI1,l&N as she did about SILVERMA.N and could not believ'6 that he was a Communist 
or an Espionage Agen~o l'ie s aid that things that they did would have crept into 
their conversations if ey had had tendencies along that li..'116 whatsoevero 

-/.(.// 
Miss KARE ELDR.lm£' 1L~30 Rhode Island Avenue" No Wo!) now emplo~d in the 

Logistic pians~Se-ction-;'-united Sta.tE!~S Air ForceS! was interviewed by Special 
Agents Donald Do Connors and Thomas Jo Barry on February 16,9 1949 when she said 
t~at she hs.d been employed first wit,h the Ail" Force on February 11.\1 19410 She 
does not recall the- exact date when she began work 'With the Analysis and Plans 
GrouPD but she does recall that it was prior to SILVER1~N being installed as its 
head 0 She said' that she did not know the circumstances of SILVERII!1AN coming in 
the section or who -might have recommended hime All she knovrsD is that all of a 
sudden they had a new boss e She said that SILVERMAN brought with him a Ml'o 
~~ Mrs o MERRILL,\) and a Wo FOSTER ADAMS fl'om the Railroad Retirement Boardo 
She said that she was not on-th-e-same-fioor-wrth Mro SILVERMAN at the time she 
worked in the section$ thereforep she did not have much close contact with 
h:imo 

~he said that she was in charge of a pool of sixteen statistical 
clerks 0 She said that she recalls that everything they worked on during the 
war had been classified as confidentialv secret or top secreto She said 
she couId have p herselfS! taken a document and put it in her pocketbook and 
taken it out of the build:i.ngo Miss ELDRED stated that in order to get a 
briefcase or large package out you had to have a special pass vmich she believed 
Mro SILVERMAN hado Officers did not need such a passo 

with himo 
She stated she did not know Major ULLMAN very v{ell and had no contact 
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Miss ELDRED stated that she finds it hard to believe that SILVERMAN 
could be guilty of the charges made by Miss BENTLEY, as he always seemed to be 
working for the good of the .American causeo She did ~call that a XJ:qTPI.t_~EI.tL(t 
from the Vfar production Board used to be in the office frequently to see 
SIL~~o J£lss ELDRED offered nothing further that has not already been 
furnished by other person30 

Mrs 0 SEYMOUR ~ZN9W.\l also known as Freda ~~le~n<?!,9 ~940 
Randolph -S£reet~N:-vro-was -intejt'f.Levfed by Speciar AgentsDonard Do Connors 
and Thomas Jo Barry on Fobruary:r6,9 19490 

Mrs o SELEZNOVf said that she came to the Analysis and Plans Group 
in June of 19450 She said that she had never heard of nor met SILVERMAN 
prior to that time and she did not have any contact with himo She offered 
nothing at all pertinent or nothing that has not been brought out by other 
persons interviewedo 

\". \1 \ 

Mrs o \nL~I::A-~LT~..vJ!!,9 also known as Nina) endep, 
Stafford Street,9 Ar lfugton,9 Virginia.\l an emplo ee 0 Uq. states Air 
Force was interviewed by Special Agent Thomas Jo Barry on February 16,\1 1949 
Where~pon she advised that she had been transferred to the Analysis and Plans 
Group.\l United states ~ir Forco in November 194~ from the Treasur,y Departmento 

~She said that she was recommended for the position by_Mre_HA~9~ 
Yl.r.qI,J\Iti!.g. __ d further that she knew Mro ooLKOO through contact with his wife,9 
ELEAN " roL~in the Treasury Departmanto She said that ltt'o WOLKDID was not 
iilth:iS'rsect~'on at that time,9 but was still in the Labor Departmento Her 
inmediate supervisor in the Analysis and Plans Sectj;on had beeh Colonel OSCAR 
ALT:MAN and she had been a statistical clerk,? P=2c"c"lassificationo 

M!'so LEVIN said 'that she did not know !lire SILVERM..-W at all before 
coming to this section and from her experience with him ~here found it very 
hard to beiieve that the allegations made by ELIZAS~H BENT~Y before the 
House Connnittee on Un-American Activities were - Ju,s~Slie fUr'tner stated 
tha t she did not kncm Mr 0 UIL¥AN bef9re coming to the Air Forces even thou~li 
she had worked at the Treasury Departmento 

Mrso LEiIN said she had never been approached by anyone to get 
information for them that they should not have nad normallYe She said 'tha~ she" 
used to take home work and sometimes this was classified as secret, which 
necessitated her obtaining a special pass each time ~teri~l was taken from the 
office 0 Mrso LEVIN offered nothing further that has not ~lready bee~ brought 
out in interviews with other people o 
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Miss ~~ J~CH' 37 Girard s~ree~, N.W., presently 

employed as""§ecretary"to -Coloher'HA1:nIiT,9 Division of Installations,9 
Army Air Force~ was interviewed in her office by Special Agents 
EDWARD Mo MULLIN and THOMAS J o BARRY on February 16, 19490 Miss RAASCH 
advised that she came to the Analysis and Plans Branch as a Clerk~Analyst 
around December~ ~9313 and in this capacity remained until approximately 
19420 At that time Mro SILVE~tAN came from the Railroad Retirement Board 
and took the position of supervisor of the Analysis and Plans Brancho 
His secretary at that time was Mrso ESTHER S., MERRIlL who came with 
SILVEIMAN from the Railroad Re~:Ge~nrBo '· '0'" · :Mrs~:"imRRITL remained in 
this capacity for several months and res" ned to accept an advance in 
position in another sectiono Mrso J .. '\ HMITZ then became SILVEffiviAN'S 
secretary and ai'ter several mo~-M:r~:-SCHM:tTZ was succeeded by M:rss 
RAASCH in this posi tiono Consequently Miss RAASCH vras SILVERMAN1S 
secretary for approximately a year. and a half and in this capacity was 
responsible for his dictation and other office administrationo 

Mro SILn"'RMAN had many callers during t..~is period according to 
Miss RAASCH, among these being M70 LAUGHLIN c:g~RlJ'~ and H{\R~Y DE~E:ILWHI~; 
of the Treasury Departmento Anouher"was VICTORPERLO but she could not 
state definitely when these indi vi dual s ~p'ersonai appearances in the 
office., It Vlas her belief that SILVERMAN knew· these individuals from a 
social s'l:iandpointo She commented that SILVEHNJ.J\N was especially familiar 
wi th Major WILLIAlid LUDWIG ULLMAN who was under SILVERMANuS supervisiono 
According-···to .... ·1i1:ss:-RAASCH9 ULIMAN' came to this section from officerts 
candidate school and i"t was through SILV1' .. .':RMAN~S recounnendat..i.on that he 
was .employed in the Analysis and Plans Branche. 

Inasnmch as Miss RAASCH occupied a desk in the same office 
with Mro SILVEmv~ she overheard his telephone conversations relative 
to appointments~ etco He seemed to leave the office quite frequently 
but did not mention to her as to why he was leaving, consequently she had 
no knowledge of his whereabouts during these absenceso Miss RAASCH added 
that in Mro SILVEF.MAN~S sections mainly the J\nalysis and plans Branch.ll 
they processed and handled all classified material relative to the B=29 
Superfortresses and it would be within Mro SILVEPJ'ltANcS responsibility to 
review these documents and take them horne for further study if requiredo 
It was her belief that Mro SILVElMAN was recommended for this position 

-'.: .. ' . by· ~E:era:t_.J:}~:rmE.T.'.l:-r}llE~~ to whom SILVEl!MAN reported directlyo According 
to Miss RAASCH.? SILVERMAN referred to General MEYERS as BENNIEo It was 
her recollection that General MEYERS referred to SILVERJAN by his last 
name ° 

During this time SILVE~{AN had a brother in the Treasur.y 
Department by the name of JOSE'p~11...~""who was also familiar with 
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Major ~o Miss RAASCH contended that during her a$sociation and 
work with ULI.'MA.N he seemed at times to espouse or give pro-Russian 
sentiments and seemed to be a great admirer of HENRY VlALLACEo 

She declared that she knew of no un~American association or 
activities relative to SILVERMAN and that she found no basis for the 
charg~s made by ELIZABETH :BEnTLEY during the recent hearings of the House 
Committee on Un=lnm?rdari 'AC1:.J.vitJ:eso 

She stated that SILVERMAN did at tim s spend after duty hours 
in, the office reviewing and processing work which came across his desk~ 
However~ he seemed to be security minded and usually mentioned to her 
to see that all files and desks were locked before she left the officeo 

Miss RAASCH furnished no additional information which has not 
been reported in previous . terviewso 

Mro ANTHO 'SIGIL,:Ll:TG$ 3941 ~mes Street~ NoEo ~ currently employed 
as a Required 'Analyst.~ 'Logistics Branch.ll UoSo Air Forcej) was interviewed 
in his office on Febl"ua:ry 17~ 1949,9 by Special Agents EDWARD Mo MULLIN and 
THOMAS Jo BARRYo Mro SIGILLITO advised that he c90me to this section in 
June.9 1944,9 at which time 'it was known as the Analyst:and Plans Brancho 
He was previously employed as a statistj.cian for the Quartermaster General 
and came to the Air Force through his own initiative ; consequently he knew 
of no individual in this section when he "\'las first employedo. 

His direct supervisors were Colonel ALTMAN and JOSEPH 
SENTURIA" He had no direct association with SILVERMANo It was SIGIILITOiS 
opinion that 1JLLMA .. -r.T was extremely close from a social basis with Mro 
SILVEFml~ as they seemed to spend a great deal of their time togethero 
He had no knowledge as to how SILVERMAN received his appointment with the 
Army Air Force but was quite certain that SILVERMAN bl'ought SENTURIA and 
Mrso MERRILL with him from the Railroad Retirement Boardo 

Inasmuch as SIGILLITOvS association With SILVERMAN consisted 
only of a minor sPeak:fing ac aintance~ he could furnish no further 
information relative to SI mrANns associates or activitieso 

. .N~.j.9)!..1LOYD .. o~'~;~Q.<ll!'l'~). Room 4D723.'pentagon Building». pr{)~uction 
and Allocation Branch,9 Mun~ t~ons Board.ll was ~nterviewed by Spec~al Agents 
ED\1ARD Mo MULLIN and THOMAS J 0 BARRY on February 17.9 19490 Major U)GGIm 
advised ·that he came to the AnalYsis and Plans Branch dUring March of 
19440 He commented that VIILLIAM LUn.v:P:~u:tUifAN was his immediate supervisor 
and that h:i.S,9 LOGGINS Q $ crut;~esconsisted of liaison work between the newly 
formed 20th Air Force and the Analysis and plans Brancho 
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-Major LOGGINS comment a that there was little top secret 

informationnandled by this &f; ce but ini'ormation of that nature was 
the responsibility of colonel iYSON and anyone having access to same 
had to sign upon receipt and....L.su ' renaer of such materialo A captain 
I1~ was the security officer in Colonel DYSONiS office and LOGGINS 
believed that he would have information relative to any top secret 
information handled by SILVERliIANo Information coming across Mro 
SILVERMANns desk9 according to LOGGINS» could be of a classified nature, 
ei ther confidential or secret3 and it was wi thin SILVERMANiS normal 
duty to review such items and pass his recommendation along accol.'dinglyo 
It would also be SILVEBMk'PS prerogative to take either confidential 
or secret material out of the building to his home for further study 

and l"evievlo _ .~;tt·(?", ({):1(v " 

During Major LoGGINS association 'Yi~"SItV'ERl{AN he knew ,of 
no une'American activity 01" reaSJn to suspect J3ILVERMAN of being dis"" 
loyal and he was somewhat -taken back by Miss BEl\1TLEiYOS allegations 
concerning SILVERMANo It W[~S LOGGINSP Qpimon-;however~ that during 
his ' own association wi th 'M:a,~jor ULLMAN there was ample reason to believe 
that UIJ.MA.L"'q was an admirer (If RUssian policies and customs regarding 
the war efforto When..,M.aj,o.r_ULLMAN returned from the B:retton Woods 
Monet;ary Comerence,9 he contiiiued to espouse Russian :relations in his!) 
LoGGINS9 p:resence and this seemed to be of a stronger nature than beforeo 
'LOGGINS did nots.> hov{eve:r» at ar~ time hear ULLMAN speak favo:rably of 
'Russian policies in the presence of SILVERMAN and in like manner he never 
heard SILVER~AN denote any friendly attitude or statement toward these 
RUssian policies of the dayo LOGGINS did not know SILVEmiAN from a 
social standpoint and was quite certain that ULLMAN was a constant and 
close associ~te of SILVEHMAl~ as were "VICTOR PERIJ;) nd LAUGHLIN CURRIEo 

- - -, --------------~ 
On February. 17[) 1949[1 special Age:o;:li THOMAS Jo BARRY am 

EDWARD Mo MULLIN :f.nterviewed Mrso JOSEPHINE Ma 'l'THOl.U'Smr» 1130 No Utah 
, street» Arlington.9 Virginia;;--She s.tated-that "sehaa-Men- employed 

Yli.. th the Analysis and plans group 'short while before SILVERMAN became 
head of' that section but that she ad very little contact with SILVEm1AN 
during the whole period of her e ployment ther.eo She said her immediate 
superiors were Mro FOSTER AD and colonel VICTOR IDNGSTREETo 

She said that the nature of Miss BENTLEiYYS charges relating 
to SILVERMAN and ULLMAN had bee~ a great shock to her and she still finds 
it hard to beLi.eve that it is trueo She further stated that she did 
know that Mro VICTOR PERLO frequented SILVEBMANqS office but had '0 

lmowledge of the nature of his business thereo 
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was under the direct supervision of SILVEWAN" persormel records at the 
Economic Cooperation Administration were reviewed by special Agent 
Eli/lARD Mo MULLINo These records denoted that LONGSTREET entered on 
duty at the Economic cooperation Administration on July 13$ 1948$ and is 
presently assigned in the Ha.gue» Netherlands$ as an Economic Cooperation 
Administration represe~veo 

. My~ .~_ AG,\HO~'r'J',9 Cl erk,9 Quartermaster aeneral 9 s Office, 
Room l13l~A$ Temporary A Building$ was interviewed by Spe cial Agent 
VIIIlrIAM J", STATEN on March 7~ 19490 He stated that he worked in Mro 
ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVEBMANqS division of Materiel of the Army Air Force 
during 1944; but inasmuch as he was only a clerk in this division he 
was not personally acql.l8inted "With SILVEIlMAN and !mew him only by sighto 
HOLWETT explained tbat in view of this situation he did not feel in a 
position to comment c~oce . g SILVEEMANvS activities" associates or 
philo sophie so 

Mrso MARJO SACHS,l) 235 Sheridan street,9 N oED" was interviewed 
by SpecialAgeTIt,DW'.i'UID ,;- ULLIN· on February 25,9 19490 Mrso SACHS said 
that she was employed as a statistician and· Cler~ in SILVEIiMANvS section 
from February to september,9 1945. Previous to. this employment she worked 
for the Naval Gun Factoryo Due:to the short t~nure of her employment in 
SILVERMiUPS section, she advised that she could furnish little or no 
infqrmation regarding SILVEmfAN.'S ·activitieso It was,,·however,9 her 
belief that SILVEJiMANvS reputation was well established and there was 
never any ruiner to the effect that his Americanism .was of a questionable 
nature 0 . / • 

~0_~UI~(~~~p __ s~atisti9al Clerk$ Aircr~ft statistics 
Board,9 when me:J:iV:L~a by SpecJ.al Agent EmARD M" MULLIN on Februar,y 25, 
1949" advised that he came to the Air Force through a Civil Seryic.e 
commission transfer from the Office of the secretar,y of War during 19420 
His capacity was statistician and his direct supervisor was colonel 
THORNTONo GRANADOS was at no time under the direct supervision of SILVER­
MAN and had only a casual acquaintance with himo He further advised that 
due to his lack of association he could furnish no information relative 
to SILVERMANvS ~ties or associateso . 

On Fe uary 25~ 1949,l) special Agent EDWARD Mo MULLIN ;tnterviewed 
__ ~S~~A..1DUJ~.c •.. _. ~,_.s..:tenographer,9 Research and Development section" 
whereupon she advised that she came 't;.o the .Analysi s and plans Branch of 
the Army Air Force in 1944 from the central Proeurement Agency,9 A~ 
A;i.r Force,9 Detroit" Michigano SILVERMAN was then supervising this branch 
and his reputation seemed to be highly respected., Miss .LEAP remarked that 
at times she took dictation from Major tiLLMANo It was her belief that 

t / _ . .... -

/) '.....td . .. . Y.:'J U",{.u .. · 
. . ( .. , (I\~ 

"", . / / 1 i I I . 1 : _ '- ~ . 
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both Jig;M,AN and SILVERMAN were close associates and frequent companions 
from a social standpointo Miss LEAP could furni. sh no information 
relative to SILVERMAN9S outside associates or acquaintances and she 
!mevr nothing of a derogato1'7 nature !.'egarding his activities in this 
office 0 

Mro MARS~OOiBERn.9 Special Assistant to the Chief of 
Planning and Aruilysis I)ivision» when interviewed by 'Special Agent ED­
WARD Me MULLIN on l<'ebrua1'7 259 1949» advised that most of the time 
SILVERMAN headed the Analysis and Plans Branch that he$ COLBERG,? was 
wi th the War Production Boardo He did.') however,9 do li~ison work, 
between the Board and tpi.,s ~ectiono However,? most of.~ his coordination 
was wit):l Mro SENTURIA dr 'cd]~Qnel BREITHUTo COLBERT related that he 
enlisted in the Armed Forces in March., 1943,9 and was placed in the 
Analysis and Plans Branch as an enlisted man and was assigned under 
the inmediate supervision of colonel CH'.A.RLES THORNTOJIT who headed the 
Statist.ical Sectiono It was COLBERG~S opipion that any material of 
a classified or secret nature which originated in this section would 
normally cross the desk of Mro SILVEBMANo FUrtherJ) that it was within 
his jurisdiction to review all B=29 moP1fications,9 dispositions and 
technical installationso It was COLBERG9S opinion that SILVEP~was 
a close associate of Major ULLMAN an~ . his acquaintanceship seemed to 

'extend to a social natureo COLBERG further advised that SILVEaf,AN was 
well thought of in this sect4-on and there was never any rumor to ,the 
effect that his activitie~ere of a questionable natureo 

Mr" l\TQRIvIAN B(~s!.9 . practicing attorney,v Southern Building, 
was interv-:i:ewe-d-by-special- Agent EmVARD Me MULLIN on Februar.v 24,? 1949, 
\v.hereupon he advised that he was appointed chai~ of the ~ Air 
Forces Price Adjustment Board i..""1 1943 and in this capacity correla·ted 
war contracts ;and profits with various airplane manufacturers such as 
Boeing» Northrop» etco In this connection he had little. or no contact 
with SILVERMAN as' most of h.i.s· dealings were directly with Colonel 
DYSON who was in charge of the Control office and SILVEF&iANvS immediate 
supervisoro 

FroST did not know SILVEBMA...1IJ previous to this employment 
and never associated \~th him from a social standpointo With the 
exception of Major ULLMAN~ FOOST did not know any of SILVERMPJPS 
associates and never had any reason to suspicio . his allegiance to 
this countr,ro 

\i:..-'" . 
On February 24,1949~ ¥-t'!-~:eJ]:R .. ,;. E,?e 2018 No Randolph street,9 

Arlington,? Virginia,? when interV1.ewed by special Agent EIWARD M" MULLIN,? 
advised that he retired from the Ar~ Air Farces~ Resources Division, . 
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during 19450 FUrther3 that he had never heard the name GEORGE SILVERlf~ 
until November 10~ 1944$ 'when both SILVERMAN~dhimselfwere,recomnended 
for a civilian citation for outstanding .work in their particular fieldso 
LEEvS position was that of a Financial·statistician and in no way was 
it necessary for him to coordinate his work with SILVERMA~PS 'section" 
He was unable to furnish any pertinent information relative to this caseo 

Mrso EDITH L~UTHE?s 321 No Piedmont streets Arlingtons 
Virginia~ was internewea. roy Special Agent EDWARD Mo MULLIN on February 
249 19490 Mrso SUTHER advised that she was first emp4-oyed by the Army 
Air Forces during 1941 in the capacity of a clerk=stenographe;ro When 
SILVERMAN took over the Analysis and plans' Branch during 1942~ she was 
then 'a Statistician in the Labor and Manpower Section under the super­
vision of HAROLD 1~LKIND and colonel BREITHUTo Mrs" SUTHER only knew 
SILVERMAN by sight and at no time was she directly under his supervisiono 
It was her opinion that SILVERMANvS reputation was always of a favorable 
nature and other than the fact that she knew Major UWiAN to be a very 
intimate associate of SILVERMAN~ she could furnish no further information 
pertinent to this invest 'iationo 

1 . 
Mro JOSEPH F 0,. RIE9 .Special Assistant to the secretary of 

the Air FOrces:; was' in{f(f -. awea ..... by Special Agent EDWARD Mo MULLIN on 
February 245) 19490 Mro 1MIRIE advised that he came to the control 
Office under colon~l DYSON as a captain in 19460 At. this time- SILVERMAN 
had left the Analysis and' plans Branch and consequently he 'did not 
know him directlyo However~ he did believe SILVERMAN :was higbly' respected 
and his reputation seemed to be well establishedo ~ 

According to Mro IMIRIEs_ Qap~i!L~~'fi~lITAN_was the security 
officer responsible forteguarding aI~top secre~material,which was 
kept in Colonel DYSONvS Tfice during the period of employment of SILVERMANo 

, , 

MJ:.:o :~~~'r ~TORISs Chief of the Graphic and Reproduction 
Section in the Nat:lonaT~onet;a.~FUnd.ll was interviev,eQ, in his office on 
February 23 19495) by Special Agent EmARD MoMULLIN relative to his 
association wit,h ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMANo PRAETORIS advised that he was 
a former Lieutenant colonel ~ho entered on duty March 15s 1942s after' 
receiving a direct commission ,through Ci~l Service certification to . 
·the Army JAil' Forceso Previous to thiss PRAETORIS had been employed py 
'the Treasury Departmento Several weeks after his am val with the 
Air Forcess a memorandum was 1"Elsued to his Comnanding General to the 
effect that SILVE~utN had been appointed to head a section kn9Wll as the 
Analysis and Planso Consequently PRAETORIS believed that SILVEID..fAN 
was appointed around Junes 1942.1l at which time General ECIDIS was 
Deputy Chiefs Materiel,9 ~nd his ,associate was General BENNETT MEYERS 
who was SILVERMANiS immediate supervisoro 
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It was PRAETORIS 9 opinion th~t SILVERMAN had been recommended 

to General MEYERS as a top flight Economist and Statisticiano MEYERS 
was building this organization in such a manner that :&-29 production 
and delivery to the theaters would be eJq?edited in the best :possible 
manner 0 PRAETORIS had no idea as to whether GenE!ral MEYERS !mew 
SILVERMAN previous to this appointmento SILVERMAN did at one time tell 
PRAETORIs that GeIleral MEYERS had extended to him a direct cormnission 
at the time of 1h is appointmento However,? SILVE~AN refused to accept 
it believing that taking a commission would handicap his authority as 
a. unit heado 

PRAETORIS was Assistant to colonel BREITHUT in the Labor 
and Manpower Section 'which 'coQrdinated their work with Mro JOSEPH 
SENTURIAo After LUDWIG ULLMAN came into tllne organization during 1943 
directly from officer-cand:rdat""e- school: PR.AETORIS had no know1e dge ' as 
to whether SILVER-IAN requested him or kn6V{ him before this timeo However, 
before ULLMAN came into this sectionj) SILVEalAN did one day make the 
remark that they were getting a top flight man in their section who was 
formerly with the Treasury Department and who PRAETORIS would lmowo 
Hcwever~'PRAETORIS informed SILVERMAN that he had never worked with 
ULLMAN at the Treasury ])epartmE!nt and knew him by name onlyo 

According to PRAETORISj) all work,performed b.Y. the Analysis 
and Plans section was of a classified nature and was graded from 
restricted to top secret which came into being during 19440 However,? 
this infor~tion was in round numbers such as productio.n figures,\) 
supply figures~ and modificationso Consequently, there were no 
,technical drawingsj) graphs or other datao All such technical accessories 
and parts were under the Engineering section which was entirely distinct 
from SILVERMArJOS section, corisequently it was PRAETORIS i opinion that no 
one in this office ~uld have access to such technical data as fire 
control~ apparatusj) radio, installationsj) etc~ On the other hand,? 
figu.res regarding monthly production of aircraft parts and accesSJries 
were readily available as all such statistics originated in this sectiono 
It was PRAETORIS' belief that SILVERMAN or any other officer in this 
section, was perfectly wi thin his rights and duties to review and analy~e 
such figures which had their origin hereo Howeverj) everything of a top 
secret nature required a receipt and deliver.r signature and no one 

. [:1:" ~:~~;e ;:~~~;::;~:;;~:;o;;~;ar~~ 
'f;:;.ITH §.pQ. :\?Yfo other stenographerso During th~se rides to and from 

.work there was never anything in SILVERMAN9S conversation to denote 
that he espoused any liberal ideas or un=American syIllpathieso FUrther~" 

Kisseloff-4345 



WFO 74-94 • • 
PRAETOR1:s described himself as being extremely :;lhocked' at Miss BENTLEY'S 

. charges as during his association with SILVERMAN there was never an;rtmng 
in evidence which would have a reflection upon his loyaltyo PRAETORIS 
did not believe himself to be a social acquaintance of SILVEBMAN as he 
had only been in his home on one or two occasions after work for a" 

-Aarting drinko He knew very little of SILVERMAN'S associates or friends 
. other than a somewhat close association with LUDWIG UI.LMAN and JERRY 
i, . HRBACHo" - . -- - -----Regarding a possible disagreement which supposedly took place 

between the' statistical controls Section and SILVERMAN, PRAETORIS 
advised as followS8 statistical control was a separate and distinct 
unit which was directly responsible to the Commanding General of the 
Air Forceso They naturally recorded by machine, records of statistics 
regarding Air Force information of the dayo However~ when SILVERMAN 
was appointed to this section he believed that statistics regarding 
modification~ production and ~pply should be recorded in his ,section 
as it was part of materiel u:i1de.r General ECHOLSo Accol:'ding to PRAE'rQRIS, 
this idea wf1.s also shared by ECHOLS and General MEYERS as they believed 
j.t would ·be more efficient to have such supply problems in his 0'Wll 

materiel section, consequently, Colonel THORNTON, Who according to 
PRAETORIS was so~yhat of an empire builder$ became quite discouraged 
'When they designated SILVERMANvS section for this analysis worko PRAEl'ORIS 
was quite certain that SILVERiAN'IS idea for 'recording such data was 
strictly for efficienc.y and delivery of fully recorded combat ai~craft 
to the various theaterso PRAETORIS himself also believed that this 
system was the only sensible and logical way to coordinate the B=29 
supply problems 'Which naturally came from General ECHOLS 'I Materiel 
Sectiono 

Mro RICHARP~J3R!l;ITlIDl:'2 former Lieutenant Colonel 'Who is 
now representative of the Treasur,y Department, Economic cooperation 
Administration, in stockholm, sweden, was interview'ed March .3,9 1949, 
by Special Agent EDW'ARD M .. MUILIN, and aq.v'ised that previous to his Arrrr::r 
service in M~.9 1942,9 he was an Economist in the Research and statistics 
Department of the UoSo Treasur,yo It ~~s ~REITHUT~S opinion that General 
BENNETT MEYERS who was then executive officer of the Materiel section, 
requested SILVEE[AN to come from the Railroad Retirement Board and 
set up the ,Analysis and Plans Branch under this secuono BREITHUT 
bad no idea as to whether MEYERS .was previollsly acquainted with SILVERMAN 
before his acceptance of this positiono According to BREITHUT~ MEYERS 
was looking for a top flight economist to head his section and SILVERMAN 
was chosen from three names which were recomnendedo BREITHUI' could not, 
r€!call the other two men who were' So namedo 

When the Analysis and Plans Branch was organized,? colonel 
BREITHUT.9 'Who was then a Major,9 was placed in charge of the Labor and 
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ManpOWer Section whiCh was directly under the supervision.of SILVERMAN. 
It was through Colonel BREITHUTvS efforts that HAROLD WOLKIND was 
brought into this section as BREITHOTvS assistanto Previous to 
WOLKIND v S entrance into the Air Forces. he was employed by the Bureau of.' 
Labor statistics and did lia~sQ~wprk between this bureau ~d BREITHDT'S 
sectiono Upon graduation fro~ officers candidate school ahd due to the 
fact of his past work wi th BREITHUT~ he was immediately returned to 
tllis section for active dutyo 

Acoording 'to BREITHtJT9 SILVERlMNvS Analysis and plans 
Branch did at no time analyze or record technical information or 
drawings relative to the B=29 aircrafto' On the other hand:> however,? 
they did analyze and record all figures relative to B=21 production, 
modification,? dispersion, personnel and part supplyo Cons~quently, 
their work was not of a technical nature such as fire control apparatus, 
radio and radar installations',!) etco Because such technica=\- subjects 
and installations were directly under the Engineering Department, 
SILVE~~ANns section would not in all probability have access to 
installations of a technical natureo The work performed and recorded 
by this Analy:siSl branch was usually of a highly ciassif:Led nature and 
was grade.d from restricted to top secreto Hmvever~ it would not be 
necessar.y for a~one to take this information out of the office in 
recorded form because anyone who would have access to such cquld 
remember this data as it was usually in round figures regarding air= 
craft, production for the month,!) modification totalsp etco 

BREITHtJT was certain that SI1VEFm1ANuS responsibilities and 
duties as a supern.sor of this branch would naturally require super­
vision of these records and figures and if the occasion arose would be 
per-fectly within his rights to take such reco,ros home after normal 
working hours for additional analysis and stud yo 

_I.!..'t[Q'ITJg~~lLcame into the Analysis and Plans Branch 
directly from officers candida't,e school and BREITHUI' .believes that 
if SILVERMAN did not previously know him~ he was reco~ended perhaps 
by HARRY DEXTER WRITE in the Treasu~ Department as ULrJ~N had 
prev:tOus~been. emp10yea thereo BREITHUT, while wi ththe. Treasur,r 
Department himself~ did not know ULLMAN to'any e~e~~ and by name onlyo 
BREITHUT was not certain of SILVERMAN9S social .acquafntances but believed 
he would naturally be 'acquainted with other Economists such as. himself 
in the Washington areao {r:-(; . .,' ... /' t, tr. 

, ,...:' - (I (I ., 

BREITHUT further advised that he always helds ~~ in 
the highest esteem and was naturally quite shocked at Miss~ENTLEYtS 
allegations 0 He never had any evidences either direct or inCilrect, 
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that SILVEOONiS loyalty was questionableo He did not know SILVEIMAN 
socially 'and p.ad only been in his home on one occasion and the only 
pel:'sons pl:'esent, were SILVEmAN~ his wife and sono 

Regarding the disse~sion between SILVEE1~ and colonel 
THORNTON~ statistical control section~ BREITHUT believed that THORNTON 
desired to make a name for J:P.mself -with Genel:'al ECH01;S and naturally 
wanted his section to record and analyze all statistics regarding the 
B-29 'SO BREITHUT believed SILVERMAN was entirely correct In requesting 
that such analysis be performed by individual statisticians and 
economists in his section rather than by the machine records of Colonel 
THORNTONo This was in view of the fact that tlrl:.s work was of a 
deliberate and analytical nature and numerous last minute changes would 
be necessary which could not be accomplished by machine recordso Both 
ECHOLS and MEYERS W6l:'e convinced that SILVEmi19 method was most 
efficient and consequently it was accepted as cho 

On March 7$ '1949$ :Miss MARGARET , C KEE» statistical Glerk~ 
Flights statistics Branch,ll ~Air Force~ wnen xnrerviewed-by Special 
Agent ED/tARn MQ MULLIN,9 advised that during SILVERMAN9S employment she 
worked for colonel MoWo WHITTENo, She stated that at no time'did she 
have any connection wi th ,SILVERMAN and advised that she was in no 
ppsition to offer any information relative to his activities or associates 
in 'the War Departmento Anything she knew would only be of a favorable 
nature regarding the pel:'sonal way 'he tl:'eate4 his employeeso 

Mro ___..OSCAILALnffA,N 2. 506 6th street ~ No "IT 0,\l previous~y employed 
as Admliinistrative Assistant to the' Director of the International 
Monetary FUnd$ was interviewed in his office by special Agent THOMAS 
Jo BARRY,9 at 1818 uHII str,eet,ll , NoWo.!> on Ma,rch, 3,9 19490 Mr~ AI,rrM/IN said' 
that in April.!> J.942.1l ' when he was employed with the Wational Resources' 
planning Board,9 he contacted ' the ,Arrrry Air Forces and conferl:'ed "!ith 
colonel FAITH who' at ' this time headed the Analysis and Plan Section 
under General BENNETT MEYE~,\l in an attempt to obtain a commission with 
the UoSo Arroyo He said that after his, commission came through and he 
reported for duty in that section,? Sr:t.VERMAN had taken over which was 
the occasion of his first meeting with himo He said he had heard of 
SILVERMAN before as he has heard of hundreds of other people but he 
assured that he had ne:ver been in his company up until that timeo 

ALTMAN said he was appointed a Firt.st Lieutenant' and he 
headed the supply and Maintenance section under SILVERUN'S supervisiono 
He believes he remained in ~hat section until approximately November.~ 
19450 He said that until he reported for du~ he had never met-~Lk~~~~ __ __ 

....... LUDWIG ULLMANo _He did remark,9 however,9 that he ~IOrked in the office . 
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next to ULLMAN but never had any social contact with himo Regarding 
ULLMAN, it was ALTMAN9S opinion that ULLMAN and SILVERMAN were very 
close friends but other than that he could say nothing concerning themo 

Wi th respect to the availability of confidential information, 
ALTMAN said SILVERMAN did have access to such information and it would 
not have been at all sUsPicious for ei ther SILVE~AN or ULLMAN to take 
work ho~e in the evening for further analysis and stu~o He remarked 
that this was a common practice among the employees in that sectiono 

In his ovm mindj) however,!) ALTMAN said he does not believe 
that SILVEmtlAN was in any way connected 'With a conspiracy to turn over 
government documents to the Russianso He said SILVEIMAN never gave 
any indication of having tendencies or sympathies along these lineso 
He remarked that he was probably in SILV][&t&N~S house about six times 
and stated that SILVER1~ had re~iprocated these visits i~ approximately 
the same numbero ALTMAN offer 'nothing further that has not ~ready 
been reported in previous int rviewso 

Mro_~~TER_AD~i a_409 Wilson Lane,!) Bethesda, Maryland~ 
presently employed as Director of the Office of Progress Reports and 
Statistics in the Office of ' security and Defense» was interviewed by 
Special Agent THOMAS Jo BARRY, on March 1,9 19490 

Mro ADAMS said he first became acquainted with SILVERMAN 
in about July,9 19399 w:hen he!) ADAMS;> had headed the section in the 
Federal Works Agency and SILVERMAN at that time was enployed with the 
Railroad Retirement Boardo He said that his meeting with SILVEIMAN was 
concerning work which interested both the respective sectionso After 
the ~r broke ADAMS said he decided to obtain a position more in line 
'Vrl th war work and he heard about this section in the Air corps under 
General MEYERS and thought he would like to work in this fieldo He 
could not recall that SILVERMAN had recommended this section to himo He 
said he obtained a position and started work in appr6ximatelyMay.9 1942, 
and he is not sure this was before or after SILVERMAN started thereo 
He remarked that he has never been in SILVEBMAN°S home nor has SILVERMAN 
been in his and that his contact with SILVErMAN has been on a professional 
basis during office hourso 

:Mro ADAMS stated he had never met WILLIAM LUDWIG ULLMAN 
before coming to the Air Forceso He said t~i-ciiena:a-'tne' fmpress:loh 
ULLMAN was brought into this section b.1 SILVERMANo He said with regard 
to the matter of SILVERMAN and ULLMAN being charged wi th turning over 
the contents of government documents to the RUssians, it was a shock 
and complete surprise to himo He ·explained that during the whole 
periai he worked with both SILVERMAN and ULLMAN he never observed any-
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thing in their actions and speech which would be an indica'\;ion that 
they might be involved in a conspiracy such as that mentionedo He 
said he does recall J~ICjXm..EERLO_c40mi.ng to the section to obtain 
information in co:rmection with his position at the War Production 
BJard and also he is acquainted with the fact that LAUGHLIN CURRIE 
and' HARRY DEXTER WHITE were friends of SILVEIMANo -- . , . . 

ADAMS offered nothing further that has not alreaqy been 
brought out by persons interviewed in this sectiono He said he does 
not recall doing aQY special work on'the ~29 program and does not 
recall any special list or report that was made of all the parts 
going into the contructn of the" &-290 

Mro WI~~UV.AI.L, 6523 Maple Avenue$ Chevy 'c~se~ 
Maryland, was-J."'1itervrewea.-on-MaTch 4,. 1949, at his office in the 
veterans Administration where he is employed as a Statistical.Drafts­
man, by special Agent THOMAS Jo BARRYo Mro DUVALL said he had started 
work at the ,Analysis and Plans Branch in June.? 1944.\1 and worked there 
until January, 19460 He said he wo:rked in the Drafting se~tion of 
this brancho He said he had never had ,much contact with $ILVERI.J.AN 
and only spoke to him a few times and this would also apply to Major 
ULLMANo He said nothing at all suspicious happened 'ihile he was in 
thi s section which would lea . m 'to believe that anyone there was 
involved in any way in subv sive or un-American activitieso 

Mrso MARGUERI " NAGHY was interviewed by spec;t'al Agent 
THOMAS Jo BARRY on Marcli2.9 T949;'"at' her office in· the Pentagon Building 
where , she is employed as a Statistical Clerk in the Air Forceso, she 
said she first went to work in the Analysis and Plan sectipn in 1942 
sometime 0 She remarked that she never mew SILVERMAN prior to coming 
to this section and while there she had very little contact with him 
as She was a statist ical C1e~ under the supervision, of Major WHITTENo 
she said she never observed a!lY}-thing at all that she' would consider now 
in the light of Miss BE:rr~tf'charges.9 as b~ing at all suspiciouso 

. . ~M~0J.lJl/AmLL~~.j) .. l348 tlHII street~ No"Eoj) was interviewed 
by Special Agent THOMAS Jo BARRY on March 3, 1949$ ' at his office 'in tne 
Navy Department Building where he is employed as a. Statistical APalysto 
He advised that he first went to work in the Analysis and Plans Branch 

, , 
of the Army Air Forces in March$ 19430 ' 'Mro FORD offered nothing at 
all pertinent to the inivst./gation inasmuch as his position ViaS of a 
minor nature and his con~~ i!s~y4th ' S~~RMAN ~nd ,~ were infrequento 

. ,-" . .:iu I 't .. .. " : 7f:-t.lLttl, '-'~;k 
' ':"l!ro .!1E:t.r~:"AJL4~lljJ;!~;I~;:-4234 Second RoadJj No Jj Arlington$ Virginia.9 

was interviewed on March 3~ 1949Jj by Special Agent WILLIAM J. BARRY 
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in his office at the Navy Department where he is employed as a Graphic 
Analyst 0 He said he had formerly been employed in the Drafting Section 
of the Analysis and Plans Branch of the Army Air Forceso He could not 
recall the exact dates of his employment in the Army Air Forces .but 
believes it was before SILVEWA:AN took over the sectiono He offered 
nothing at all pertinent' to this investiga.tion that has not alreac\Y 
been brought o~t by other peoplec 
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• , . 
~ 0 LEOlfAlID GEORGE ~, Technical Adviser to the Comptroller, 

. .ArrIIy Air· Force, 'las interne ed March 7, ~949, by Spacial. Agent EDWARD M<> 
MULLIN and advised that he did not wo~kdirectly for the Army Air Force 
during the -per:tod of SILVERMANus employment 0 He was at this time em.ployed 
by the Labor Department. as ' Chief of Aircraft Labor Statistics Section and 
did in this capacity work very c~06ely'with the J~bor and Manpower Section 
headed by Colonel BBEn'HUT 0 LE'VENSON only kD.ew SILVERMAN slightly and. 
kne-w of ' no -soci~ acquaintances ' of Sn.VERMAN 0 I~ 'Was LEVENSON U s opinion 
.that SILVERMAI'Ps employees t~ought very highly of his_ services and ability 
and there -was never any rumor to the effect that he was suspected of uncAmeri~ 
can activities or aasociateso Mro LEVENSON COlUQ. furnish no .additional inforc.. 
mation not previously reported L~ intervie~s of other co=employaes of SILVER= 
MAN at tbe Army Air Foreso 
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Go DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

~ 

It is noted that information previou~ly set forth in instant 
.report set forth statements made by SILVERMAN Wherein he alleged 

, employment with the Department of conmerce; Di..vision of Building and 
Housing~ during the summer of 1<3240 It was noted that in one instance, 
SILVERMAN' stated this work was performed at cambridge,? Massachusetts, 
and in another instance placed it in Washington,? DoCo 

With r~gard to the above information Special Agent HARRY K .. 
CLAYTON interviewed Miss FaA .. AMES, Office of Personnel, Department of 
Commerce, on Februar.y 24, 1949,11 whereupon she advised that the Commerce 
Department records prior to 1945 are maintain~d at the National 
Archive so 

THOMAS Bo TAYLOR, Archives Assistant, Industrial Records 
section, National Archives,? ~d~sed Special Agent HARRY KG CLAYTON on 
~ebruaI'Y 25, 1949~ that an extensive' sear.ch of the files of the Nationa,l 
Archives relating to the Division of BUilding and Housing,? ,Department of 
commerce,? failed to reveal ~ record of the'alleged employment of 
ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMANo 

In view of the above information no further investigation 
will be conducted concerning the reporte~ employment of SILVE~iAN at 
the Department of Commerceo . 

, 
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IVo NEIGHBoRHOOD INVESTIGATION 

confidential Informant T-5~ .2IJ. informant who ha~ furnished 
considerable reliable information in the past, made available to Special 
Agent ROBERT Eo NEWBY on March 16~ 1949, records of the Chesapeake and 
Potomac Telephone CompaQY~ washington~ DoCo,ll which reflected an application 
for telephone service dated December 8~ 1934.l1 signed by Mrso A"Go~e.ILVE!MANo __ 
This service was to be installed in apartment 409, 2138cat:r:r0EIia. street, 
NoWo A further notice in th~s record indicated that the· telephone. service 
was installed at the above .address on pecernber 12, 19340 This service 
was transferred to Apart~ent 311$ 2325 15th ·street, NoWo, on September 22, 
1937.l1 and it was also noted that the service at that apartment was 
continued until June .26,9 19470 

There was no record of any prior or subsequent telephone· 
service under the name of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN other than that 
reported aboveo 

Ao l6].2...l~~th stre~~ .NoWo 
.:22.l/l~._ 

The personnel ri~QfIABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN reflected his ., ~ -':.--.--..;;- ... ;~--------..- -",,--- -- .. ' . 
employment at the Labor Advxsor,y Board, Nat~onal Recover,y Admin1strat10n, 
and listed his address at that time as 1630 19th street, NoWo, on 
October 309 19330 At this time he listed his wife-2ABA.~~~~~~N~~ 
19 Town$end street.ll Roxbury, Massachusetts, as the' person to notif,r-fn­
event of an emergencyo )Ie was not listed in the 1932 or 1933 washington~ 
DoCo city directory \:16h dire~t~~ car~e~ . the above addres~ as ltvac~tllo 

.~,~ _@~~~l2!glJWEJ~'-'!'fhen interviewed by special Agents HARRY 
Ko CLAYTON and CHESTEI\ C!' CRAWFORD on Februa!'y 25~ 1949, at her present 

, address of 5007 14th street.$) NoWo, stated that she resided at 1630 19th 
Street.ll NoWo, from' 1933 until 19470 s~e exPlained that she formerly 
managed and operated a rooming house at that address~ Her records f~i1ed 
to indicate that anyone b.r the name of SILVERMAN ever roomed in he.r home 
nor was she able tq identify a photograph of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMANo 

. She added that i twas h~r understanding that the building at 
1630 19th street, NoWo,ll had ' be~n' acant- for two years prior to the time 
that she purchased it in 1933'0. . '. ' 

: \ . 

Mro and: Mrso ELVIN L . \ ILER.lI 1636 19th street.ll NoW'03 were 
interview-eo: by Special Aient~CHEs'TER-C:-CRAWFORD onfiebrua!'y 24~ . 1949.l1 
and l?tateQ,. they formerly res:Lded at 1628 19th~str et.ll NoWo, dUl:'ing 19330 
They advised that they do not recall ABRNHAM GE SILVERMAN by name or 
by photograph and recalled that a .:Q..ro ..Ao_~_" Q,E.]!!1SJ:, . a music teacher, 
and a Mrso, ALICE BRIDWELL resided ana ran a rooming-house at 1630 19th 
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streetlJ NoWolJ during 1933 when SILVEmrAN is alleged to have resided at 
that addresso It was later ascertained through reinterview of Mrso 
ALICE ~LL bY' Speci9-l Agent FRANCIS R" Me GINTY,9 that the Dro 
Bo FRA11K ~BEST menVed a~ve is deceasedo 

Mrso HELEN<KA,RMONY» 1839 fiR" street,9 NoWo,\! formerly residing 
at 1631 19th street,9 ~,pw'o!J during 1933 was interviewed by special ,Agent 
CHESTER Co CRAWFORD on Februa:r.y 24,1) 1949,1) and stated that she does not 
recall SILVERMAN by name or photographo MJ;'So KARIDNY mentioned that a 
Mro ERNEST MAY» 1628 19th Street,9 NoWoJ) would be the only individual 
who might have any iz=tion relative to the occupants at 1630 19th 
Street,9 N oWo 

~ If ' 

p-o ERNE$.'l'~ ¥.,9 ,1628 19th street.9 NoWo,9 was interviewed by 
Special AgentcI:iESTER C:=-CRAWFORD on February '24,9 1949,9 but could offer 
no information relative to SILVEHMANi48SO/ding at 1630 19th street» NolTo,l) 
or in that neighborhoodo . 

~Lieutenant Colonel MILLER V"'l .~ONS.9 USMC (Retired),9 4706 
Glenbrook par:KWay.9 BeUiesda;MarYIand~' a --a ...... Mrs-;;- PARSONSSI were interviewed 
on February 23» 1949,9 by Special Agent HARRY Ko CLAYTONo They advised 
·that they formerly resided at 1632 19th'street,!) NoWo» from the early 
1930 g s until 19470 They were unable to recall SILVERMAN by name and 
were unable to identif;r him through his photograph exhibit~d b.Y special 
,Agent. CLAYTONo " / ./ 

Mx'so JOSEPH:J:~~;srnX,9' v{idow of~~.'o_~NRY ;r,~:aAI:tEY~. 1633 
19th street,ll NoWo,ll advised special Agent HARRY K" CL.!\.YTON-Ofl-F~brua:ry " .f 
23,9 1949» that She has resid~d at that address for 39 yearso She was 
unable to identify a photgg+>aph of 'SILVE~ nor was his name. familiar 
to her9 She had n01;E knle-ge. of his alleged residence at 1630 19th 
streetlJ NoWo or in that cinityo . 

\'.t _M!,o_J9S.EPH)?o~· AR'l'tAND.?'-.1634 19th str~etlJ NoWo» an~ 
_cJOm.r~_~~~L?-638 19th stree~.Il NoWo,\! b~th of whom have resided a~ 
the~r respec~~ve addresses for a period ~n e;cess of 20 years,9 adV2sed 
special Agent HARRY KQ CLAYTON on February 23» 1949» that they had no 
knowledge of SILVERMAN re~iding at 1630 19th street.? NoWo.? or in that 
neighborhood.. 

!k 40 B stree,tg SeWo 
..;;irr~_·~ 

The personnel file-of ABRAHAM GEORG~ SILVERMAN reflects. his 
employment at the UoSo Tariff commissiOn-and'11steanrs-residence as 
,Apartment 203~ 40 tlB" street,9 SoWo.? on October 269 19349 and again on 
November 21, 19340 During thi s period pis wife,9 SARA,? was listed as 

• " if;! I, 

.".\(;.J'.. \L.fi: ,,,7 It ,. 
-------
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livipg at the Lee House~ 15th and "L" street~ No'Vlo 

It is to be no'ted that 40 liB" street~ SoWo~ and 40 Independence 
Avenue~ SoWo~ are identical addresseso It was ascertained that the 
Thomas Jo Fisher company~ 738 15th street,\) No'Vfo~ has handle~ the business 
of the above property since May ~ 19360 The records of this COlllJ?aIlY were 
made available to Special Agent HERBERT So HAWKINS and upon review 
failed to disclose any information relative to SILVERMAN~S residence 
at 40 UBI! street,lJ So'V~ / 

.J!:J::o...Jf~~ ~lJILoM~W?~.9 owner of 40 Independence Avenuea' SoWo~ 
who resides at 6317 Coifu'ecticut-Avenue» NoWo,l) advised Special Agent 
HERBERT So HA'WKINS on February 14~ 1949,9 that he purchased the apart= 
ment house at 40 Independence' Avenue~ SoW0.9 in 1930 and employed Resident 
Managers until the Thomas Jo Fisher company commenced handling his 
affairs in 19360 IDRSELL could not furnish the name of any former 
resident manager nor could he offer any infor~on relative to~ () 
SILVERMAN 9S alleged residence thereo V 'I/' Jf:{!~ 

It is to be noted that 9lJ~S~J:~OE.?_ wife,\) .RQ..~F,:;'''~~;mist 
for the Farm Iiesearch,l) Inco ~ was listed as 'l~ng in apartment 203,l) 
40 tlBIt street», SoWo,l) in the city directory of washington,l) DoCo,? for 1935 
which would also indicate his residence at that address in 19340 'The 
records of the Thoma~Fi 'her Company cllsclosed the departure of COE 
fro,m that address for" York on November 10,l) 19360_ ./ 

.: _M:t;,~~L:I:r~~IE...;~~l§.o!L:md. he:: ?aughte:.? _~I?~_.E~I~~CKERS,QN,\)_ 
'3200 So Second street,l) Arl~gton,l) ~rg~1a.9 adV1sed Spec1al--Agen~IEt2~ 
H~ ATK~NSON on March 19 1949s that they formerly resided at 40 Independence 
AV'enue~ SoWo,l) in APartment 201 during 1934 and 19350 'They examined a 
photograph of SILVERMAN exbib~ted to them qy Special Agent ATKINSONo 
However, they were unable to identify him as anoccupant at that address" 
Mrs" DICKERSON advised that she can only recall an individual by the 
name of CHARLES COE and a vroman whom she believed to be COE~S sister 
residing in-Apartment 203 around 1934 and 19350 She advised that her 
husbanip THOMAS Bo DIWRSONs lived with her at this address and·tha't 
he died in the latter 1930 r So Nei ther Mrso DICKERSON or Miss DICKERSON 
co1ilq, furnish any informat;0n or tl+e names of any individual who JJP.ght 

-l:
e tble to offer any i~f :f'mation pertinent to this inquiryo ' 

. ¥..~o-1P..~~JdLKOo':S.'t4LEx:,I)~ 816 Georgia Avenue$) an9-.Jrr~~ALD Ko _ 
:- __ .~tivere interviewed Special ,Agent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON on Febrilar,v 

25,1) 194~and March 19 19499 respective~yo They advised that during 
the year 1934 and 1935 they resided at 40 Independence Avenue» SoWo 9 and 
lived in an apartment on the second floor l'mich they believed was noo 2020 
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They could not identifY SILVE:R.~AN from a picture eXhibited to them by 
the interviewing Agent nor could they associate his name as an individual 
formerly residing' at. that address~', Neither Mro or MTso STALEY c~uld , 
suggest Who could off~r anything further concerning the occupants of 
40 Ind~pendence Avenues Sow., , 

Mro EW4RT Wo~N, Attorney in the Ch:lef 'counselfs 
Office,:> ,.Bureau offfiternar"":ij.6venuej) Room, 5429,advised Special .Agent 
WIILIAM Ho ATKINSON ,On February 24.9 1949~ that he was formerly employed 
in the early 1930o~ as·a clerk with the ways and Means Committeeo During 
this time he reS:i;de~d' t his family for a 'period of about 12 months ' 
dur;ing 1934 and 1935' APartment 203 a.t 40 Independence Avenue', S.W.' 
He advi,sed that the ~ y people he can recall as having resided at this 
address 'are THOMAS po,r UMGARDNER and his wifeo He also ,stated he 
cannot recaiiwno-re'sfaea,-nr-apaftment 203 either prior to his moving 
to that address or the person who followed him to this' apartmento ' He 
cannot recall having heard the name ABRAHAM GEOE,GE SILVERMANo He also 
was unable to identif.r the photograph of SI1VERMAN exhibited to him 
by the interviewing Agento 

It is to be'noted that Apartment 203 as referred to by 
HOFFMAN in. the above interview is he identical apartment listed: by 
SILYERMAN in hi s personnel file t the UoSo Tariff Com asiono 

,.~ Mr~;:.r:.~, Mr~.o ~_.~QJriJ.:...TjL. E~J)_b?th ,of :whom are employed' at, the 
Governm~n~~t~g Off~ce'anaw 0 res~de at the present at 1718 
Underwood Street~ Nollo,\) ,we~e 'intervierredin the personnel office at the 
Government Printing Office on March 1,9 1949,\l by Special Agent PHILIP H. 
WILSON at ~ch'time they both advised that they had resided at 40 
]nd~pendence Avenue, SoWo,l) APartment 205, during 1934 and 1935, ,but that 
~ey could not, recall the S;rLVERMAN fam;ily having been'neighborso 'Both 
were ~xhibited a photograph of SILVERMAN which neither could identif,r. 
,Neither cquld furnish any information relative to SILVEF&~tS alleged 
residence. ~:t 40 "~II street~ ~?WO 
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c. 2138 California Street~ NoWo 

A review'of the 1936 and 1937 city directories of 
Washington~ Do Co reflected the name of ABRAHAM GEORGE 
SILVERMAN as residing in apartment 409~ 2138 California 
Street, ~oWo 

Special Agent HERBERT S. HAWKINS was advised by the 
Ho Lo Rust & CompanY9 1001 15th Street~ NoWo, the rental 
agency of 2138 California Street 9 NoWo, that their records 

.do not cover the period from 1936 to 1937 when they 
handled tbis prop-ertyo However, it was ascertained that 
the resident manager at that time was Mrso VIVIAN Va 
COLDICOTT, whose address is The Pinecrest RealtY9 Uo So 
Highway ~tl, Lorton.!) Vir inia o 

. Mrs 0 'y"J;yIAN '!..::-, COLDICOtT,_ of the above addres~, was 
interviewed at her nom on Fe ruary 28 p 1949 by Spec~al 
Agen ts HARRY K <> CLA YTO. and RO BERT E 0 LENIHAN 0 Mr s 0 

COLDIr,OTT advised she was formerly the resident manager 
of the apartment building located at 2138 California 
Street~ NoWo for several years beginning in 19350 She 
reported that ABRAH.A1(_GEORGE_SILVRRMAN 9 his wife and son 
res ided in apartment 409 at the--tIme-she was employed as 
res iden t manager and remained there until late 1937 whe n 
they left by her requesto 'In explanation of the above 
situatiqn,9 Mrs 0 COLDICOTT described SILVERMAN as a very 
unsatisfactory tenant p pointing out the fact that he m d 
his wife eng~ged in violent domestic quarrels during the 
course of which they used vile and profane la,ns:uage ° 
She further advised that the SILVEHMANS were disliked , 
by other tenants in the building and as a resul~ had very 
little social contact with any of themo She advised that 
she instinctively disliked SIL\~RMAN from the vel~ start 
but added she never' heard him make any sta temen t or 'engage 
in any activity that might cause her to ques.tion his 
allegiance and loyalty to the Uo So Governmento She 
further stated, however j) 'that when SILVERMAN movep. from 
this apartment 9 he left behind a considerable amount of 
literature!) a gr~a t deal of which VIas printe'd in ' several 
foreign languageso When questioned directly' concerning 

, the ·ab-ove literat:ure 9 she was unable to describe it in 
any other f crm and added that it was immediately 
destroyed by her at the time SILVERMAN vacated the 
apartment" 

Mrso COLDICOTT related she saw very little of 
SILIJ1':RMAN during his residency at 2138 California Street, 
NoWo and further said she cannot recall ever having 
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seen SItVER~~N carrying rugs either to or from his apartmento 
She remarked~ however~ that in view of the fact she bad so 
little contact with the family, SILVEP¥!AN could easily have 
done s~ without her knowledgeo 

She als-o advised that during SILVERMAN'S residence at 
this address$ he had considerable company and also had 
several people res iding with him at one time or' anothero 
She assumed these individuals were relat:tves o Mrso 
COLDICOTT Vias unable to describe any of these visitors or 
to furnish the identity of any of them ~ -

Mrs" COLDICOTT stated that her records concerning the 
exact period of' SILVERMAi'.p S res idence at 2138 California 
Street have been des·troyed and added it was her belief that 
she had been the only one 0 maintain records of the 
exact residency of the nants in that buildingo 

, 
_ Mrs r, GEO RGE J,.:~_. I.LI,j!rrJ'_~....Ji822 Cal ve;rat Stre e ~, N oW 0 ~ 

was interviewed by Special Agent ROBERT Eo LENIHAN in her 
home, on February 25), 1949? She advised that 8 he and her 
husband, Dro CHAILF.~T, resided at 2138 California Sttleetjl 
NoW", in apartmen t 407 for a J?e~~l(f thi1~teen years'p 
ending May 1941" She reported ,/ARRAEAM GE9)~5}E $JLVEfJ\lAN ,_ 
his wife i and small son 9 resided in the apartment adjoining 
her apartment for approximately three years" She stated that 
SILVTi;RMAlf and his wife engaged in sevel'al domestic quarrels 
which tended to disturb the other occupants of the building" ' 
She further advised. that the walls separating her apartment 
from the SILVEf<MAN"S must have been very thinp sipce at times 
she could overhear conversations taking place in the SILVERMAN 
apartment 0 She advised 9 however~ that she never heard 
either Mro or Mrs" SILVERIII!AN make any statements which 
might cause her to question their loyalty to this government 
or to make any statement which might indicate they were 
engaged in sllbversive or un=American activitie So . 

Mrso CHAILETT also advised she cannot recall ever 
having seen SILVERMAN carry any rugs to or from his apartment.o 
She also stated she had no social contact with the SILVERMAN 
family whatsoever and as a result paid · little atte~tion to 
their personal affa.ir 0 She further said she canno.t recall 
ever seeing any pers n visit the SILVERMA1P S apartmento 

.; 
~MEYEllh_ R.~K¥.?_~401 .So Edgewood s Arlington» 

Virginia-, was interviewed- at h;is place of business at the 
Albany Pharmacy.!) 17th and H streets» NoW" by Special Agent 
ROBERT Eo LENIF.AN (. He advised that he formerly resided at 
2138 California Street~ NoW0l' in apartment 400.9 dUring. 'f't, 

\: ., Y • • ..... 1£.)", .• 
~ :t ... 
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1936 and 19370 He advised that he has no recollection of 
'. S~LVEf?MAN-'at that address and was unable to Identify him 

from a photograph exhibited to him by Special Agent 
LENIHAN a He further related that to the best of h~s . 
knowledge, he never saw any.tenant Qf that building carrying 
rugs either to or ~om an apartment~ . 

Mrs 0 CL~RETT.9 4959 Allan Road., . NoWo~ was 
interviewed--bY-Special-Agent. ROBERT Eo LENIHAN, in Room 
3764, Dep~rtment of Agriculture~ where she is presently 
employed,on Mar'ch 2, 19490 ' 'Mrso GARRETT l;l.dvised that she 
lived at 2l3B California Stree~, N~Wo, apartnent 404, 
for approximately two years, beginning November 19360 She. 
further advised that she did not ~p.ow· Mr 0' SILVERMAN o~. 
~is family and was unable to ~dentify a photograph of 
SILVERMAN exhibite.d'to her by Special Agent LENIHANo She 
remarked that she. se'ldom left her apartment when' she was 
home and that she canno~ 'recall any rugs being delivered to' 
a tenant in that buil ing no·r can she recall any tenant 

\ in that building tra sporting ~ugs to and from his B:partment 0 

, , 
' l Mrs 0 ELOISE,~ UNBRACCO 1. 2125 S Stree t, No, was 

<. .int~rv1ewed fly Special-Agent-tfoBERT E~' LENI at the 
- above·.address on March 2" 19490 She stated that she " ' , , formerly shared an apartmen t with .YIRGIN ."1 X at 2138 

\ - California Street!l N .W" ,apartment -"4l~Ofor- approximately 
.. ~ ". \ three years in the miadle of' ·the 1930 Y so. -She remarked 
~ ::~J' that both she anC). Miss FOX we~e teaching. school at the 

. , ,"'-

., ~. time and as a result were seldom home 0 . She recalled 
" \0-' the. t SILVERMAN"S name was sligh,tiy f·aniiliar to her as a 

;..( . fell.ow tenant· at 2138 C~1:ifornia street. but was Unable 
to.·furnish any informat~on c·oncerning. h~mo She advised 
th?,- t to the best of her knowledg~'9 she nevel:' saw 

, SILVERMAN or any other' tenant in .that building carry 
"). ',.~ ', ' rugs to or from their apartment during her per.iod of' 
.- , '.- . residence there o She also remarked that she has neD 
, ' .. r~ knowledge of rugs~ein .deliv(3red py ·the R~ilway Express 

',- ~J \.. or any other ~gencyo 
. . . 

t ) . . . Mro JOHN C' WAJ:.,KER, Janitor 9 ?138 California Street.9 
. '~ .. -.-' NoWo, -wa-s~:tnt-ervie-~-d' by--Speclal Agent ROBERT Eo LENIHAN - .. <) in hi·s basement apartment at · that address. on February 24, 

(, ( .- .19490 WALKER advised he was first employed ·as janitor 
,.1 "_ ::"'.'at.that ap,dress in october 1'937 9 and added that SILVERMAN, 

'. .... his wife and child were living in apartment 409 at that 
"'\ ~'Y' -;-.~ time, however sr they were in the process of moving . and did 

. .,;I.} ," so before the first of January 19380 He further advised he 
I : . ....;::.~ 
~ . . 
'~ • >' 

, - .. 
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,never, 'saw, SILVEruJr.AN receiving, any rugs nor bad he ever , 
observed S:{:LVERMAN tran~porting any rugs from that building'., 
WALKER further stated that he was not in a position to 
observe the visitors to'$ILVE~ffiN'S ~partment, that to, 
the,hest of his knowledge, SILVERMAN d,id not have ~ maid 

. or any other employees worki,ng for him during his ,period 
of residency at the apartmento He was unable to furnish 

, 'any additional informat ion concerning SILVERlVIA"tf'S 
activit ies 0 

,Mro JOHNS 0 STEWART, 82 S Street,9 N "W'o was interviewed 
, by Special Agent ROBERT E. LENIHAN on February 24, i949, at 
,64~ New York Avenue',9 N.,W'o He advised th~,t he was formerly 
the janitor of the apartment iocated at 2138 California 
'Stre~t for ' approxill,la te ly three months in 19370' He stated 
he bad no knowledge of ABRAHAM GEORGE' SILVERMAN,9' nor could 

,he furnish any informat:}.on conce'rning the alleg'ed transpor­
tation of rugs to and from Sr'LVERMAN'S apartment in December' 
1936 or' Janu:ary 1937 0 Mro STEWART was unable 'to ;i?ecognize 
SILVERMAN, from the photograph e'xhibi ted to him, by Spec ial 

, ' , Age~t, LENI~ANo / " ' ,,' , 

, _Mro J.WBEJi~MS~Y.?~~110 Rho'de Island Avenuejl NoWo., 
~as' interviewed by Special Age~t ROBERT Eo LENIHAN at 

,'his place of busine~s.9 at the po iler room of the Garfield 
, Hospital 0 Mro TINSLEY advised he was , the jani to,r at, 2138 
'Caiifornia Street from ear'ly 1938 for a period of 
,approximately three years", -He c"ould not recall a te.nant 
, py' the name of' SILVERMAN as.',having resided in that apartment .. 
building, during the 'period in which he was janitoro TINSLEY' 
cou1r:l offer no information as: to the identity 'of pr,evious ' 

. 'service 'and maintena c,e employees at 2138 California ' 
Streeto 

, . 

, ... ..M.!:~Lo_WJ,'\,: ... _ ~Ji.9_ #8 Blackistone Road" West, 
, ¥'oreland Hills, Maryl~d,9 waS. -interviewed on'March 4, 
'1949 by Special'Agent CHESTER C, CRAWFORD 0 She, 
'advised that' she and her husband, who is now deceased,9 
resided at ,'2138 California Street,9 N cWo, in 1935' or 1,936, 
for ' a period of approximate~y one year~ She stated she 
does not recall, SILVER~urn by name nor could she recogn~ze 
4is photograph exhibited to her by Special' Agent CRAWFORDo 
Sh~ stated., however, that s:q.e and Mro SNYDER resideq. 9n, 

, the first floor and did not have the o'pp~tunity t,e;> klj.bw 

" . 

any Of the tenants in the apartment ,buildingo It may pe 
noted that the Washington, DoCo city 'directory listed ~o 

," : and, Mrso SNYDER as tenants in apartment 408, at the above 
,address dnri,ng 1936 a~d, ,19370 Mrs;, SNYDER could of'tsr no 
informa,tion r~lativ~~ to the trans:por'tation of rugs to oJ:> " 

from the apartment bl,li,ld"ngo " ~ '11"'( .. ,~ 't"~,',, " 
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M'rs~ LIONE!tLRPHY, aka Mrs 0 JOHN ~r o~IGHT' 5406 
Carolina .J?Ta-c-Ef;l\f:Wo·~' wa-s--intervfew-ed in her ]j-me--'by -Special 
Agent CHESTER C. CRAW RD on March 4~ 1949~ Sh stated that 
she and her hUsband JOHN Mo WRIGHT~ now deceased, resid~d 
at 2138 Califor.nia Street in apartment 400 from 1930 to 19380 
Mrso MURPHY remarked that during her residence at the 
California Street address, her husband was extremely ill 
in the hospital and between working and visiting him at 
the hospital" she' spent little or no time in the apartment 
o,n California Streeto In view of this situationI' Mrs" r.mp.PHY 
could offer no information.relative to the tenants at that 
address.o She was unable to recognize SILVERlVIAN" from the 
photograph exhibited to her by Special Agent CRAWFORD nor 
could she recall observing any tenant transporting rugs 
either to or fr'om ~he;apartment building" 

Mrs 0 CI..ARA~ILP $ 2138 Califor!hla street Sl 1-1 c.wo ~ apartment 
211, was lnterviewea-by·spe-c-Ial Agent 'RARItY Ie, CLAYTON on 
March 3, 19490 She advised that she has resided in apartment 
211 at that address for approximately fifteen yearso She was 
unable to identify a photograph of SILVERMAN exhibited to 
her by Special Agent CLAYTON nor could she recalJ him by 
name 0 Further ~ Mrs 0 TIL was unable to offer any info.rmat i::>n 
relative to the deliver" or disposal of rugs by any tenant 
of that buildingo 

, " 
. _Mr~ F'R1~lP_~ 0 __ N9-1Ii:~Jormerly of apartment 405, 
2138 Cal ifornia street t Tow 0 , during 1936 to 1938" was inter~· 
viewed by Special Agent HAR~Y Ko CLAYTON on February 28~ 1949 
in her home at 3177 18th Street, NoWo She was able to 
recognize a photograph of SILVERMAN as .an individual res iding 
in' apartment 409 at that address 9 however', she could offer Q.o 
info'rmation concerning him" She did say~. however l> it was her 
recollection that SILVERMAN and his wife "seemed to have domestic 
difficulties and that she had overheard them in heated arguments 
on occasiono She could furnish nothing relative to the alleged 
delivery of rugs to the SILVERMAIP S apartment nor had she any 
knowledge of their reported disposition" 

It may be noted that further info~mation relative to 
SILVERMAN'S activities at 2138 California Street~ NoWo is 
contained in the report of Special Agent CARL No ,DeTEMPLE 
dated Ma~ch 14, 1949 at Washington 9 DoC~ in instant matter 
as .reflected in the interview .of gLQRENG~QJ!I1PKINS9 maid of 
SILVERMAN 'during this time o . . """",--
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· D. 2325 15th street,N£'.. J~:" . r 
.: . M~o C. M~EDFORD;' Maintenance Ma~ager, Bo Fo 

Saul Comp~ny., 93.5~t-R..;..~Street, N·oW·~·, .... ei.dvised Spec~al Agent 
HARRY K. CLAYTON "1JnB.17.' ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN fir st paid rent 
on apartment 3li at 23-2-5-r5"tn$""tree~IIf,;-.fc5'f1-the month" 
ending November 1, 19370 He e~plained that this would 

· indicate occupancy of apartment 311 by'SILVERMAN through 
October 1937 and. ·possibly a portion of Se:ptember 19370 These 
records reflected th~t SILVEm~N vacated·~partment 311 at 
that address on June 26, '1947.0 . 

, ' ..... Mrs 0 'GARRI~BRAVER, tel~Phone operat~r ~ .2325 . 
15th stree~w·~---w~~"l'vrewed by Special Agent HARRY ~o., 

· CLAYTON on March 1, '1949 at the· aQove .address 0 She stated' 
she has been employed in tb,is apartment bui1d.ing for,.a,pproxi­
ma t-e1y three yea~so Mrs 0 .BRA'VER stated that an examination 
of her records indicate that the SILVEm~NS left the 
apartment building, ap~rtment 311»' on june 26, 1947 ~nd that 

. -their forwarding address was 255 W 0 23r.d Street, New York 
. Cit yo" She pointed out that her records did not indica·te 
the dates on which SILVERMAN moved fnto' the bu.i~ding. 

. Ilfrs 0 BRAVER remar:ked that s.he knew very' littl.e 
c,oncerning th~ SILVERMANS except that ,they appeared to b'e 
q-q,iet, dign~fied tenants and that Mrs,'; SILVERMAN, in. ' 
particular, was very friendl,yo She, aq,ded that one_FLOFJENCE 

_T.OM:e;KINS.,,..w.ho now resides hear the, corne r of 18th an.d S 
Street, NoW 0 and who is still employed by several families 
at 2325 15th Street, NoWo as a dome~tiy, was the SILVERMAN 
ma.id for approxim~tely ten years anq,·wQuld be ' in·a position 
to furnish' more deta.iled' informa tion concerning SILVERMAN 'S' 
activi,ties 'and acquaip.tances. ' 

It i's poihted out t;OO t the interview of FLORENOE 
TOMPKINS has previously ,b~en ~eport~d i~ the report of 
Speq~al' Agent CARL N" DeTJTh~p 'dated, Marc~ 14, 1949 ~t 
Washington. Do Co in insta matter'" ' ' . .. 

, 'I 

. ,_Mr..s ," ,VJ;Jic!lN.IA_OJ\_o.£lR~tE!_!"as interviewed "!Jy 
, S-pecl,al Agents PHILIP Ho WILSON ~nd HARRY K •. CLAYTON at 

'1.6,00 16th Street, NoWo, apartment 407 on March 11;. 19490 
" Mrs. M€.J.wrYRE ad v is ed that sh e was forme rl y known a:3:...Mr...s o· 

.VIRo-INI!\~_THEY .an¢!: from about .August '1937 until J':lne-:"T946; 
" sIle was emp~oyea: as res ident manager of the Garden T.owers 

Apartments, 2325 15th Street~ N oW,~ She f;!a,id that in ,cc;mnec.tion 
with b,e~ duties as resident manager, 'she' w~~ da~ly required to, 
act as relief telephone operator in th'e lob'by of the apartment 
and in the performance of the'se duties' wa.s in a position' ho 
observe persons who wer.e entering and leaving the building,/?, 

, ,,~~ 

, . ',\~I!"""I:' ~ 
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. Mrs. M'c¥"TYRE stated ::that it is her recollection that 
the Garden Towe~~ Apartments were completed during September 
1937 and that the ....... ABRAHAM GEORGE SILV]JBMANS were one of its 
early ten~nts 0 She s ta tea-f£ was not untf~ after "Pea.rl Ha.rbpr ll 

that she ·became acquainted well enough with the SILVERMANS 
so that both often stopped and chatted with her~ although she 
knew thez.n ca-sually since 19370 

Mrso McINTYRE said that in connection with her duties 
as 'resident manager p she probably was not in the SILvERMAN'S 
apar~ment on more than six occasions inasmuch as they installed 
their own lock on .the door and refused to turn the key over to 
hero She said th~t on. the occasions that she was in the 
apartment, she d').d not· particul~rly . notlc~ the furnishings 
but d.id recall seeing a vividly .colored rug,!) approximately 
9' or '10" x 12 f . on the. l:tving ro~m floor of the SILVERMAN 
apartment 0 She saia this' ~ppeared to be an oriental rug 
which was predominEontly red and which had an inner ' design . 
paralleling the bor~er,!) which she would describe as a pattern 
simil.ar to the Wall of. Troyo She added that the design was· 
made up of re·ctangular figures and ' that the rug made an ever­
las.ting impl:'ess ion because of its bright coloro She ' said 
that the red coloring interspersed with blueo Mrso McINTYRE 
r.emarked that· in connection with her relief dut ies at the 
telephone .desk in the lobby of the apartment building,!) she 
observed. certain' pe ople accompanying either Mro or Mrs 0 

SILVERMAN in and· out of the buildingo She said she never knew 
their nameso At that po-int,!) unidentified photogr.aphs were' 
6xhlbited t~~Mr.so McINTYRE p whereupon she recognized a pic~ure 
of PRISCILL~ HISS as a woman she had seen on ~everal bccas~ons 
~n the. company of Mrs 0 • SILYERMAN 0 . She also 'r'ecogniz~d 
p~btographs of NATEAN G~EGORY SILVER1~STEa,!) as a person whom 
she stated was a freque~t visitor €o ihe building arid remarke~ 
that sp.~ had seen. him on ~onie occasions in the company of Mr 0 

SILVERMAN 0 She also·recognized.photographs of ALGER RISSo 
§he said she was certain she had seen ALGER HISS in the company 
of SILVERMAN, entering the apartment buildingo She added, 
however 9 f;3he had never seen ALGER HISS leave· ·the building . 
but pointed out that he may have left ~fter she went off duty 
at lO.PoMo 

It is not ed that the photographs of the following 
additi'onal persol';ls were exhibited to Mrso .McINTYREo She 
positively identified HENRY HILL' COLLINS, Jro,.as·a visitor to 
the ·bui.l ding 0 She stated that_HARRX DEJITER WHITE also seemed 
familiar to her as a visitor to the buildingo Mrs'o McINTYRE 
stated that she had d-efiniteiy seen LACHLIN .CURRIE at some 
time but was unable to definitely pIace nim in £nat~ouildin 0 
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, She ~as 'also shown ph~.tographs,, ·'Qf · Mr" .. S+ld Ml:'!.0 .. ~j:.':IIrTA~~~~E~S 
. and DAVID ZIMMERMAN, however, she w;as unaDTe 'eb-fdceritrft'~liese 

.~ individuals o , ' . . . , . , 

' : At this time., Mrs. McINTYRE executed a signed statement 
in the pres~nce of the above-mentloned .Special Agents and it 1s 
herewith set forth~: ' . 

"WaShington, DoCo ' 
. March ll~ 1949, 

, ~' ~. , ' .' ' I, _Vir inia __ lmste , cln't.yre" freely make the following 
statemen t to hili~ 0 Tilson a~p.. Harry Ko Clayton~ w~o have 
identified th~mselve s to me as t>pec ial ~gents ·'of the iI ,ederal 
Bureau of Investigationo . No threats or promises have been 
made in order to get me to 'make this statemento I ' have 
'been 'advised of my right :to co.un~elo I. have been iiu'ormed 
that I do not have to make' .this statement and that if I do 
make' it, it may be us ed in C,o urt 0 

. ' 

I, Virginia Olmsted McIntyre, am 40 ye,ars ·old, having 'been 
, born in the I?istrict of Columbia.9 ,Augus't 14,19080 

From about August J,.937 .until abou.t June 1.9 1946, :t was ' . 
employed as resident manager , of the Garden Towers ' Apartments 
located' at 2325 15th Stree't.9 N oWo, Washington.9 DoCo In 

, copne ct 10m y.Tith niy dut:i.e s as resident ma.nager, I was' 'da,ily 
required 'to act as relief tel~phone operator in the lobby 

,of the. Garden rllowers and.' as such :i: wa·s · in a pes i tion to 
. . ,observe people 'who were entering and leaving the bu;ildingo 

. , 7l) Q!'~ " . , .. . 
As :r re C'a:ll"s! the Garden TOVie;r>s was completed in September, 
1937 and the .... _4pJ'J~Aam.~Qoo .. rg;~~~j.1yeIJllat\s were one of ' its 
~arly te~ap.ts.; they occupied' apartment 3110 ' 

· It 'was not until aft~r 'pe~r·l. Harbor' that I got to knO\v' 
t;he' 8il ve.rmans well enough so that' b9th oft;en stopped and 
chat,ted 'Wi th me; although . I had' known them casually since 
1937 o. . . ' ' , " 

. . 
With reference to my duties ras resi.dent m~nager ,I probably 

· .was not in the Silverman apartment ·on more than a half-dozen 
· occasi'ons ' inasmuch as they ;installed their own lock on the , 

door and refused to turn over a key to meo Op the dccasions 
. I was in the apar tmen,t, I · d~9. not parti9u,larly notice the " 
furnishihgs, but I do recall ,seeing a .vividly color'ed rug,!) 
a:pproximately 9 or 1.0 ~~et by 12 fee:t, on . the ,·livinB.room 
floor of · th~ Silvermanso , . ~t appeared to be, an 'oriental rug 
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"which was predominaib.,tly red and which 'had an inne~ design 
parall.e:t.ing the· bord~.r which. I would describe as a pattern 
s imllar to the "\Vali of Troyo II This des ign was made up of 
rectangular f"igures 0 'The rug made a -lasting impression 

·because of its bright color. The red coloring was interspersed 
with blue 0 

With reference to my reIie~duties at the tel~phone desk 
~n the lobby of the Garden Towers, I observed certain people 
accompanytng either Mro Silverman or Mrs 0 Silverman in and 
out of the building! I never knew their names, but I 
recqgnized a photograph~ which the Agents later advised 
me is a picture of PRISCILLA HISS, as being a woman I . 
have'seen on several occasions in the company of Mrs o Sarah 
Silverman 0 I also recognized photographs~ which I was later 
tOl.d a;J?e pictures of Nathan Grego~y Si1ve~s_teL as a 
person who was a frequent visitor to cne-Building and I 
sometimes saw him in the c'ompany of Mro Silverman 0 I also 
recognized photographs, which I was later told are pictures 
of Alger Hiss 0 I am certain that I have seen this latter 
persons Alger Hiss, in the company of Abraham George 
Silverman, entering the buildingo I never saw him9 Alger 
Hiss, leave the building~ however 9 he may have left· after 
I went off duty at ten PoMo 

I hav,e read the above statenie nti/ consisting of three hand­
written pages~ and I have signed p or initialed each mistake 
and pageo The above statement is true in its entiretyo 

/s/ VIRGINIA OLMSTED McINTYRE 

WITNESSED: 
,,··PHILIP H. WILSON~eCial Agent, FBI~ Washington, Do Co 

HARRY Ko CLAYTONi/ pecial Agent, FBIlI Washington, DoCo" 

. L~ 0 ~olone...l~.~O_H.~/ ~C.CLI~~~CH~_. retired, 33i8 ·Rowland 
Plac,e, Nc>Wo",~ was:ro'GervJ.Bwedoy $pec~al Agent ROBERT'Eo 
LENIHAN on March 8 9 1949 9 and he advised he formerly resided 
in apartment 312 at, 2325 15th Street., N oWo for approximately 
eight months dur~h~e. e~rly 1940'so Colonel McCLINTOCH 
t:urther advisedt"f{a'97~4J3..w.JI.{IJiI-Oj~K)JlG..E_§.I.~1.ERMA1i and. his family 
lived in apartment 3119 which was directly adjoi'''fting in the' 
apartment house listed above o He further advised that ·the 
SILVERMAN family were very disagreeable tenants as they made a 
great .dea.l of" noise and observed very irregular hours both 
eating an-d. 'sleepingo He could not recall ever seeing· 
SILVERMAN and his family~ and stated they definitely were not 
the t.ype of people with whom' he would, have any social contacto 
He also could not recall ever observing any visitors to the. 
SI.LVERMAN . ap.artment 0 
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Mi~s EULALIE G ~M'CDO~L~", apartment 46 ~ '2~00' Wb,od,land' 
Road, N .Wo, 'was intervie;ea by Special Agent ROBERT E. LENIHAN, 
and aQ,vtsed that from approximatelt ).91:.3 until August 1946 ~ she 
lived in apa:ctIlEnt 309 a.t 2325 15th'Street~ N oWo She ,sta'ted 

)'1A~~ , 
she d.id not 'J.{-noW"-ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN or his wife socially 
but did identify a photograpn of, SILVERMAN' exhibited to her'by 
Spe'cia1 Agent LEN~HAN as a possible ten'ant on the s'ame floor at 
~325 15th Street:o She recalled SILVEIDIIAN being , in thE;) company 
of a young, man, whom , she assumed, to be his sono Miss McDOWELL 
stated further that she was un~b1e, t 'o' recall ever seeing 'any 
one vis it the SILVERMAN apartment nor could she fur.ni,sh any_ 
informati.on concer~g their 'activi ties o ' 

, " , ~rs 0 ~~~LKER~ ~447 Oak stree't ~ NoW 0 ~ was int~rvie,~ed 
" by Spe cial Agent~ROBE·ItT"'E'":> LENIHAN ~nd advised that she has been 

, ' \ a swi tchbo~rd operator at . the ~partment " ,house located at 2'325 
, '~ " 15th Street, N.Wo for the past several ye,arso She advised 

~ , she remembers SILVERMAN, his wife and son~ since they had to 
, ' . pass through the lobby ,in order to g,et to their apartment on t:q.e 

third floor 0 ,To the best , of her ' knowleq.ge, the S,ILVERr.~ANS had 
. . littl e 'or no contact wi tp. .Qther te'nan ts, in that ,buildingo , She 
" ::)" 'could not recall ever haying ob~erved visitors going to the 
. '~- ' SILVERMANS' , apartmento She further 'advised that the SILVERMANSf 

, .. ) 'maid was ,FLORENCE TOMPKINS, both at this address and their ' 

"-. . 
Y previous address on Calif'ornia 'Street" and she was of 'the opinion 

. that 'TOMPKINS could fU,rn.ish addi tj,onal information regarding 

~~LVERMAN" . ~~ , , ' , ' ," , ', " 

, ,Mr., LAMPTON:~_ ERR..y;.~_2.116 Kalorama Road~ N oWo' was " ' 
interviewea:-o-y-St:>6cTal ' gent ROBERT Eo , LENIHAN' and advi~ed he and 

\ ,::; his' family formerly res ided ~n, a,partment 3~2, 2325 15th Sfr,eet, 
NoW o from ~pproxima.tely, April 1945 to November 19470 ' BERRY 

-J ' COiUlbd ~sot . r~,cogAnize 'a .photogr.aph dOfidsh~LVEh'RMAN exhibi.ted ~o 
,h m ,y' ];)6 cIal gent LENIHAN noy, , e' ave: anyknow:J.edge of 

I
i -.-" . ' ;", . . 

'~ "~ ~ 

SILVE~AN :. r.es~~i~ ,.n ~he~ap~~nt .~~ilding on 15th streeto 

14::l,ffs_ELIZABETH ¥.lfkPPELI,., when interviewed by , , 
Spec'ial Agent R,OBERT, E 'o" ~LEN:tHAN~ ad;vlsed that she ha~, p~sided I ~~ : .\:, 

. '~~ 
) I 

I' 

"r-.. .. . _ . 

tn apartment 310 g -2325 15th S~reet~ If.oWo . for the p'ast five 
yearso She advised that she has had no social contact with the, 
te'nants in this apartment house 0 She" ,further advised that 'she ' 
did not ,know the SILVERM~N f,ami.ly ~d 'was ·'\lnab:I.e to identi~y a 
photograph o.r SILVERMAN: exh b1te<i to her by . the .interviewing 
age.nt, as. a fe:1low tena' il?-. her a1?artment buildingo 

~ss~~~ij[[= , MEINER advised Special Agent ROBERT Eo 
IENIHAN that she has res~aed llf apart.ment 3'O~g', 2325 15th Street, 
N.W. for ·the past five and one ha~f. years; .. llJie stated ·she :~. 

. .~ 
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nO,t kno~ SILVERMAN' and hi's family and could offer' no information 
.concern;tng thei r ,acti vityo .'Mi~s· GMETNER was' unable tb :i,;dentify 
8: photograph of 'SILVERMAN as'S: former tenant in that a:pa~tm?nt 
tous~~' . . .~..... '. ... . . '. .:. 

. . .. 
. \. . 

. '. . . M!...ILo-l.1AR.:.G4Ft:w~- ~" ~'1309 Corbin, :place ,:'N oEo , 
advised Special Agent OBERT E. LENIHAN upon interview that 
she: fQrmerly' lived .in· apartm~nt .3l0~2·325 15th Street, NoWo 

. from ap'p~oxitnately August 1941 to Apr~l 19440 She furthe.r 
advised that she did not kn.ow the SI:j:,VERM,AN 'f?-mily~ nor was she 
able' to. ident ify a photbgr~ph. of ·SILVERMAN . exhibited to her 

. by Special Agent LENIHAN, 'as a f!3llow. tenant, ~t 2325, 15th streeto 
8p,e added 'that she· did~not reo'all hB:ving seen' anyone visit at 
~partment 311 in her bui . fngo. . , " ' ... 

, • ,1, •• " -' 

. Mrs ~ ROBIN'" ./\D:rr.VAL~". 2.401'" Calvert street.9 N oWo, 
ad v is ed spErcnn::;cr~"eb:t--ROBERT E. LENIHAN, tha t she farmer ly . 
res"id,ed in apartment· 3l2,at 2325 .15th ,Str.e?t, N'oWo , 'from . 
~ppr'O,ximately 1940 t'o 19420 ':She added that p.uring' this ,periqd 
she was known as Mrso ROBIN. Ro HUNTo .Sh\9' fUrther a.dvised 
that she had no social contact with o.ther tenants in the 
building at the 15th. Str.e.et addre.ss· and was unable to' , 
id'ent ify a ph9tographo'f "ILV;ERMAN as a next-door ne:1,ghbor 
i'n the. apartment bui1di go ' 

. Mrs o' SELMAN BLAUSTEIN.9 apartm~nt'. 315'J)' 2325 "15th 
,. Stre.~"t, 'N ~W~;--aa.v~sed Special. Ag~:nt ~HItIP ir~ WIL'SoN 01;1 " 
~ar'c4 3, 194.9 ''that she has re,sided at that address si4ce 
November 1939,f' that the 'SILVERMANS wer~ residing in the 
build.ing when ,they moved 'tbereo ' She stated that :ter .husband 
d~ve.l~).ped. o~ly '8,. speakl,ng 'acquaip:tance with. the SILVERMANS 
and that, nei ther sh·e· nor he.r husband were· in a' pos'! tion ·to 
know anything concerning the ,a.s,sbc hites or .acti vitie s of 

, " SILVERMAN., and .his familyo . She .. Elq.V'i.s·ed that ,Mr~ BLAUSTEIN 
'lsout of the city and is not. available fo~ il;ltervie-w.. qut 
that she is competent to speak.for 4im, in saFlng he knows 
nothing ·in. addit ion to tJ:1e in£orma tioli ~he hal:! f~riishedo 
She £urther commented that she and her'husband were never in 
the SILVERMANS' .apar:tment 'and woul-d,.have h.a,<I no 9Pportunfty' 
to observe t~: fu:rnishin~'s 'of th~ir r.esidence or to meet 
.~n:di.V.idU~l s ·wh.o might, ,hive v.~siteD:· ~h~m ~r~m.t~ll1e to, "ti~e 0 

, " . , Mn,o PETER J~(>NNOLLY, Assistant Solic'itor,? 
.~egis la t.i ve-anacraTff1s-Di-v:tST5~f~, ,Pos t Off ic e Departl!le'n'fj,,9 

' ,' 'advls.ed' Spec:La.l Agen.t ~HILIP. H ... WILSON on March 8.,?' 1949,,? 
"that )1e h~d resided in .apartme.nt 314,9 '2325, 15th Street, N ~WO 
from 1938' unti 1 July 1944; that, he ·would hardly recognize ' 
Mrs. SILVERMAN if. he saw h~r. and only h~d a nodd~ng 
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acquaintanc'e with Mro SILVERMAN 0 CONNOLLY suggested that his wife 
might have been mo~e observant and suggested an interview with hero 
He also referred to LAWRENCE CHEFFENS~ Janitor~ as an individual 
who might have, information pertinent to this nquiryo 

l 

On March 9 ~ 1949~ !v1:r~~ __ P~~ER J'I' CONNOLLY was interviewed 
at the CONNOLLY residence ap'artmeht #1; -2. , 5-'0-rdway-Street,9 N oWo 
by Special Agent PHILIP Ho WILSONo Mrso CONNOLLYadded ' nothing 
to the inforn:a ti on previously furnished b er hUsbando 

, On :March ' 16~ 1949.9 Special \.A ents PHILIP H • . WILSON and 
HARRY K" GLAYTON interviewed LAWRENC~CHEFFENS at 4607 
Connecticut Avenue g NoWo, where lie fS~now empic>yed as Janitor 
and EngJneero At this time.9 CHEFFENS informed the agents that 
he had formerly been the jan itor at 2325, 15th Street ~ N oWo from 
approximately January 1938 until March 19460 At this time p 

photographs of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVE:rnIIA}i, . M~o and Mrso WHI~w~i\~R 
_CHANfJ3~, ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS , NA~:J:LYEBMAS1~.R~ Jlaa.:fl!_ .. ~ _ 
PEXTER WHITE,- LACHLIN CURRIE.9 :P1\VID.-tZh.~MERMAN.9 HENRY HILL COLLINS, 

. ~d-other 1hdiV'rduals proriifi1ently me .tioned-oY_ELIZAa:m.~Hr-.. 
~EN~LEY_~s being involved in a Communist apparatus operati~g 
rn-Washington~ DoCo in the early 1940 vs v were exhibited to 
CHEFFENSo CHEFFENS was' unable to identify any of the photographs 
withthe;exceptioh of SILVERMAN and ALGER HISS and with re§ard 
to HISS, stated he bas had "some sort of dealings wi th him' but 
was unable to recall the place or carcumstanceso He did recall 

_ that; FLORENCE TOMPKINS.Il the SILVERMAN maid!) 'had mention~d to him 
tha t a Mro VlliITE and Mro SILVERMASTER were friends and frequent 
visitors of the SILVERMANSo 

~LAWRENCE 'CHEFFENS pointed out that his brother~_SENTELL 
I: ®P!Ef2N_~, ·was·. employed fof'- app;r>oximately four years, beginning :l,.n 

1938 at 2325 15th Stree:t, N.W 0 as-- a night switchboard operator 
and that he' would have known more about the friends and' vis itors 
of the SILVERMANS 0 

On March 17 and 18,9 1949.9 Special Agents W~LSON and 
CLAYTON recontacted LAWRENCE CHEFFENS for the purpose of 
ascertaining from him whether :p.e subsequently ' recalled the 
nature and place of the dealings with ALGER HISSo 'In both of 
the reinterviews, LAWRENCE CHEFFENS stated he was unable to 
recall where or under w'bat circumstances he has met ALGER HISS 0 

He also repeated that he knows of no one else who might furnish 
additional information concerning the SILVERMANS with the 
exception of FLORENCE TOMPKINS p whom he stated -seemed to have 
the entire trust and confidence of the SILVERMANSo 
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On March '1:7 ~ 1949, Special Agents PHILIP H 0 WILSON 
and HARRY Ko CLAYTON interviewed SEWTELL CHEFFENSat 2022 
Co1~bia Road, N oWo, where he is":""""pre~eritTy employed and where 
he also resideso CHEFFENS declared that he was employed for 
five years at the Garden Towers Apartments» beginning in March 
or April 1940 0 He stated he was employed as a night switch= 
board operator in the building during the hours from 11 PM 
to 8 PMo CHEFFENS also reported that he did odd jobs for 
various tenants in the building and that one of the families 
for whom he worked was Mro and Mrso SILVEIThffiNo CHEFFENS recalled 
that on many occasions while working at the switchboard~ he 
would see SILVERMAN leave the building and that he would be 
carrying a,large brown paper package or manila envelope o 

CHEFFENS stated that SILVERMAN would return around midnight 
or l~ter and that he would be carrying what appeared to be 
the same packageo CHEFFENS was able to recognize an unidentified 
photograph of ALGER HISS as a person whom he saw for the first 
time about seven or eight months after he started working in 
that buildingo He stated he had never known the person's 
name until it was told to him by the interviewing agents~ however g 

he recognize~ HtSS as a per~on who had entered the building 
mapy times and would often stop by the switchboard to ask him' 
whether the SILVERMANS were in before enter~ng the self-service 
elevator o which connects the lobby with the apartments on the 
upper floors 0 V{'r!1J~,;~:;:---' 

. CHEFFENS advised that a Photograph\\Of PRISCILLA 
HISS .seem~d familiar $) but he could not place .~ero He also 
advised that he recognized a photograph of Mr~, SILVERMASTER 
as toot of an individual who some times came to "the-"l:YiXiTctiltg ·C_- • 

a-nd would inquire of him whether or not the SILVERMANS were 
at home 0 

CHEFFENS also reported that he saw a person in the 
apartment building resembling a photograph o:t:.1ffiJJItY DEJS!,ER, . 
~~ He recal~s that ~~ITE ask~d him how to get to the 
$ILVERMA.Nsn apartment and that he D CHEJ?FENS p took WHITE t·o 
t1).e se1f-servi.ce e1evato r and showed him how to operate ito 

" It is noted that a~ong photographs exhibited to 
CREFFENS y was one of ~N~_ ~~~: CHEFFENS stated he recalls 
"her entering the building one night while he was removing 
trash from the vicinity of SILVERMAN'S apartment ~ and that 
he saw her knock on the SILVEm~ANSv apartment door~ whereupon 
Mrso SILVF~MAN invited her ino 
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CHEFFENS also advised that Mrs 0 SILVERNlAN was often 
away during -the summer months and at those times, SILVERMAN 
sometimes had a man residing in the apartment with himo He 
also reported that the SILVE~NS at times entertained weekend 
guests from out of the cit Yo 

It should be noted that SENTELL CHEFFENS appeared to 
be a congenit~l cripple and bas sight only in one eyeo It is 
possible that he might be able to recognize' principal figures 
in this matter more readily if he saw them in pe rsono The 
inte~viewing agents gained the impression that he could not 
identify smaller photographs~. which were· exhibited tQhim due 

. . 'to, his poor eyesight 0 . 

The information furnished by SENTELL CHEFFENS was 
reduced to a signed statement for his signature by interviewing 
agen ts and is herewith set fort;h:: 

ffWashington~ DoCo 
March 18, 1949 

I, Sentell' Cheffens, freely make the following statement 
to Har~y Ko Clayton and Philip Ho Wilson, whom I know to ' 
be Special Agents of .the Federal Bureau of Investigationo 
No threats or promises h~ve been made in order to obtain 
this statemento I have been told that I have a right to 
le.gal advice; that I do nqt have to make this statement 
an~ that if I do )!lake it, the s:t.atemept may be used in a 
court of lawo . 

I, Sente.ll Chef'fens, . pelieve I am about 48 years o.ld~ having 
been born in the state of Mississippi. I do not know 
exactly how old I 'am, but I ' us~ the birtp. date of' May · 29 $ 

19010 . . 
. .' 

I was employed for five years at 'the Gar¢l.~n Tower Apartments~ 
2325 15th $treet, N .W·o, Washington~ DoC o, beginnihg in March 
or April, 19400 I work~d at night at the telephone switqh­
board which is located ihthe lobby of this buildingo My 
'hours of work were from 11 PoMo to e AoMo I also did odd 
jobs for·,tenants of th,is building 0 One of the families for 
w~om I wo~ked'was Mro a~d .~so Abraham, George ,Silverma~j who 
were res iding in Apartment .. 311 at the time 0 T got to know 
the Sil·vermans and theIr maid, Florence Tompkins ~ wello 

Many night s~ ~ when I was working on the sm tchboard at 2325 15th 
Street, N.Wo, I would see Mro Silverman leave the building and 
he would be carrying a large brown paper package :r ;n.flopeo 

~ . '\ 
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"I would see him return the same night$ around .midnight or 
later ~nd he would be carrying what appeared to be the same 
package he h~d been "car.rying when he left the building earlier 
in the eveningo " 

~he Agents have shown me a photograph of a man whom they later 
told me is named Alger Risso Although I did not know the 
name of the man whose photograph I saw, I am sure that I have seen 
him go through" the lobby of the Garden Tower~ many time s 0 The 
first time I can recall seeing him was about 7 or 8 months after 
I started working in the buildingo Many times, Mro Riss would 
enter the building and would stop at the switchboard to ask "me 
whether the Silvermans were in before going on by to enter 
the self-service e1evatoro " 

I h~ve had this typewritten statement of one page read to m~ and 
it is 1:).11 true o 

/ s / SENTELL CH~EEN.s. 
_..... - 1'. ~ -.. ... 

WITNESSED: Harry Ko Clayton~ Special Agent, FBI~ Washington, DoCo 
Philip Ho Wilsons Special Agent," FBI, Washington, DoCo" 
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.M!o STEPHEN ~,ER3 Room 510, Ring Building, was 'interViewed by 
Special Agent· WTIiiain ~J~-staten-on March 3, 1949 at his ,qffice at, which time he 
:f'urnisp.ed the ,following informationo Mra WALTER is presently employed by the 
National Association of Electric Companies and was formerly public relations 
man for RO;SERT LA. FOLLETTE's campaign in 1924 and was a member of the Republican' 
National C9mm~ttee in 19320 He was also an'employee of the Evaporated Milk 
Association in Chicago in 19330 

, , :j:t, was while employed by the Evaporated MiJ..k Association that Mro 
WALTER came in contact wit various ,bel's of th~A icultural,Adjustment 
Administration, 'Departme__ of Ag:(' ltureo WALT~, tated he was fairly well . 
acquainted 'with lJATH~" . TT, r,; .' R~SSlIAN 3 JERGM-,,~\~~-:and that he had a nodding 
acquaintance with ALGER HISSQ In regard to "WALTER' s residence in the apartment 
house loc'ated at 2325 15th Street, NW, he stated he was aware 'of the f.act that 
SILVERMAN resided in apartment 3110 He explained that his apartment number 
was 3120 WALTERS also commented that he had no dealings with SILVF..RM.AN either 
ofa personal or Qusiness nature. ' 

He fur. er commented' that during his period, ,of residency at 
,2325 15th street.!! '3 he was separa~ed from his wife; that his maid whose ' 
name was ... ?]#'JC,' '. LEE, who, is presentiy residing at 610 Royal Plaza, Fort; Lauderdale" 
Florida, was with' him and that she would possibly be in possession of additional 
i~ormatio:q. ,concerning SILVERMAN and his activities i,n the apartment building 0 , 

, On March 7, 1949, WALTER was reinterviewed by SpeCial ,Agents 
William J a staten apd Francis RoMcGinty in his office wh~reupon he furnished 
additional' information con9~rning SILVmtMAN relative t,o their mutu~l'residence 
'at 232$ 15th Street" ,NWQ f\,t this time a signed statement was e:x:ecuted 'by Mro, 
WA,L'rEE, in the pr esence of the interviewing agents and is herewith being $ et forth 
indet'ail:' ' 

II)Marc~ 7" 1949' 

, III give the following statement freely to William J D Staten 'and 
Francis Ro Mc'Ginty who are known'to me to be Special Agents o'f the Federal, 
Bureau of Inves~igationo This stat,emant may be used in a court of law~ " 

'~y full'name is StephenMo'Walter and I am presently employed 
by the Wationa~ ~sociation of Electric Companies • 

.. 
, During 1933, while I was employed'by the, Evaporated Milk Association 

of Chicago, I.came'in contact with various employees of the Agricultural 
Adjustment Ad~inistrationo One of these employees was'Alger His? with ,Whom I 
developed a' nodding a cquaintanceo Hiss was then an atto:rneyvath the MA" 
I d:i,q hot see 'him again until the occasion related belowa ' 

"During my occupancy of an aparl~ent on the third fioqr, of the 
Garden -Towers, located at 2325 15th Street, from late 1937 to late 1938; I 
was aware of the 'fact that an AOraham ;George Silverman was 1iving on the . 
same floor but I was, not personally acquainted with him and had no dealings 
with himo ,During my period of occupancy from,late 1937 to late 1938,~ 
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remember meeting lUger Hiss in the manually ope.t'ated elevator and' aft'er 
recognizing hims I spoke casually to himo He did not return my greetingo 
He got off on the third floor, ,but I ·do not know which apartmept he 
entered or what he was carrying at the ·timeo . 

hI have read this one page statement and it is true, every 
word of ito I.have initialed 'all the correctionso . 

Vritnessed; 
William J p Btatens 
Special Agent, FBI 

Francis Ro McGinty 
Special Agent~ FBI 

/s/ Stephen Mo Walter / 

It 

~ , . 
Mrs. LEE HQ~LSON, 5623 Kansas Avenue, NE, was interviewed by' 

Special ' Agent's-Plirrrp 1r:-ViiIson 'and Harry.Ko Clayton on March 8, 1949, at her , 
residenc~, whereupon she adv·ised that she formerly resided at 2325 15th Street, mv, for approximately two or three yearso She remarked that she bec~e 
,casu-ally acquainted' with the SILVERM.{IN family o' Mrs 0 WILSON stated that she 
cannot J(ecall ever ,having been in the SILVERMAN ' apartment and had never been 
in 'troduced to .any of their' friends . or associateso She informed that the 
SItVERMANs seemed to have no :particular:\.y close friends in the building and' . 

. she' knows of no one who might furnish .information concerningth~ activities 
with the exceipt':Lon ·of .,!LORENCE ToM;PIf.I!§, maid empioyed by the SILVERMANs,? 
Inasmuch 'as' Mrs 0 WIL$ONt relat'ionship with the. SILVERMAN's was 9f a casual 
nature she did not fee qualified' to' comment. concerning their loyalty to , this 
countryo ' 

• 
.. _ANNU~ ,_ TCHELOR;, pomestic s " formerly employed at the apartment 

building 2325 15th Street-;-mV;- was interviewed by Special Agents Philip Ho 
Wilson and Harry Ko Clayton, March 10, 1949, 'at 15.31 New Hampshire Avenue, NWo 
She professed to , h~ve no knowledge of the SILVERMANs' activ~ties or associates 
a~d admitted only a passing acquaintance with themo ' Miss BATCHELOR offered 
no ~nformation pertinent to this inquiry that has not been previpusly set forth. 
It was'noted that ANNIE BA'fCHELOR exhiQited a ~ostile . attitude toward t~e agents 
.which the agents attributed to the, fact that she is ' on parole from the Lorton 
Penitentiaryo 
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. ~~ ALICli!_ V X~~was int~rviewed March 9, 1949, by Special 
Agen,t FRANCIS R.o MJ~ at her office in the Executive Office Section of the 
White. aouse,- West Wingo 'Mrs o w:Il'f.l\;GAR advised she formeJ."ly lived in apart~ 
ment '312, 2;525 15th Street, No Wo, during the period of 1.940=41.0 She was 
not able to recall the exact dates but to the best of her knowledge she 
believed she .1i ved there just prior to the "War 0 Mrs 0 WINEGAR could not 
identify the photograph of SILVERMAN exhlbitea to her by the interviewing 
agent nor could she recall seeing SILVERMAN 'While she .lived at this a.d.d.tesso 
Mrso WINEGAR advised that she fu"'1.d her husb&'"lIi 'Worked and had very little 
contact with her immediate neighbors and could offer no information concerning 
SILVERMAN 0 
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Vo ENCLCSURES TO ,NEW YORK 
..-.;o:cWcwz== =-~ 

Original a:tgned .statement of VIRGINIA OUSTED !-4:DlTYRE exeouted 
Ma:rch 11, .l949 at t'lashingtoniDo Co ... . 

Original signed statement of SENTELL CHEFF.illNS exeou.ted Maroh Wi 
~949 a~ 1'1"ashingtons Doe 0 " - . • .. . ' __ 

tlf3. 
Ori.ginal j;,:ignecl. statel1l.ant of STEPEHN Mo WALTER execu.ted V.axch 7 ~ 

1.949 ~ at l'laahington~ D <> 00 -- -- . " . 

=PENDING~ 

. =129=. Kisseloff-4376 



1- • • 
- WFO 74-94 

~LEADS~ 

THE BALTIMORE DIVISION 

At Baltimore, Maryland. 

Will interview HERMAN H 0 BARTIMH:R, ~ 704 Utah Place,? Baltimore,­
Mary~and. .Requested by letter to Baltimore dated March 9, 1949. 

Will intervieT,\l THOMAS SMITH, aka, "BIG TOM", former jan~tor 2138 
California Street, N 0 W~, at Trappe_ Talbot County 7 Maryland. Requested 
~y ~etter to Baltimore dated March 11, 1949. - ' -

Will intervievl RUTH E. vlARNKE 7 aSSOCiate, Railroad Retirement 
Board, 1302 North Linwood Avenue, Baltimore, Maryla.Tl.d:o Requested by" letter 
'dated March 3Jl 1949. 

TEE BOSTON DIVISION 

At BostonJl Massachus~~ __ 

Will interview HOWI\BD MYEBS, associateJl Labor Advisory Board, NRA, 
presently empl.oyed as instructor at Boaton University and. a practicing atto;rney 
~n Boston. Requested by letter to Boston dated February ~5, 1949. 

WilJ~ interview BENJAMIN TliIBODEAUXp former neighbor 2325 15th St~eet, 
N. W., at ~O-Dana Street, Cambridge,? Massachusetts. -Requested py letter dated 

_ March 11; 1949. 

THE CHARLOTTE DIVISION 

At Charlotte , North Carolina-__ . W_r'C __ 

Will interview Mrs. THOMAS Po BUMGARDNER, former neighbor -at 40 B Street, 
S. -W,., 20l Lineberger, SheJ~by, North Carolina. Requested in letter to Charlotte -
dated February 25, 1949. 

THE CHICAGO DIVISION 

At Chicago, Illinoi~ 

Will intervieW S~L BLOCK, 645 Buckingham Place, Chicago, former 
associate- at the Railroad Retirement Board. Requested by letter dated March 
.3, ~949~' 

O 
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(Chicago) 

Will interview JACK Mo ELKIN at the Railroad Retirement Boai'd , Chicago, 
former associate at the Railroad Retirement Board, Washington, DoC. ReqUe&ted 
by ~etter dated March 3, ~949. 

W1Il interview IRA ~JL~HAK, former associate Railroad Retirement Board, 
Washington, Do C., at Railraod R~tirem.ent Board, Chicago. ReqUested by.letter 
to Chicago dated March 3, l~9. 

\-Till. interview .JOSEPH MJSEER, former assoc.1ate Railroad Retirement Board, 
vTash1ngton, Do C., no,., employed Rai.lraOd Retirement Board, Chicago. Requested 
by ~et~er to Chicago dated March 3, 1949. 

T1tE KA1'i3AS CITY DIVISION 

At Ka1f!las City; Missouri 

Will interview 'Herrick F. BEARCE, former neighbor 2325 J.5th 'Street, 
No "f 0, 110W located Box 534 Fort LEtfienworth, Kansas. . Requested by letter ~o 
~~as City dated ~Brch 8, 1949 •. 

THE LOS ANGELES 'DIVIsION 

At Los Angsles I California 

Will interview OLIVER ECHOLS, former associate, Pt:rmy Air Force I War 
Department, nm'l located Northrop Aviation Comp,any o' Requested by letter to 
Los Angeles dated March 3, 19490 . 

Will interview ELIZABETH HARRIS, former neighbor 2138 California 
Street, No \{ 0 I now located 81 W. Home Street, Long Beach, California 0 Re ... 
quested by letter to Los Angeles· dated March 4, 19490 ' 

Will inter.vie'<1 LEO C .• ROSTEN, former neighbor 2138 California Street, 
No W 0,' .now ~ocated 10440 Lorenzo Place, Cheviat Hills, California 0 Requested 
by ~etter to LOB Angeles dated lIJtiJ!rch 29, 1949. . ' 

TEE MIAMI DIVISION 

At Miami, Florida 

. Will intervie'to1 L. M. EDDY, former associate Rai~aod Retirement Board I 
now located 870 32nd Avenue,.Sto Petersburg, Florida. Requested by letter to 
Miami dated March 3, 1949. ' . 
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(Miami) 

1'T11.1. intervie'W BLP.t~ORE LEE, former ne>1gh'bor 2325 15th Street.9 N" W 0.9 

now .loc.ated. 6.lv Royal Plaza Jl Fori; Lal<lier:lale,. F:1o~:!.da? Requested by letter to 
Miami.9 Florida ~ 

'IlBE l.'lEMPHIB DIVISION 

WtLl inteI'vie'\o1 GEORGE W" ST(..'lQKINGs> fr.;X'lT::Il: 8.sle-ooiate.9 Labor Ad.visory 
Board . .9 NBA,9 now located Department of EGOnom.Lcs .. Yw.de:;. ... oilt tTnivElrsity,. Ilfash<. 
viJ.J.e.9 Tennes;:e~ () RequeateiJ. by letter to lo-1en:.rhis dated !i..ar-ch 4, 19~·9" 

!:t!~~1!~:~_~2::~~e.l 

liLlJ. 1.nt!JJ';vilS'W BEI'IJAMIN roxp formt:t' r..eignbor.~ 2.138 California St:"Ceet, 
NoW", now J.,(X'ated Sigro3~ COI'PS :an6. ~.8.1.'l..a:(' l.a:to) .. Camp.\' Evans.? BeJ.mar9 Ne-w Jeresyo 
Requested by letter to Newark de'ced .Maroh 4,9 ,1.91j.9., 

WU . .l interv1.e'W 'VIRGIN:li\ F'OX? f.:n,'r.'~t· ne1gb:bor 2138 California Btl'eet, 
. No 1>10.9 preF.len·Gly o!uployed Keni; Place 13c:.h)ol r SUli1l:!1:i t" Ne~ Jersf);)!, Requested. 
by letter to Newa:t'k dated M.a;r.-oh 4" 1949.) 

TIlE NEif YORK DIVISION 

W:t.U. inJeerview AT...,VLN BROwli,9 f'om-er- a~/3(lciata labor Advisory Boai:'d2 NRA, 
p:t'esently lot's-ted Johns H.anviJJ~e Asbestos G01li;?Bny, New York Oi'ty. Requested. by 
J.ettel" to New York dated. rm"Jh ;]'0.l' .19490 

"fLU intervie~~ CBAPJ...-ES 1'10 (BILLY) CAPJlENTER Jl former associate, U 0 So 
Tariff CommissionJj now .located. .162 vTe8t~sld.e Avenue.l' Freeport.l' Long Island, New 
York. RequesJeed 'by letter to Nell York date';!' March 29,9 .1949. 

Will interview CHARlES J" COE :former neighbor ~·O B Street:; N? W 0 :; 

located 769 A'e&ie Road, Ne't~ York City" Req,u0:9ted. by .letter to I~e1v York 
dated March 24] 19490 

vTill intervie¥l Mrs 0 JOHN DUGAN SI aka CATBERINE GOEDON Jj former associate 
A,1:'lll..Y AtX' Force,? now located 115 Sullivat'J. Avenue.l' Far.mingdals.l' Long Ialanclo Re"" 
. quested by .let~G"r to Ne1-i' York dated FebrJ.ary 23) 1949n 
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(New York) 

Wi+l- interview JACK W. FIEID, ,former associate U. S. J>.rriJy Air Force, 
presently located. 230 West 17th Street~ New York Ci:ty. Requested. by letter to 
New York dated March 30, ~949., ' 

Will interview MARGARET ~NFIELD, former associate Railroad. Retirement 
'Board, now located 110-11 171 ~lace,' Jamica, ,New' York. Requested. by letter to 
New York-dated March 15, 1949'. " " : ' 

Will intervlew JOSEPH JEMING, former associate Ar.my Air Force, now 
located New York Port Authority. ," Requested. by letter to New York dated. March 
2, 1949. 

, Will'interview SIDNEY LESTER :ra..EPPER, former associate; U. S. Arru$1 
Air Force, now employe4> by Tex~.qn, Inc ~, ,New York C1.ty. Requested by letter 
dated February 23, 1949. ' 

, , , 

ff.i'! ' 
, Wil.l interview JEROMH: K. OHRBAOH, former a~s~~ate, U. S. .Army ,Air 

Force, :now associated. with OHRBACH, Inc., Dep'artment Su~~e, New York City. 
Re,quested by letter to New York dated Febru~ry 25, 19~9~ : 

, , 

Will interview DAVID POLACK, former associate .Army Air Force, now 
,located 35 E. 84th Street, Apartment 4-c, Ne'w York City. 'Requested. by letter 
to New York dated. March 21, , 1949. 

;1:. . . 

, Will interview' R~~ 'RETICKER, former associate Labor Advisory Board, 
NEA, now employed as Chief 6f'~;J:i)gisla,ti ve Reference Unit, Bureau of Employment 

, Sec~ity, Social Security Adm.ipistratipn, New York City. Requested by letter 
to New York 'dated Marc~ 4,1949. ' 

Will interview 'Mrs o J~ N. SCHMITZ;' former associate" U. S • .I\:rIDy 
Air Force, now located. 300 West 23rd street,' Apartment, 7, New York Cit yo 
Requested ,by letter to New York dated. IVrarch 31; 1949'. 

Will interview .,JOElEPH J. SENTURIA, former associate .u. S. JWmy Air ' 
F9rce, now employed at Textron, Inc,., New York City. Requested. ' by letter 
to ~~w York dated Februar,y'23, 1949. ' " , 

Will interview DONAID WEAVER, fo~r 'associate Raiir,cad. Retfrement 
Board, now located, 901 150th Street , Whitestone', New York. Requested by' 
~etter to 'New York dated, March 15, 1949. 

Kisseloff-4380 
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(Hev} York) 

WilJ.. intervie'l'l !.t~NZIE W. \VlTTEN,,' associate, .ArrIIy Air Force, now 
em.p.loyed by the YOU-llg and. Ru.beroan Mvertising Agency, New York City. Re= 
quested by letter to Neil York dated Febrv.a:ry 23 ~ .1949. 

Will interview Dr. LEO vTGIJ4AN) former associate, Labor Advisory 13oard.., 
NRA, now employed with the National.Bureau of Economic Ree~arch, Columbus 
Circle, Ne'W York City. Requested by letter to New York dated February 25, 191:-9. 

THE OMAHA DIVISION 

~2~~a~J~b~aek~ 

l-Till interview JEAN vlAIDRON, former neighbor, 2328 15th Street, N. W., 
now located West Union, Io~a. Requested by letter to Omaha da+.ed March 11, 
2949 0 

TEE PHILADELPHIA DI'VISIOllf 

~te PE.8.a!~.lp!'~_~~e~~~ 

1"~1l interview DONAli) F. BLP..:NKERTZ $ fo:rmer associate, IJu:my Air Force, 
11:0;1 loca.ted at the vlharton School, Ul1~.v·ers1ty of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia. 
Requested by ~etter to Phila~elphia dated February 23, 19490 

Will intel'view Mrs. W. L. DAVIES.? aka VIVI.4:N Sn BROWER, former neighbor, 
2325 15th Street, H. 1-1 C $ presElntly lor;ated 144.1 Ho't<1aru Avenue, Pott6viJ.~e, 
Pennaylvania o Requested by letter to Philadelphia dated ~arch 4, ~94-9~ 

Will interView CJ.zABENCE FAITH, former associate, U. So Arrrry Air Force, 
now .located. 2~24 Pine Street, Philadelphia. Requested by letter to Philadelphia 
dated V,arch 2.l, .1.94-9. 

Hill interview ME...tU.E Ro REED, former associate, Railroad Retirement 
Board, present.ly employed as Assistant Chief of f/lotive Power, Pennsylvania' 
Railroad, 1607 Bl'oad Street j Phia.1d,elphia)J Pennsylvania o Requested by letter 
to Philadelphia dated March 3, 194-90 

TEE RICRtv...oND DJLVISION 

"Ti1.1. lnterview DONAlD Vo RIC:B:BURG, former associate, Labor Advisory 
Board, NRA)J presently located Bo:x 495, RIID No .. 3, Charlottesville, Virginiao 
Requested by ~etter to Richmond dated btf..arch .15J) 1949. 
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Will interview SAMJEL P. SPRATT, 'former neighbor - 2l.3B California 
Street, N. W., presently resid.ing 926 Ca~er Road., Roanoke, Virginia. Re­
quested. by letter to Richmo~ dated. March 11, 1949. 

THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISlON --: ; 
<. 

. At San Francisco, California 

Wi~'interview ALBERT ROT~, former associate, Army Air !orce, now 
located: 5ll Cornell Avenue, Albany, C~ifornia. Requested. by letter to San~ 
Fran~isco d.ated. March 9, . 1949. . 

THE ST 0 LOUIS DIVISION 

At St. Louis,~ Missou:r;,i 

Will interview RICHARD BIBBERO, former associate, Ar.my Air Force, 
now ass~ciated. with the Aleo C.oPlpany, St,; Louis.1 ·Mi'ssouri 0 Requested. by 
letter to St 0 Lo~l's d.ated. March 22, 19490 . , ' 

TEE ST. PAUL DIVISION 

At St 0 Paul, Minnesota 

Will· interview MERrON. B,.- . ':PICE', former neighbor' ~ 21.38 Calif'ornia 
Street, N. W 0, now locat'ed., 517 North nuf'f Stree.t, Mi tchsil.1 South Dakota 0 

Reque.sted. by 'letter to St. Paul d.ated. March 21". 19490 ' 

T~ WASHINGTON FIEID. DIVISION 

At Wash1n,gton; Do ,Cio 
, , 

Will continue i~vestigation, in accord.ance with 1nst~ctiqns 
contained. in reference lettero . 
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- A D' M I 'N .± S T RAT I V E 

By .;Letter dated March J.4, ~949 from the Director, th,e Washington 
' Field Office 'Was directed not to contact ' Mr. LEON, HENDEBSON 0 ~. HENDERSON 
'Waa mentioned during the course of this investigation as a supervisor of 
S~VERMAN aii the ' Labor Advi!3ory Board, NRA, and it 'Was ind.icated. that he ' 
J;Ilight be in p6~se.ssion of information conc~rning SILVERMAN's activities 
during his tEm~e of empiQym,en~ th~e 0 ___ 

By te~etype' dated FebruarY ~8, ~949, the Bureau 'Was advised by 
this office of information to the effect that SILVERMAN 'Was bro~ght to 
the, War Department by Gener~ BENNETT MYERS an(l was SILVERMA~Ps supervisor 
during his period of' employment there. ' 

By letter dated Marc~ 3" J.949; .,this , office 'Was directed. to make 'no 
effort to contact Gener~ MYERS in connection 'With this matter. 

By Bureau letter dated March ~4, 1949, to the Washington Field Office, 
this office 'Was dnstructed that no contact be made 'With ~s. JOHN R. S'f.E,ELMAN, 
aka EMMAL. ZIMMERMAN, a ,former ~ighbor of SILVERMAN at 2J.38 California 
Street, N. Wo 

, I 

" 
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Form No. 1 
'niI1. CABlE CRIGlINA"l'ED AT :NEW YORK 

RIJIOAT MACI: AT DAmWHl!:N 
• UAr>a 

WP.8HINGTON ~ DoC 0 ~);, f CARL No DeTEMPIE ~ SA 
CHAAAc:tm OIl" CAllI: 

PER~Y 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL- SECURITY = :H 

SYNOPSIS.~ FACTS: Re: ABRAHAM GEORGE SJ:LVERMAN 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDI:Dt 

SII .. VERMAN born 2-2",,00 in Polend; naturalized Uo So District 
Court,9 Boston~ Massachusetts 6-24=210 Attended grade and 
high schools Boston~ Mass~ Boaton University September,9 1917 
to June,9 ~919, nO'degree; recei~d SoBo June~ 1921; A.M. June, 
.1924.., PhoD. Ju.ne, .1929,9 Harvard.University. M. A. Degree 
received Leland' Stanford Univer.sity June,9 19230 Following 
IT ~ S 0 government emp.1.oyment verified and co~em.p1oyees inter", 
v1e'Wed~ = Labor Advisory Board,9 NRA, 10",1=33 to 7=12=34, 
services terminated due to inefficiency; U. So Tariff 
Commission llc13-34 to 2.,,24~3-6; Federal: Coordinator of 
Transportation 2""25,,,,36 to 3=15=36; Railroad Retirement 
:J3081:d 3~J.6..,,6 t~ 3c>26~42~ on non""reimbursab1e loan from 
F.aiJ~oad Retirement Board to Division of.MOnetary Research,9 
U.S 0 Treasury Dept 0.9 July.9 194.3.: 0 Civilian employee U 0 S. Arm:y 
Air Forc8.9 War Depto.9 3~27c>42 to 8=18=450 Personal affidavit 
executed 7=8",4.1.. and 3=27.,,42 0 Declared a).legiance to U 0 So and 
denied present membership or prospective membership in any organ­
izations advocating violent overthrow of Uo So government. SILVER­
.MAN awarded emblem for exceptional civilian service 10=11=44. 
Olearance received by Office of Provost Marshal to handle 
confidential and secret matter 8=24~42o Residence 2138 Cali~ 
fornia Street, NoW. J December, 1934 to September, 1937, and 
2325 15th Street, No Wo, September, 1937 to June 26, 1947, 
verified and neighborhood investigation conducted. Personnel 
files list addresses = 1630 19th Street.9 No Wo, 1933 and 40 B 
Street, So to[ 0, apartment 203, 19340 Ci ty directories listed 
latter address as residence of CHARLES and ROSE COE. Neighoorhood 
i~vestigations fail to verify residencea 1933 and 19340 Files 
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